NORTHERN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT Gretchen G. Bennitt, APCO
Headquarters Northern Field Office

200 Litton Drive, Ste. 320 257 E. Sierra Street, Suite E
Grass Valley, CA 95945 Portola, CA 96122
(530) 274-9360/ FAX: (530) 274-7546 (530)832-0102 FAX:(530) 832-0101

AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MONDAY

January 22, 2018
1:00 p.m.

SERVING THE COUNTIES OF NEVADA, PLUMAS AND SIERRA /






NORTHERN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
January 22, 2018
1:00 p.m.
This meeting will be held by videoconference/teleconference at the

following locations:

(Site A) VIDEOCONFERENCE/TELEPHONE CONFERENCE
Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District (Headquarters)
200 Litton Drive, Conference Room 316
Grass Valley, California

(Site B) VIDEOCONFERENCE/TELEPHONE CONFERENCE
Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District (Northern Office)

257 E. Sierra Street, Unit E
Portola, California
(Site C) TELEPHONE CONFERENCE
10879A Donner Pass Road, CONFERENCE ROOM
Truckee, California

All items on the agenda may be acted upon by the Board of Directors. No action will be

ta

ken nor discussion held at the meeting on business not appearing on the posted

Eenda.

Standing Orders:
Call to Order.
Roll call and determination of quorum.

Public Comment: For items NOT appearing on the agenda and within the
jurisdiction of the Board. The public may comment on Agenda items as they are
discussed.

Administrative Report

Election of Chair and Vice-Chair for 2018

Calendar for 2018

Approval of regular meeting minutes — October 23, 2017

Approval of Subvention Request to CARB for FY 17/18

Authorization for Signing Nevada County Auditor Controller's Warrant
Request Signatures for 2018

Proposed Adoption of Revisions to Carl Moyer Guidelines

m moowp

IV. Director’s Report

A. Status on Portola PM2.5 Nonattainment Area
B. The State of California Department of Justice Office of the Attorney General and
the Fair Political Practices Commission Ethics Training

SERVING THE COUNTIES OF NEVADA, PLUMAS AND SIERRA






NORTHERN SIERRA AR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTOR'S MELTING

C. Conflict of Interest Forms (FPPC) DUE MARCH 15t
D. EPA Approval of Enforceable Commitments for Portola PM2.5 SIP
E. Federal 8-Hour Ozone Standard Update: Western Nevada County

V. Concerns of Board - The Board may at this time bring up matters it wishes to
discuss at the next Board Meeting, as long as no discussions are conducted and no
actions are taken, in compliance with the Brown Act.

VL. Schedule next Meeting — February 26, 2018 — Videoconference/Telephone

Vil. Adjournment

SERVING THE COUNTIES OF NEVADA, PLUMAS AND SIERRA






NORTHERN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S MEETING

PERSONS DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD
Meetings of the Board of Directors shall be conducted by the Chairperson in a manner
consistent with the policies of the District. The latest edition of Robert's Rules of Order, Revised
shall also be used as a general guideline for meeting protocol. District policies shall prevail
whenever they are in conflict with Robert's Rules of Order, Revised.
All Board meetings shall commence at the time stated on the agenda and shall be guided by
same.

PUBLIC COMMENT:
Provisions for permitting any individual or group to address the Board concerning any
item on the agenda of a special meeting, or to address the Board at a regular meeting
on any subject that lies within the jurisdiction of the Board of Directors, shall be as
follows:

Three (3) minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of fifteen (15)
minutes to each subject matter;

No boisterous conduct shall be permitted at any Board meeting. Persistence in
boisterous conduct shall be grounds for summary termination, by the Chairperson, of
that person's privilege of address.

No oral presentation shall include charges or complaints against any District employee,
regardless of whether or not the employee is identified in the presentation by name or by
another reference which tends to identify. All charges or complaints against employees
shall be submitted to the Board of Directors under provisions contained in District Policy
1030.

Willful disruption of any of the meetings of the Board of Directors shall not be permitted.
If the Chairperson finds that there is in fact willful disruption of any meeting of the Board,
he/she may order the room cleared and subsequently conduct the Board's business
without the audience present. In such an event, only matters appearing on the agenda
may be considered in such a session.

After clearing the room, the Chairperson may permit those persons who, in his/her
opinion, were not responsible for the willful disruption to re-enter the meeting room.

Duly accredited representatives of the news media, whom the Chairperson finds not to
have participated in the disruption, shall be admitted to the remainder of the meeting.

Members of the public are given the opportunity to address the Board of Directors
directly at each teleconference
location.

POSTING AGENDA:

This agenda was posted at least 72 hours prior to the regular meeting at the following locations:
Eric Rood Government Center in Nevada City, The Plumas County Courthouse in Quincy, the
Litton Building in Grass Valley, the Plumas County Board of Supervisors Chambers in Quincy,
Sierra County Courthouse Square in Downieville. The agenda and board packet are
available on-line prior to the Board Meeting at www.myairdistrict.com

SERVING THE COUNTIES OF NEVADA, PLUMAS AND SIERRA



.II



NORTHERN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S MEETING

To: Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District Board of Directors
From: Gretchen Bennitt, Air Pollution Control Officer
Date: January 22, 2018

Agenda ltem: lILA

Agenda Description: Election of Chair and Vice-Chair for 2018

Issues: In accordance with District Policy # 4040, the Board Chair and Vice Chair rotate
from county to county on an annual basis. The Board Chair and Vice Chair are from the

same county. Itis Plumas County’s turn.

Requested Action:
Nominate and Elect the Chair and Vice Chair

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUESTED

Attachments:
none

SERVING THE COUNTIES OF NEVADA, PLUMAS AND SIERRA \g






NORTHERN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGLEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S MEETING

To: Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District Board of Directors
From: Gretchen Bennitt, Air Pollution Control Officer
Date: January 22, 2018

Agenda ltem: IIl.B
Agenda Description: Proposed Calendar for 2018

Issues: The schedule for 2018 is being presented for review, discussion and adoption.
The Board meeting in July will be cancelled unless a need arises.

Requested Action:
1. Discuss and approve the calendar

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUESTED

Attachments:
1. Board Meeting Schedule for 2018

SERVING THE COUNTIES OF NEVADA, PLUMAS AND SIERRA






NORTHERN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

DISTRICT HEADQUARTERS

200 Litton Drive, Suite 320
Grass Valley, CA 95945
(530) 274-9360 / FAX: (530) 274-7546

email: office @myairdistrict.com or www.myairdistrict.com

The Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District Board of Directors meetings are scheduled on
the fourth Monday of every month at 1:00 P.M. on the date and places listed below:

DATE
January 22

February 26
March 26
April 23
*May 21
June 25
**July 23
August 27
September 24
October 22
November 26

***December 24

NORTHERN FIELD OFFICE

257 E. Sierra, Unit E

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2227
Portola, CA 96122

(530) 832-0102 / FAX: (530) 832-0101

AIR QUALITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETING SCHEDULE FOR 2018

LOCATION
Video/Tele Conference — Grass Valley and Portola

Video/Tele Conference - Grass Valley and Portola
Video/Tele Conference - Grass Valley and Portola
Video/Tele Conference — Grass Valley and Portola
Video/Tele Conference — Grass Valley and Portola
NON-Video Conference - Portola

Video/Tele Conference — Grass Valley and Portola
Video/Tele Conference - Grass Valley and Portola
Video/Tele Conference - Nevada City and Portola
Video/Tele Conference - Grass Valley and Portola
Video/Tele Conference — Grass Valley and Portola

Video/Tele Conference - Grass Valley and Portola

** The May 21 meeting is the third Monday in May due to May 28 Holiday.

** The July 23, 2018 meeting will be cancelled unless an urgent need arises.

***The December 24, 2018 meeting will be cancelled due to the Holiday.

VIDEO CONFERENCE LOCATIONS

Grass Valley: Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District Headquarters, Room 316, 200 Litton
Drive, Grass Valley, CA 95955
Portola: Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District Northern Field Office, 257 E. Sierra, Unit E,

Portola, CA 96122

Nevada City: Nevada County Madelyn Helling Library, 980 Helling Way, Nevada City, CA 95959

NON-VIDEO CONFERENCE LOCATION

Portola: Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District Northern Field Office, 257 E. Sierra, Unit E,

Portola, CA 96122

Updated 11/29/17

SERVING THE COUNTIES OF NEVADA, PLUMAS AND SIERRA

Gretchen Bennitt, Executive Director

email: julie@myairdistrict.com or www.myairdistrict.com






NORTHERN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S MEETING

To: Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District Board of Directors
From: Gretchen Bennitt, Air Pollution Control Officer
Date: January 22, 2018

Agenda ltem: lII.C

Agenda Description: Approval of regular meeting minutes — October 23, 2017

Issues:
The Minutes are attached for Board review/comment/approval.

Requested Action:

1. Approval of Regular meeting minutes from October 23, 2017

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUESTED

Attachments:
1. Draft meeting minutes from October 23, 2017

SERVING THE COUNTIES OF NEVADA, PLUMAS AND SIIIRRA






NORTHERN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT Gretchen Bennitt, Executive Director

DISTRICT HEADQUARTERS NORTHERN FIELD OFFICE

200 Litton Drive, Suite 320 257 E. Sierra, Unit E

Mailing Address: Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2227

Grass Valley, CA 95945 Portola, CA 96122

(530) 274-9360 / FAX: (530) 274-7546 (530) 832-0102 / FAX: (530) 832-0101

email: office@myairdistrict.com or www.myairdistrict.com email: Julie @myairdistrict.com or www.myairdistrict.com
MINUTES

NORTHERN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
October 23, 2017
1:00 p.m.

This meeting was held by in person/teleconference at the following locations:

(Site A) VIDEOCONFERENCE/TELEPHONE CONFERENCE
Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District (Headquarters)
200 Litton Drive, Conference Room 316
Grass Valley, California
AND

(Site B) VIDEOCONFERENCE/TELEPHONE CONFERENCE
Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District (Northern Office)

257 E. Sierra Street, Unit E
Portola, California
AND
(Site C) TELEPHONE CONFERENCE
10879A DONNER PASS ROAD, CONFERENCE ROOM
TRUCKEE, CALIFORNIA

Members Present: Members Absent:

Supervisor Thrall None
Supervisor Huebner

Supervisor Scofield

Supervisor Anderson

Supervisor Roen

Supervisor Sanchez

Standing Orders:

Call to Order. Roll Call and Determination of Quorum.

Chair Roen called the meeting to order at 1:00 P.M. A quorum was confirmed. Julie
Ruiz, Air Pollution Control Specialist Il, Gretchen Bennitt, APCO were also in
attendance.

SERVING THE COUNTIES OF NEVADA, PLUMAS AND SIERRA






I Public Comment: For ltems NOT Appearing on the Agenda and Within the
Jurisdiction of the Board. The Public May Comment on Agenda ltems As They
Are Discussed. Both Teleconference Sites are Allowed an Opportunity for
Public Comment.
Chair Roen called for public comment at all sites. There was no public comment at
any sites.

. Consent Calendar

A.  Approval of regular meeting minutes — September 25, 2017 Supervisor Scofield made
a motion to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes — September 25, 2017. Supervisor Huebner
seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved upon a roll call vote.

. Administration

A. Authorize Chair and Executive Director to sign Carl Moyer Agreement between the
Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District and Einen Grandi

Supervisor Huebner made a motion to authorize the Chair to sign the agreement between
the Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District and Einen Grandi. Supervisor Sanchez
seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved upon a roll call vote.

B. Authorize Chair and Executive Director to sign Carl Moyer Agreement between the
Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District and Roberti Ranch, Inc.

Supervisor Huebner made a motion to authorize the Chair to sign the agreement between the
Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District and Roberti Ranchi. Supervisor Sanchez
seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved upon a roll call vote.

C. Authorize Chair and Executive Director to sign Carl Moyer Agreement between the
Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District and Tahoe-Truckee Unified School
District

Supervisor Anderson made a motion to authorize the Chair to sign the agreement between the
Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District and Tahoe-Truckee School District.
Supervisor Scofield seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved upon a roll
call vote.

V. Director’s Report
A. Status on Portola PM2.5 Nonattainment Area
Ms. Ruiz updated the Board on the number of woodstoves changed out in Portola. She also
updated the Board on the voluntary woodstove program implementation.

B. Report on Air Quality for 2017 Ozone Season
Ms. Bennitt updated the Board on the ozone values for the 2017 season, as well as a
summary of the last 10 ozone seasons in western Nevada County.

C. Federal 8-Hour Ozone Standard Update: Western Nevada County

[ O

SERVING THE COUNTIES OF NEVADA, PLUMAS AND SIERRA






Ms. Bennitt updated the Board on the requirements for the federal ozone nonattainment
area of western Nevada County.

VI. Concerns of Board - The Board may at this time bring up matters it wishes to
discuss at the next Board Meeting, as long as no discussions are conducted
and no actions are taken, in compliance with the Brown Act.

Chair Roen called for any concerns of the Board at all sites. There were none.

VII. Schedule next Meeting — November 27, 2017 via video and/or teleconference

VIl. Adjournment.
The meeting was adjourned at 2:05 p.m.

[

SERVING THE COUNTIES OF NEVADA, PLUMAS AND SIERRA






NORTHERN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTOR'S MEETING

To: Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District Board of Directors
From: Gretchen Bennitt, Air Pollution Control Officer
Date: January 22, 2018

Agenda Item: ll.D

Agenda Description: Approval of Subvention Request to CARB for FY 17/18

Issues: The District has applied for a total amount of $103,200 Basic Subvention and
$37,343 Supplemental Subvention.

Requested Action:

1. Approve the FY 2017-2018 Subvention Request

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUESTED

Attachments:

1. Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Application for Subvention Funds

/2

SERVING THE COUNTIES OF NEVADA, PLUMAS AND SIERRA






NORTHERN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT Gretchen G. Bennitt, APCO
200 Latton Drive, Ste. 320

Grass Valley, CA 95945

(530) 274-9360, FAX: (530) 274-7546

November 28, 2017

California Air Resources Board
P.O. Box 1436
Sacramento, CA 95812-1436

Attention: Research and Process Contro} Unit
Re: FY 2017-2018 Application for Subvention
To Whom it May Concern,

Enclosed please find the District’s application for the FY 2017-20187 subvention funds
and supplemental funds. Also, the District has included the Year End Financial Report
for FY 2016-2017. The District has included its Final Adopted Budget for FY 2017-
2018.

Please feel free to call me at (530) 274-9360 X 102 if you have any questions or
comments.

Sincerely,

Sl =T

Gretchen Bennitt,
Air Pollution Control Officer

Enclosures:

FY 2017-2018 Subvention Application

FY 2017-2018 Supplemental Application
FY 2016-2017 Year End Financial Report
FY 2017-2018 Capital and Operating Budget






Air Resources Board Form
Subvention Program SP-1
2017/2018 Subvention Application
APPLICANT DISTRICT:

District Name: rn Sierra Air Quality Management

Street Address: 200 Litton Drive, Suite 320

City: Grass Valley Zip: 95945

Contact Person: Gretchen Bennitt Phone: 530 274 9360

Type of Subventlon: Coordinated O Special O
Rural Non-Rural [J
Expenditures
1 Salaries and Benefits $569,179.00
2 Operating Expenses $1,045,098.00
3 Fixed Assets $50,430.00
4 Total Expenditures (Total of Lines 1 thru 3) $1,664,707.00
Revenue (Local Matching Funds)
5 County Contributions $60,335.00
6 Fees $671,100.00
7 Fines $12,500.00
8 Interest Earned $5,000.00
9  |Other (Non-Grants): (specify)- | $469,500.00
10 Total Local Matching Funds (Total of lines 5 thru 9) $1,218,435.00
State Subvention Funds
11 State Subvention Funds (Refer to Subvention Funds Worksheet Form 5P-2} $103,200.00
12 State Supplemental Funds (Refer to Supplemental Funds Request form SP-3) $37,343.00
13 Total State Subvention Funds (Total of lines 11 thru 12) $140,543.00
Local Non-Matching Funds

14 ARB Contracts $0.00
15 Federal Grants/Contract $83,430.00
16 Other: (Specify) carl moyer, perp, cm interest $222,299.00
17 Total Local Non-Matching Funds (add fines 14 thru 16) $305,729.00
18 Total Subvention Program Revenue (Total of Lines 10 & 13) $1,358,978.00

Title:
Date:

No ]

i certify under penalty of perjury that to the best of my knowledge and belief, data in this application are true
and correct. The document has been duly approved and authorized by the governing board of the applicant and
ithe applicant will maintain a program in compliance with Title 17, Subchapter 3, Sections 90050 to 90500 of the
California Code of Regulations.

DISTRICT AUTHORIZATION

hPrént {Name)

Gretchen Bennitt

Signature:

ol D

Executive Director

[(-2F /7

FEE SYSTEM CERTIFICATION: The district has a fee system in place as required by Health and
Safety Code Section 39802

Yes

| hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the receipt of these funds shall not result in the

Jreduction of fees paid by permittees to the district and understand that any unspent or
unencumbered state subvention funds must be returned to the Air Resources Board upon request

pursuant to California Cod of Regulations §903060(d) and shall revert to the State General Fund.

/¢







Air Resources Board Form
Subvention Program SP-2

2017-2018 Subvention Funds Worksheet

APPLICANT DISTRICT:

District Name: rn Sierra Air Quality Management

Street Address: 200 Litton Drive, Suite 320

City: Grass Valley Zip: 95945
Contact Person: Gretchen Bennitt Phone: 530 274 9360

COORDINATED BASE SUBVENTION
INon-Rural

It is estimated that the per capita rate will be $0.23 if the appropriate match (one to one) is
provided

Rural

It is estimated that the per-capita rate will be $0.23 but not less than $34,400 if the
appropriate match (one to one) is provided and a fee system is in place.

A. Coordinated Base Subvention:

(Enter) District Population - 121,186.00 X0.23 $27,872.78
OR
B. Enter - $34,400 (rural districts), if amount greater than A. 34,400 X 3 = 103,200
C. Enter the greater amount (Between A & B) $103,200.00

3. SUPPLEMENTAL SUBVENTION

Supplemental subvention funds will be limited in total by the amount requested by the district on the
Supplemental Funds Request form. Therefore, please be sure the Supplemental Funds Form SP-3 is a
complete listing of any projects or purchases requiring funding.

DISTRICT AUTHORIZATION
print {Name) Gretchen Bennitt
Signature: & eicb: ~ G&")"
Title: Executive Director
Date: [=-F2-(F

/5






Air Resources Board Form
Subvention Program sP-3
2017 / 2018 Supplemental Funds Request

APPLICANT DISTRICT:
District Name: 'rn Sierra Air Quality Management
Street Address: 200 Litton Drive, Suite 320
City: Grass Valley Zip: 95945
Contact Person: Gretchen Bennitt Phone: 530274 9360

Proposed use of Supplemental Funds for Subvention Year: 2017/2018

Item / Activity Time Frame for Purchasing or Completing Activity Amount

Program Planning: Throughout FY 2017-2018 $37,343.00
1. CEQA for 3 counties
2. Federal Nonattainment Plans for

2 federal nonattainment areas

3. California Clean Air Act Req.

4. response to complaints
S. smoke management

6. public education

Total Supplemental Funds Requested $37,343.00

I certify under penalty of perjury that to the best of my knowledge and belief, data in this application are true and
correct.

District Authorization

- K, Gretchen Bennitt, Executive Director ({-28-1 T

Signature Type Title and Name Date

[







Alr Resources Board Form|

2017 / 2018 Subvention Program: Year-End Financial Report SP-4
APPLICANT DISTRICT: rn Sierra Air Quality Management
Street Address: 200 Litton Drive, Suite 320
City: Grass Valley Zip: 95945
Contact Person: Gretchen Bennitt Phone; 530 274 9360

REPORT OF ACTUAL EXPENDITURES & REVENUE FOR SUBVENTION YEAR 2016-2017

Actual Expenditures

1 Salaries and Benefits '__5568,151.001 )
2 Operating Expenses ~ $958,209.00 1
3 Fixed Assets - $53, 846 00

4 Total Expenditures (Lines 1 thru 3) [ $1,580,206.00 |

Actual Revenue

Local Matching Funds

5 | County Contributions | $58,565.00
Fees
| a  Operating Permits - B . 823,715.00
L) Vanance /Hearing Board - i e $0.00 _
. Engmeerlng (Permlts Ato C) - o 1 $39 463. 00
| d |Motor Vehicle Registration Surcharge - i | 5559 051. 00
| e __Tgxﬁ: Hot Spots ) o . $0.0Q_ ]
f Source Test - ) $1,836.00 |
B VaporRecovery o - $20, 023 00 |
h Clear Air Act o SO 0o
| Asbestos - S N 750.00 ]
i Clean Fuels _ ___S000
: k 'Ag Burning - B o L $22,377. OO
[ t  TripReduction S ©50.00
| _m_ Others Fee (Please egl:e[ ﬂfo_on form 4a) | $58,909.00
n_ Carryover Fees from Prior Fiscal Years - 5000 |
6 Totalfees - - $725,374.00
[ 7 Fines - ' ] _ $5200.00 |
= 8 InterestEarned o B $6 391.00
| 9 Other (Non-Grants) (Descnbe) o - SG 054.0 00
10 Total Local matching Funds (add lines 5,6,7,8 & 9) $801,$84.00
Total Subvention revenue received from ARB A
| 11 state Subvention Fund Coordinated Base and Special Subvention Award (Refer to Award Letter) SJL37_,600.00 N
12 State Subvent_lon Fund Suppiemental Award (Refer to Award Letter) $3,431.00
13 Total State Subvention Funds (add lines 11 thru 12) | $141,031.00 |
Local Non-Matchmg Funds
14 ARB Contracts - _ _ $0.00
| 15 |Carl Moyer Program o . /| R . 894047 |
16 |Perplnspections B 1 | $17 760.00
17 Federal Grants /Contract ] | .| 5900000 |
! 18 Other (FEDERAL) (Specnfy) TAKE OUT???? $49 796.75 |
19 Total Local Non-Matching Funds (lines 14 thru 18) $12q7_,5_9122_
- 20 Total Subvenuon Program Revenue (llnes 10and13) ~ $942,615.00
fr 21 Total Unspent or Unencumbered State Subvention Funds** | $0.00

**Any unspent or unencumbered State Subvention Funds must be returned to the Air Resources Board pursuant to
California Code of Regulations §90360(d) and will be reverted to the State General Fund.

[T






City:

T

APPLICANT DISTRICT:
Street Address:

Contact Person:

Number

N

|
|
|
-0, NENAE. RET, RSy
|
|
|

1

|

|
Hb—'l—'l—l!r-l
» W N PPO

-
v

Air Resources Board
Subvention Program
2017 / 2018 Year-End Financial Report

Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District

200 Litton Drive, Suite 320

Grass Valley Zip:

Gretchen Bennitt

fprint {Name)
Signature:
Title:
Date:

NN e s
O Wi~ O

N
N

Line M - Other Fees
Please specify
stove inspections
fire dept response
~ Carl Moyer admin fee
AB923 Admin fee
EPA Target Grant Admin Fee

N NN
LU R ]

Total

DISTRICT AUTHORIZATION
Gretch_en Bennitt

. W Y- (s)

Executive Director

[[-25-1F

Form
SP-4a

95945

Phone:

530 274 9360

$

Amount

1,508.00

2,767.00 |
54,634.00

58,909.00

| &






Air Resources Board Form
2017 / 2018 Subvention Program: Year-End Financial Report SP-5

! certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and carrect. | hereby certify | under penalty of perjury that
the recelpt of these funds did not result in the reduction of fees paid by permittees to the district and funds were
spent in compliance with the provisions of Title 17, Subchapter 3, Sections 90050 through 90500 of the Callfornia Code
of Regulations. | hereby certify that the applicable evaluation criteria established in the Air Resources Board's
"Evaluation Criteria for Air Pollution Control Districts Participating in the Subvention Program, ' adopted on April 23,
1981, and amended May 27, 1983 were accomplished.

District Authorization

i Gretchen Bennitt, Executive Director /- 99/ 7
Signature Typed Name, Titie Date

[ 9



-

e



NORTHERN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT GRETCHEN BENNITT, APCO

200 Litton Drive, Suite 320 257 12, Sieera, Unlt 12

Giruss Vullcy, CA Y5948 Mulllug Address: 1200, Jtox 2227
(830 224-93681 7 FAX (SM)) 274-7546 Portotn, CA 96122

Email: glfige @ wypigdistrict, com or www.myiindistrict.com (S KI2-MO2AX (52 K32 00008

email: lulic@mynirdistdc.com

FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018
CAPITAL BUDGET

Final

June 26, 2017

SERVING THE COUNTIES OF NEVADA, PLUMAS AND SIERRA






EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The District's Capital Budget is comprised of two major components - 1) the Restricted
Grants Budget and the 2) Operating Budget. Each budget has two separate fund
accounts to facilitate the tracking of funds in both budgets and to allow the public better
comprehension of the District's overall capital budget. A line-item spreadsheet of both
the Restricted and Operating Budgets follows.

RESTRICTED GRANTS BUDGET

The Restricted Grants Budget is solely for pass-through grants from the State of
California or the Federal Government (U.S. Environmental Protection Agency) to
reduce air pollution emissions in areas where public health is most impacted. The
District will be administering this budget through a variety of grant programs, incentives,
rebates and public education in cooperation with other local agencies and businesses.
For a detailed breakdown of all line items for the Restricted Grant Budget, please refer
to the restricted budget spreadsheet.

AB2766 Grant Programs

The District administers the State’s AB2766 DMV surcharge grant money to worthwhile
projects throughout all three counties of the District. This funding comes from a DMV
surcharge fee for each registered vehicle in each county. Nevada and Plumas County
charge a fee of $4/vehicle. Sierra County charges a fee of $2/vehicle.

Project proponents go through a sometimes competitive process to request full or
partial sponsorship for projects which reduce vehicle emissions. $225,89500f AB2766
funding is slated for approval to be used during Fiscal Year 2017/2018 for projects
throughout all three counties. Final grant approvals will be made in September or
October 2017. After the Board allocates funds for individual AB projects, any funds
which are not allocated to a project go into each county’s AB 2766 total allocation
account as carryover. These amounts will be added back in to each county’s AB
allocation in time for the following year's Board approval of projects.

In addition to the FY 2017/2018 AB projects, there is $309,999 expected to be
expended for various encumbered projects. These funds are earmarked in the
Restricted Grants Fund Balance.

There was $5,499 remaining in account # 588-200-39 (Portola Woodstove Mitigation).
The Board allocated this fund to a woodstove changeout program in the Portola area. In
2016, the Board allocated 33,211 of AB2766 funds to Account # 5§80-200-93 (Portola
PM Mitigation). This budget reflects a transfer of the remaining $5,499 from Account #
588-200-39 (Portola Woodstove Mitigation) to Account # 580-200-93 to be utilizedin a

SERVING THE COUNTIES OF NEVADA, PLUMAS AND SIERRA ‘?’






woodstove changeout program in the Portola area.
AB923 DMV Surcharge Fees and Programs

AB923 is only implemented in Plumas County. This funding comes from a DMV
surcharge fee of $2 per each vehicle registered in the county. The District receives
6.25% as an administrative fee. This year, the District expects to receive approximately
$50,000, $3,125 is utilized for administrative funding. This funding is to be utilized for
replacing old diese! school buses per the state’s Lower Emission School Bus program
or for reducing heavy duty diesel emissions, similar to the Carl Moyer program.
Recently the state has approved that this funding can also be utilized for infrastructure
for alternatively fueled, low emission school busses. The current fund balance of
AB923 funding is $121,705, providing a total of $165,580 available for expenditure
during FY 2017/2018.

Carl Moyer Heavy Duty Diesel Emission Reduction Program

The District administers the State’'s Carl Moyer Heavy Duty Diesel Program throughout
all three counties in the District. This program is intended to provide incentives to
owners of heavy duty diesel engines to retrofit these engines to lower emitting models.
This is easily one of the most cost-effective and pollution reducing programs that the
State sponsors and the District administers.

For fiscal year 2017/2018, the District expects to receive revenue of Carl Moyer funding
of $200,000. The District receives 12.5% administrative fee, leaving $175,000 for the
grant program and $25,000 administrative fee which is revenue for the intemnal
operating budget. The current fund balance amount of Carl Moyer funding is $4,853,
providing a total of $179,584 available for expenditure during FY 2017/2018.

EPA’s Targeted Air Shed Grant

The Air District was approved for a $2.48 million grant from the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (U.S. EPA) to reduce air poliution from residential woodstoves. The
grant is part of the U.S. EPA’s 2015 Targeted Air Shed Grant Program intended to
improve air quality in areas of the U.S. with the highest levels of pollution.

In January 2015, the U.S. EPA designated the City of Portola and surrounding parts of
Plumas County as a federal nonattainment area for the annual PM2.5 health-based
standard. PM2.5 is the fine particle pollution found in smoke. Studies indicate that the
main source of smoke in Portola is from residential woodstoves and fireplaces.

U.S. EPA grant funds are administered by the Air District and the California Air

Resources Board for a five-year voluntary residential wood stove replacement program
to encourage owners to replace older wood stoves with cleaner burning devices and

SERVING THE COUNTIES OF NEVADA, PLUMAS AND SIERRA






significantly improve air quality and public health in the Portola area.

This will be a five year program (2016-2021) based upon a strict reimbursement basis.
Estimates were based upon how much would be spent and reimbursed for each of the
five years. The amount of $1,992,000 for woodstove replacements in the
nonattainment area is not to be exceeded over five years. The district estimates that
approximately $398,400 per year will be expended to replace stoves in the
nonattainment area. Additionally, the District has been awarded up to $259,136 for
administrative use over the five year period. The District estimates approximately
$59,500 per year will be reimbursed for administrative uses annually.

H&S Woodstove Mitigation Fund

EPA had a settlement with H&S which required H&S to pay a local air district $400,000
to be used for a woodstove changeout program in a federal nonattainment area. EPA
referred H&S to Northern Sierra Air District. An agreement was approved and ratified
by the Alr District Board during a March 2016 Board meeting. The District had a one-
time revenue of $360,000 deposited into the District's restricted account. Additionally,
the District received a one-time revenue of $40,000 to be deposited into the District's
operating budget during FY 2015/2016. Although the district received the funds during

FY 15/16, the expenditure of the $360,000 of funds will occur during FY 15/16, FY
16/17 and FY 17/18.

TIMBER (Truck Improvement Modernization Emission Reduction Program)

The Carl Moyer Truck Improvement/Modernization Benefitting Emission Reductions
(TIMBER) Program provides a streamlined approach for replacing older, high-polluting
heavy-duty log trucks earlier than required. Although the District has participated in this
program during the years of 2013 — 2016, the District will not be participating in FY
2017-2018. There is approximately $24,531 remaining in the TIMBER restricted fund to
be administered. Once that is administered, the TIMBER program will cease.

SERVING THE COUNTIES OF NEVADA, PLUMAS AND SIERRA






NORTHERN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

Final Restricted Budget:
FY 2017 - 2018

W fel. Fund Balance Accounts
FY kY
Account #  Description 20162017  2017-2018
101-200-02  Encumbered AB 2766 Funds 214,112 109.999
104-200-01  Planncd Expenditures, AB2766 Total Allocation , Nevada Co. 195,932 181,705
304-200-03  Planucd kxpenditures, AB 2766 "otal Allocation, Plumas Co. 15,378 36,337
104-200.04  Planned Expenditures, AB 2766 Total Allocation, Siesra Co. 5670 5853
304-200-06  Plaunced Expenditures, Cnrl Moyer 75,281 4,584
104-200- 10 Plauncd Frpenditures, TIMBER 19.989 24,534
104-200-11  Planned Expenditures, AB923 69,087 124,705
304-200-12  Portola Woodstove Changeout Fund 5,500 0
Restricted Budget, Fund Balance Accounts Total: $657,47) 14 §
fResteicted Eugct, Revenu
FY 2016-2017 Y 2017-2018
Grant  Restricted] Grant Restrictied
Account#  Description Funds Funds Funds Funds
420-200-01  Govt. Funding, AB 2766 DMV Fees (60% for District Admin) 520,000 208,000 $20,000 208,000
420-200-05 Govt Funding, AB923 (6.25% for district admin) 50,000 46875 50,000 46,875
420.200-18  Gowt. Funding, Carl Moyer HD Diesel  (12.5% for district admin) 200,000 175,000 200,000 175,000
420-200-9)  Gowt. Funding, EPA Target Grant for Portola 108400 398,400 398,400 398,400
421-200-50 | Other Income, Interest, Restricled Carl Moyer - 0 4,299 4,299
Restricte Budﬁe_l. Revenue Total: 51,168,400 5832.574 [51.168.400  $832.574
Restricted Budget, Expenditu omc " sl ==
FY FY
i Account # Description 2016-2017 2017-2018 |
580-200-65 NSAQMD (2015-01, 7,000) 2993 § 470
580-200-52  Nuvada County Library, (AB2016-02, $20,600) $ 20,600
§80-200-54  Hansen Bros. Loterprises (AB2016-03, $35,700) $ 35700
§80-200-55  Tahue-Truckee Unificd Schoul District (AB2016 04, $38,844) S 38844
580-200-51  Superior Count of Califomin (AB2016-QS, $40,000) $ 40000
$80-200-63  Town of Truckee (A132016-06, $60,787) $ 60,787
580-200-76  Incorporatcd Sealor Citizens of Stema County (2016-01, $5.670) S 5670
§80-200-10  NevCo Library, Clucago Park Kiosk (AB2014-09, $33,455) 21,207 S 21,207
§80-200-69  NevCo CDA & 1GS (AB2015-02, 45,000) 45000 5 2,250
§80-200-67  Nenvado County PPublic Works (AB2015-04, 30,000) 30,000 S 30,000
580-200-07  Nuvada County Library (AB2015-05, 25,000) 25,000 S 25000
580-200-7)  Nevuda County Library (Ab2015-06, 15.500) 15500 $ 1,566
580-200-93  Portols PM Mutigation(A132015-08, 33,21 | plus 5499 transferred (rom 588-200-39 30,192 § 27,723
580-200-66 Incorparuted Scnior Citizens of Sierra County (AB-2015-07,55.240) 5240 S 182
580-200-73  Portols MOU (A13-2016-08) 353718 $ 29,034
580-200-000 Planned Expenditure of all counties 201,602 225,895
580-200-32  Carl Moyer 250281 179,584 |
580-200-30 TIMBER 9,989 24,53 |
580-200-56 AB 923 115962 168,580
$80-200-9¢  EPA Target Grant for Portola 398,400 398,400
488-200-39  Portoin Wood:tove Mitipation $5,499 transferred to account 580-200-93) 5,500 0
Restricted Budget, Expenditures s Total: 51,202.244_$1336,023 |

]

Notes:

Carl Moyer inerest must e retsined within the Restrcied 1'und and credited o the sans account, A other interest
can bu transferved to the Operating budget per the revolution thit established Restricted l'und #6771, Interest

.hall be apportioned based on the nveruge monthly raio between the Carl Muyer fund batance und the total restncied
fund halance for the period of the fiscal year i which the interest was carned,

Restricted Budget FY 17-18 ,/_,i
6/8/2017, 12:45 PM

¢






OPERATING BUDGET

The second major portion of the District's overall capital budget is the intemal Operating
Budget which is outlined in detail in the Operating Budget spreadsheet.

Operating Revenue

Overall, Revenues exceed Expenditures by $89,271. There is an increase of $14,826
of predicted revenue from last year's budget. The most significant increase in predicted
revenue s likely from the increase in EPA monitoring funding (+ 28,900). A few
revenues show a minor increase from the previous year; $5,000 increase of prescribed
buming permit fees, $1,700 increase in county contribution.

AB 2766 revenue is 37% of total operating revenue. This revenue is used internally for
activities that are related to clean air planning and technical studies necessary to

implement the Califomia Clean Air Act, and these technical activities should be funded
by AB 2766 funds proportionate to the relative contribution of mobile source emissions.

General Administration, the Smoke Management Program, the Planning Program, and
the Air Monitoring Program don't have adequate fees to cover costs, and so are
supported with State Subvention, county contributions, and miscellaneous revenue line
items.

Operating Expenditures

There is an estimated increase of total expenditures from the previous fiscal year of
$34,921. The increase is primarily due to an increase of $39,171 in the Salaries and
Benefits object level. Broken down, the increases in predicted expenditure come from
an approved 2% COLA (increase of $7,604), and an expected increase of $17,500 to
pay for the services of a part-time accounting professional. The District has added a
new account # 520-100-03 (IT) which is predicted to expend $10,000. The District
increased its public education amount from $2,000 to $5,000. Last, the District plans
to spend $21,430 more on monitoring equipment, primarily web cameras.

Fund Balance

The District has committed to adding $50,000 annually to the District’s Other Post-
Employment Benefits (OPEB) account. This account will increase by $50,000 annually
as required by GASB45, The District provides certain postretirement healthcare
benefits, as established by Board Policy, to eligible employees through a single-
employer plan governed by the Public Employees’ Medical & Hospital Care Act
(PEMHCA) and administered by the District. Employees who retire from the District
shall be eligible to be enrolled in a PERS-provided health insurance plan. if the retiree

SERVING THE COUNTIES OF NEVADA, PLUMAS AND SIERRA






is enrolled In a PERS-provided health insurance plan, the District shall pay 100% of the
first $9,600 of the retiree’s annual premium. Employees hired after July 1, 2014 shall
still be eligible to be enrolled in a PERS-provided health insurance plan upon

retirement, but the District shall pay 0% of the retiree’s annual premium, upon
retirement.

GASB 45 determines the annual OPEB financial obligations based upon the current
number of eligible employees and retirees. The net OPEB obligation at the end of the
year 2016 was determined to be $368,540. The District's financial auditor
recommended and the Board of Directors agreed that the District expend at least
$50,000/annually and add it to the Fund Balance specific to account until the obligation
is fulfilled. The District plans to expend another $50,000 during FY17/18, bringing the
total OPEB amount to $150,000. This expense of $50,000 will be repeated annually
until the District's annually determined OPEB obligation is met.

The District has two separate accounts to express health insurance expenditures.
Account # 510-100-13 is for retired employees, and Account # 510-100-06 is for current
employees. However, two employees have elected not to utilize the PERS-provided
health benefits plan. According to District Policy, in recognition of the subsequent cost
savings to the District, the District will pay the employees 40% of the premium costs
saved by the District, or $3,840, whichever is less. Since there are two employees
electing not to utilize the PERS provided plan, this total amount is $7,680. This $7,680
expenditure is not included in the Health Insurance expenditure, instead it is included in
Account # 501-100-00 Permanent Salaries.

1. Equipment Replacements

$3,000 will be expended to purchase office equipment such as two new computers.
The District keeps a list of equipment and their respective depreciation rates.

2. Air Monitoring Program

The Air District receives $59,500 from the Environmental Protection Agency for the
continued operation of the District's Federal Reference Method (FRM) Network for
particulate matter. The District will also continue to pay rent for its monitoring laboratory
and purchase miscellaneous equipment to continue to run its existing air quality
monitoring network. The District has $28,430 from the EPA to spend on web cameras
and monitoring upgrades at all the air monitoring sites.

3. Public Education

The District will utilize $5,000 to fund its public education program for FY 2017-2018.
This includes purchasing ads for emission reductions, incentive and grant programs.

SERVING THE COUNTIES OF NEVADA, PLUMAS AND SIERRA






Summary

Expected operating revenue exceeds expected operating expenditures by $89,271.
This includes the $50,000 annual expenditure to the OPEB fund balance account. The
funds received in previous years are encumbered in the District's fund baiance
accounts, and will be utilized to demonstrate a balanced budget in the final summary, if
needed. Although the preliminary budget demonstrates an overall increase to the
District's Fund Balance by revenues exceeding operating expenditures by $89,271, this
is crucial to the continuance of the Air District's services. The Air District has
experienced a steady decline in its fund balance in previous years to the point where it
was almost imperative to employ drastic reductions in expenditures. This predicted
increase in the fund balance will assist the District to continue its services in case of any
unexpected decreases in revenue in the future.

SERVING THE COUNTIES OF NEVADA, PLUMAS AND SIERRA f






NORTHERN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

Final Operaling Budget: FY 2017 - 2018

[ﬁ‘mum ug)oﬂ
MM017
Difference benween Cavh Available and Fumld Balomee Accannss Tosal:
unil Bolonce Accounts {Used 1o track rannurked or encumbered fiuds)
FY (B3
Account # Description 20162017  2017-2018
301-100-01 Generl Fund, Undesignated 0
30§-100.03  Other Post-Employment Benefits 100,000 150,000
102-100-04 Lguipment Replcements / Depreciation 102,000 102,000
303-100-00 Leave Linbiliv 56,000 52,000
304-100-02 Air Monitoring Program 80,000 60,000
04 100 07 Public Educntion Pro wam (See Ave 19 S40 100.05) 5,000 5,000
305-100-04 Contingency, Leashold improvements 75,000 59,000
30§-100.02 Contingency, Emergency Funds 118,000 | 18.000
105-100-03 Contingency, Litigation 80,000 87,000
Fund Batance Accounts Total: $ 616,000 $ 633.000 |
ﬁ?venue
FY FY
Account # Description 2016-2017  2017-2018
[401-10002__Fees, Permit o Operate 34000 34,000
401-100-04 Fees, Vapor Recovery 19 000 19,000
401-100-05 Fees, Variance Application 500 §00
401-100-06 Fees, Source Test 2,000 2,000
401-100-07 Fees, Prescribed Buming 13,000 18,000
401-100-10 Fees, Title V, Fed Op Permit 65,000 65,000
401-100-13 Fees, Fire Dept Response 1,500 1,500
401-100-08 Fees, Woodstove Inspections Quincy 1,500 1.500
405-100-01 Penaltics, Permitted Source 35,000 10,000
405-100-02 Penalties, Open Burning 2,500 2,500
420-100-01 Gov't Funding, State Subvention 137.600 137,600
420-100-02 Gov't Funding, Subvention Supplemental 3,500 3,500
420-100-03  Gov't Funding, County Contnb - o ) 58665 60,335
420-100-07 Gov't Funding, PERP Pass-Thru 20,000 18,000
420-100-04 Gov't Funding, EPA (PM2.5) 52,000 69,500
420-100-06 Gov't Funding, EPA Special 103 grant 7,000 28,430
420-100-88 Gov't Funding, AB 923, Admin Fee 2,500 3,125
42010099 Govt. Funding, AB 2766 DMV Fees o 320000 320000
420-100-11 Govt. Funding, EPA Target, Admin Fee 51,000 55,000
420-100-05 Carl Moyer, Admin Fee 25,000 25,000
421-100-16 Other Income, Sale of Asset - .
421-100-17 Other Income, Rules, Copies, Subscr. 100 100
421-100-18 Miscelloneous refunds, miscellaneaus - -
421-100-21 PERS Employee Paid Contribution 1,500 1,800
421-100-50 Other Income, Interest 3.500 6,000
Revenue Total: $ 856.265 § 871.090

final Operaling Budgel for FY 17-18 2 :
6/8/2017, 6:20 AM Page 10f3 X






NORTHERN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

Final Operating Budget: FY 2017 - 2018

|Expenditurs Salaries and Benehits (Object Leve
1 = - — e s —_— e S B S
FY FY
Account # Descnption 2016-2017  2017-2018
501-100-00 Permanent Salaries 380,194 387,788
502-100-00 Overtime 1,000 1,000
504-100-01 Pan-Time Employees 7,500 25,000
510-100-02 Medicare 5,500 5,500
510-100 11 Ca State Unemployment 2,000 2,000
510-100-04 Workers' Comp Insurance 6,000 6,000
510-100-08 PERS Retirement 81,342 67319
510-100-12 PERS Unfunded Accrued Liability 48,202 51,812
510-100-10 PERS Employee Paid Contribution (3.300) (3.300)'
510-100-08 PERS Heaith Employee Portion (10,000) (8.000)
$10-100-13 PERS Health Insurance, Retired Employees 21,000 28,800
51010006  PERS Healih Insurance 30000 36000
$10-100-07 Dental/Vision Care 6,250 6.250
Salaries and Beneflts Total: $§ 564688 $ 598,179
[Expenditures - — Services and Supphies (Object Level
[~ TN o ] FY FY
Account # Description 2016-2017  2017-2018
520-1000! Communications 18,000 15,000
520-100-03 T na 10,000
521-100-01 Maintenance: Office Equipment 5§00 500
521-100-02 Maintenance: Vehicles . 3,000 3,000
522-100-0! Rent, Struciures 32,040 32,040
522-100-02 Uuliues. District Offices 3500 3500
5231-100-0 Office Supplies 5,000 6000
523-100-02 References, Subscnptions 450 450
523-160-03 Postage, Shipping 1.200 1.200
524-100-00 Memberships 3.000 3.000
525-100-01 Prof Services: Legal 6,000 6000
| 525 100-03 Prof Services: Bookkeeping (ADP. internal sudit) 18000 18000
525-100-04 Prof. Services: County Auditos/GASB 45/GASB 68 4,000 4,000
525-100-05 Prof Services: Board 6,000 5,000
| 528-100-00 Liability Insurance 8.000 8.000 |
529-100-00 Legal Notices, Public 500 500
535-100:0 Traming, Twuon 1,500 1.500
535 10002 Trave! 3.000 3000
535-100-03 Gasoline 5,000 5,000
555-100-97 Miscellaneous - 1,000
535-100-04 Private car nulcage 500 500
Services and Supolies Total: $ 115,180 $ 127,190
rE-xwld-itures Pass-thru Fands / mhmm Agencies (Object u:vd)'l
- FY FY
Account # Description 2016-2017  2017-201%
540-100-02 Altemate Commue Program 750 750
540-100-05 Pubtic Education Program (10 Avetd 1064-1004 ) 2000 5,000
545-100-01 ARB: AB 2588 Fees 770 770
545-100-06 Fire Dept Response Reimbursement (ree Aceqv 401 100 1) 1.500 1.500
Contribution to Other Agencies / Infernal Grants Total: $ 5020 % 8.020

8/8/2017, 8:20 AM

Final Operating Budget for FY 17-18

H

PagaZofao’Z%






NORTHERN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

Final Operating Budget: FY 2017 - 2018

Irl-:xpendilurcs Flxed Assel Purciues {Obpect Level
FY FY
Account # Description 2016-2017  2017-2018
560- 100 01 Office Equipmi(2 compuiers @53,000) 6,000 6,000
920 100 04 PM Momtoring Expenses, including rent nnd utilities, see ncct # 420 100 04 15,000 15,000
560 100 05 LPA Special 103 Gramt - websile upgrade.video cam, BAM tape.conference 7,000 28470
360100 04 Velnele 30,000 0
560 100.02 Field Equipment (fixed assets - over $1,000) 1,000 1,000

Fixed Asscef Purchases Totn): $ 59000 $ 50430

[Budget Summary Aol Fundin; & Expendlione]
FY FY
Available Fundin 2016-2017  2017-2018
Fund Balance Total (encumbered & eanmarked reserves) 616,000 633,000
Pesty Cash 75 76
Revenue Total 856,265 871 090
Available Funiling Total: $ 1,472,340 $ 1,504,165
Expenditures
Salaries & Benefits Object Level 564,688 596,179
Services & Supphes Object Level 118 180 127,190
Contnibutions to Other Agencies Object Level 5 020 8,020
Fixed Asset Purchases Object Level §9.000 50 430

|Fund Balance Accounts for OEralE Expenses:

Expenditures Total: $ 7465898 $ 781819

304- 100-03 Public Education Program

Fund Balance Accounts for Operating Expenses Total: $ 2000 $ 5,000
(Revenue « Expenditures) + Fund Balance Accounts for Operating Expenses + Pefty Cash = $ 3103 $§ 084346

{A negutive number heve is a revenue shortfall, a posit ve number means revenues exe: ed expenditures }

2,000 5000

F.nal Operating Budget for FY 17-18

6/8/2017, 9:20 AM

Pagesmago






1112712017, 3:27 PM

NORTHERN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

Final Operating Budget
FY16/17 - Qtr 4, 6/30117
[Resoutce Report
Operating (6774) End Balance, Qir 4 574,226
Operating (Payrofl) End Balance, Qir4 84,772
Oporating (Gov Pay) End Balance, Qrd 20,014
All Operating Accounts Total 679,012
[Rovonuo
Budgeted Actual
Account # Dascription FY 16/17 to Dato
401-10002 Faes, Potmil 1o Qper 0001 23715
401-100-04 Fees, Vapor Recovery 19,000 20,023
401-100-05 Faes, Variance Application 500 -
401-100-06 Fees, Source Test 2,000 1,036
401-100-07 Fees, Prescribed Burning 13,000 22,377
401-100-08 Faas, Woodstove Inspeclions 1,500 1,508
401-100-10 Feas, Title V 65,000 39,463
401-100-13 Fees, Fire Dspt Response 1,600 .
406-100-01 Penalties, Permitied Source 35,000 5,000
405-100-02 Penaltigs, Open Buming 2,500 200 |
420-100-01 Gov't Funding, State Subvention 137,600 | 137,600
420-100-02 Gov't Funding, Subvention Supplemental 3,500 3431
420-100-03 Gov't Funding, County Contrib 68,565 58,565
420-100-04 Govt Funding, EPA PM2.5 52,000 §2,000
420-100-06 Gov Funding EPA Special 103 Grant 7.000 7,000
420-100-07 Gov't Funding, PERP Pass thru 20,000 17,760
420-100-88 Gov't Funding, AB 823 Operalin 2500) 2767
420-100-99 Govt. Funding, AB 2766 DMV Fees 320,000] 329,630
420-100-05 Carl Moyer, Admin Fee 25,000 -
420-100-08 TIMBER, Admin Fee - -
421-100-11 EPA Target 51,000 54,634
420-100-12 H&S Mitigation Admin Fee - -
421-100-16 Other Income, Sata of Agset - 3,000
421-100-17 Other Income, Rules, Copias, Subscr. 100 -
421-100-18 Other income, Refunds - 1,470
421-100-21 PERS Employee Paid Contribution 1,500 1,584
421-100-50 Other Income, Interest 1.500 6,391
421-100-51 Other Income, (nterest, Restricted 2,000 -

Rovenue Total: $ sseg 789!953

[Expendituree Salaries and Benefits Lowe
Budgetad Actual
Account # Description FY 16117 to Date
601-100-00 Permanent Salaries 380,194 | 369,800
502-100-00 Overtime 1,000 -
504-100-01 Pant-Time Office Temp 7,500 12,426
610-100-02 Madicare/FICA 5,500 5,198
510-100-03 EDD Unemp/Training Tax (510-100-11 CA State Unemployment) 2,000 6§75
610-100-04 Workers' Comp Insurance 6,000 7,178
510-100-05 PERS Retirement 61,3421 62,083
§10-100-12 PERS Unfundad Accrued Liability 48,202 63,774
540-100-10 PERS Employes Paid Conlribution (8,300 2,885
510-100-08 PERS Heaith Employes Portion (10,000)] (11,287)
510-100-08  PERS Health Insurance Active Employees 30.000| 41,983
510-100-13 PERS Health insurance Relired Employaes 21,000 23,673
510-100-07 Denta!/Vision Care 6,250 5.634

FY18/17 - Qir 3, 33117

Sglarios and Benefits Total: $ 564,688 563,151 |

>

Page 1 of 2

/



T



1112712017, 3.27 PM

NORTHERN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

Final Operating Budget
FY16/17 - Qtr 4, 6/30/17
Expendlturan Sorvicon and Supplios {(Objoct Lovol) |
Budlgetad Actual
Accoun i Doscuplion FY t6N17 to Dato
620 100 N1 Comnusications 18,000 16,394
621 100 03 Mantonance Othen Cquipmend 500
21 100 02 Momtonance Vetuclos 3,000 2275
22 100 01 Hunt, Shuctures 32.040 30,270
527 100 07 Utill as Disinct Officos 3,500 3,583
523 100 01 Oftice Supphes 5.000 8,844
2000 Helowt o by cnptu i 4h0 won
523 100 03 Postage, St tn 1,200 923
524 100 00 Member hips 3,000 4,908
525 100 Ot Prot Servce * Legal 6,000 3,481
525 100 03 Prot Serv es: Bookkeeping (ADP, infernal aucht) 18,000 16,833
525 100 04 Prof Service : County Audilor/GASB 45/GASB 68 4,000 2,108
525 100 05 Prol Services, Board 5,000 6,809
5 8 100 00 L ~biiity Insurance 8,000 18,373
520 100 00 Legal Notices, Public 500 879
535 100 01 Traning, Tuilion 1,500 1,065
535 100-02 Travel 3,000 4457
535 100-03 Gasoline 5,000 3,353
536 100-04 Pnvate car mileage 500 514
655-100-87 M oc, Refunds - 4
Services and Supplies Total: $ 118,190 120,645
Expend tur o P hruF d In 1P ogr /i1C butlons to Other Agncm (Objectk v ) |
Budgetsd Actual
Account # Description FY 16/17 to Date
540-100-02 Alternate Commute Program 750 14
540-100 05 Public Education Pro r m 2,000 -
545-100-01 ARB- AB 2588 Feos 770 | 140
545-100-06 Fire Dep! Response embursement 1,500 . |
Contribut on to Other Agenci  /intemal Grants Total'_$ 020 154 |
_E_{.Endmuu Fixed Asset Purchases (Object Level)
Budgeted Actual
Account # Description FY 1617 to Date
560-100-01 Office Equipment (2 computers @$3,000}) 6,000 339 |
520-100-04 PM Monttoring Expenses, inaluding rent and utiliies, see acctl 420-100-04 15,000 11,286 |
560-100-05 EPA Spactal 103 Grant - webslie upgrads, vidoo cam, BAM tapa, conference 7,000 9,756 [
580-100-04 Vehicle 30,000 32,466
560-100-02 Field Equipment {fixed assets - over $1,000) 1 000
Fixed Asset Purchasea Yotal: $ 59!000 53 846
[B: —St;n'mu}; Ry =3 e i o e R Revenue & Expenditures |
Budgeted Actual
FY 1817 to Date
Revenue
Revenue Total: $ 856,265 789,053
.
Expenditures ]
Salaries and Benefits (Object Level) 564,688 568,151 |
Services and Suppliss (Object Level} 118,190 120,645 |
|Pass-thru Funds / Intema!l Programs / Contributions to Other Agencies {Object Level) 5,020 154 |
Fixed Asset Purchasss (Object Level) 59,000 53846 |
Expenditure Total: § 746898 742,706 |

FY18/17 - Qir 3, 33117

Do

Page 20f 2






Northern Sierra AQMD Restricted Fund Report

$$ Already Disbursed by Grantee $$ Already Disbursed by Fund Source

[Paricen's Neme st Agreemcnt Nomber Amount Disbursed Dete of Disborsement | Aceoont ABZNGS CariMoger wco ABOD TIMBER  HASMudgation

_w\.m.br_.__urmhg S 350000 072016 2016002 {8 2.600.00 $ 90000

Wolf Creek Woodstoves s 350000| 082016 W600 | 260000 S 90000
olf Croek Woodsioves s 388530| yis.2006 | zot60m )5 298530 s s0000]
oll Croek Woodstoves S 349408| 182006 | 206003 |S 25908 s soo0o]

Wolf Creek Woodstoves $ 389141 July 18,2016 2016029 18 299141 $ 900.00
uiocy Hox Spat s 346594 Acmmr0i6 | aoeoe IS 256594 s soooof
olf Creek Woodsioves s 343421 | Aopas20is | 2016035 }S  2.5842) s soooof
Wolf Creek Woodstoves s 348807 Acmasa0ie | wisos |5 250 s 9o00of
Wil Creek Woodsioves s 349930| Awmsooe | ameoss |s 25930 s oonoof
Wolf Creek Woodstoves s 3.48004| Awpmioois | coie0i |s  2senoe s oo00o]
Wolf Creek Woodsioves s 350000| Asgmio0i6 | 201603 |5 260000 s 90000]
Wolf Crek Woodsioves s 150000| Acsst10.2016 | 2016044 S 600.00 s 0000
\Wolf Creek Woodstoves s 348819| Acgio0t6 | 20600 s 258819 s soo0of
Wolf Creek Woodsioves s 3437.44| Acmisoos | 20600 §s  3sme s sonoof
Wit Creek Woodstoves $ _ 350360| Aogan2s2016 | 206016 §S 261360 s soooof
Welf Creek Woodstoves S 34976| Acgmas2o6 | eo; Is 259676 s s000]
Quincy Hot Spot s 150000 Aspmz.o0e | ameoss |s 60000 s smool
m&na% Woodsioves S 326605| Acpm25.2016 | 2016082 |s 236605 s 900.00]
olf Creek Woodstoves $  150000| Acgms.2008 | 201606 |§ 600.00 s 90000]
Wolf Creek Woodstoves s 3497.68] Acpmas.ore | aoe0m s 259768 s 90000]

ey Hot s 150000] Asemun.20i6 | 2016008 |s £00.00 s 90000

iney Hot Spot $ 349986 | Sepemberi20t6 | 200600 |S 2.599.84 $ 90000

E $ 3,500.00 | September 1. 2016 2016051 $ 2,600.00 $ 900.00

\Wolf Croek Woodstoves $ 341883 Sepemberr2ois | 201606 s 25783 $ 90000

Wolf Creek Woodsioves S 349842| Sepemberi206 | 2o60m | 255842 $ 90000

ey Hot s 1.50000 s.2016 | 2016007 |8 600.00 $ 90000

tacy Hot Spot $  301265| Sepembers20ie | 206017 |S 211265 S 90000
imcy Hot S 321584 | Sepmemberi2.2016 | 201603 |s 237584 s so000]
oif Creek Woodstoves $  349972| Scpember12.2016 | 201600 |S 259972 s 90000

111812017

DISBURSEMENT OF RESTRICTED FUNDS, FY 16-17

External Grants, FY 16-17, Final Numbers, June, FY 16-17






Northern Sierra AQMD Restricted Fund Report

Page20f6

o

$$ Already Disbursed by Grantee $$ Already Disbursed by Fund Source
porticipant’s Name end Agreement Nomber Amocst Disborssd Date of Distersement | Acooest ABDIGE Carl Moyer weo ABS23 TIMBER  HASMitgstion
Wolf Creek Woodstoves s 337302 Sepemmberizovis | zoi60m I8 247312 s 90000|
elf Creek Woodstoves S 330000 12,2006 | 2016067 |$  2.600.00 s soooof
Welf Creek Woodstoves $ 150000 | Sepeemberiz206 | 20160m s 600.00 s___ 900.00]
lagioey ot Spot $ 345145 | Seqeember1a.2016 | 201608 s 255145 $ 90000
Quincy Hot Spot _ $ 350000 | Seprmber19.2016 | 2016003 1S 2.600.00 $ 90000
Wotf Creek Woodstoves s 384041 Scpremderiv.2o16 | 2016039 | 2.940.41 $ 90000
Wolf Creek Woodsioves s 315971 | Sepermber19.2016 | 201607 | 22507 s oonoo}
(Quiocy Hos Spot_ S 150000 Sepeember21.2016 | 2016005 s 600.00 s s0000]
Wil Crask Woodsioves s 350129 sepesderzi2oi | zo60m |5 260129 s 9o
Wolf Croek Woodstoves s 346788 | Sepeber2i.2016 | 2016004 |S 236788 s soooo
Quiocy Hos Spot S 349100 Scpember26.2016 | 20060m2 |s 259100 s so000]
Wolr Creek Woodstoves s 300000| Ocober320t6 | 2016053 |s 210000 s o000}
_ s 150000] oooberz20i6 | 2016065 I 60000 s ___ soooof
s 333420 Oacher30i6 | 2016000 s 243420 s smoo
s 350000] Oaberc2006 | 2016022 |s 260000 s 90000
$ 196.00 QOctober 6. 2016 2016052 {$ 196.00
$  350000] Ocobers2016 | 2006095 IS 260000 s s
S 350932| Ocober6,2016 | 2006302 IS 260932 s 90000}
$ 4,500.00 | October 27. 2016 2016031 $ 3.600.00 $ g.B—
s 349938 Omberz7.2006 | 2016055 |s 259938 Y
s 350000] Ocoberzr.206 | 2016089 |S 260000 s 0000}
Wolf Creek Woodstoves s 349803 | owowerzi20i6 | 2006000 fs 259803 s 90000]
\Wolf Greek Woodstoves $  279521] Owcber28.2006 | 20160 IS 189521 s 0000
m.m‘ Ho Sput S 150000| Ouoberz2.2016 | 2016037 | 600,00 s oonool
olf Creek Woodsioves _ S 349898| Oester28.2016 | amvcons |5 250898 s 90000]
ol Creek Woodstoves s 347132| oserz20is | mcose s 2532 s 9000]
Wolf Creek Woodsioves s 350000| Osober28,206 | 20607 |s 260000 s ooooo|
[woir Creex Wootsioves S 383930 Oaobes28.2016 | 2016081 |S 293930 s oo0o|
Wolf Creek Woodsioves S 349976| Ocober28.206 | 20168 |s 259976 s o000}
[Woir Creek Woodsioves S 393849 Novober7.2016 | 2016068 IS 3.038.49 s 900.00]
Quincy Hot Spot s 349537| Novemter7.2016 | 2016085 ls 25953 s soo00]
IWelf Creek Woodstoves s 367837 November7.2016 | 201609 |5 277837 s 90000)
[wots Croek Woodsioves $  3474.18| November7.2016 | 2016106 | 2,574,18 s 900.00]

11/8/2017

DISBURSEMENT OF RESTRICTED FUNDS, FY 1617

Externa! Grants, FY 16-17, Final Numbers, Juna, FY 1617






Northern Sierra AQMD Restricted Fund Report Page3 of

35

$$ Already Disbursed by Grantee $$ Already Disbursed by Fund Source

Tz&ﬂk..zkﬂi»:gﬁg Amount Disborsed Dote of Disbursement|  Account ABIES Corl Moger weo AB9Z TIMBER  HASMigaiion
Wolf Creek Woodstoves s  1.50000] November23.2016 | 2016075 }$ 600.00 s
\Wolf Creek Woodstoves s 349378 | November23.2016 | 2016087 |$ 2.593.78 s

olf Creek Woodstoves §  3.50000) Novembesr23.2016 | 2016090 }$ 2,60000 s
Quiney o Spot_ $ 445800 | November23.2016 | 2016004 |$ 3.558.00 $
Quincy Hot Spat §  1.50000] November23.2016 | 2016111 }$ 600.00 $
Vol Creek Woodstoves s 150000 | November23.2016 | 2016118 IS 600.00 $
Wolf Creek Woodstoves $ 3,498.03 | November 23, 2016 2016120 §$ 2.598.03 $
'Wolf Creek Woodsioves s  350000| Decesteri2016 | 2006113 |§ 2.600.00 s
Woif Creek Woodstoves s 349803 Deomteri2016 | 2006n15 {$ 2.598.03 s
Wolf Creek Woodstoves s  342859| Decemteri2i6 | 201612 |S 252859 $

oif Creek Woodsioves $ 281143 | Decembers.20t6 | 2010075 §S 281143

ency Hot s 3.00000| Decembers, 2016 | 2016082 |$ 2,100.00 s
Wolf Creek Woodstoves $ 3,000.00 | December S, 2016 2016100 |$ 2.10000 $

oif Creek Woodszoves $  350000] Decembers,2016 | 2016112 ]S 2.600.00 s
_m.mulxpwl' s 375083 | Decembesio.2oie | 2016003 IS 285083 $
Wolf Creek Woodstoves $  350000] Decemberio.20t6 | 2016132 IS 2,600.00 s
Wolf Creek Woodstoves $ 3.004.43 | December 19.2016 200614 13 2,104.43 $
Quincy Hot Spot $ 3,500.00 | December 22, 2016 2016048 I8 2,600.00 $
Quincy Hot Spot $ 340535 | December27.2016 | 2016109 15 250535 $
Wolf Creek Woodstoves s 3,500.00 | December 29. 2016 206066 1S 2.600.00 $
Wolf Creek Woodstoves [ 349975 | December29.2016 | 2016136 |$ 2599.75 $
{Wolf Creek Woodstoves $ 1.500.00 January 5. 2007 2016105 |$ 600.00 $
Wolf Creek Woodstoves $ 3.500.00 Joanuary 5, 2017 2016128 | $ 2,600.00 $
'Wolf Creek Woodstoves $ 3499.19 | souery 5. 2007 2006137 |$ 2.59.19 s
Welf Creek Woodstoves $ 3.498.03 Jonuary 6. 2017 2016120 |$ 2.598.03 $
Wolf Creek Woodstoves s 3,00000]  toouery6.2017 2016124 13 2.100.00 $
|siney ot Spar s  3366.5| Februmy16.2017 | 2016098 |$ 2.466.15 s
Quincy Hot Spol s 350000 Fetnmy16.2017 | 20160 IS 2,600.00 s
E $ 1.500.00 | Fed 21,2007 2016-123 {S 600.00 $
KQuincy Hot Spot $ 274322 | February 23.2017 2016125 S 1.843.22 $
Quincy Hot Spot 3 3.174.42 March 30. 2017 2016-107 1S fquahn $
g. Hot Spot s 1.500.00 April 5. 2017 2006149 |$ 600.00 $

/82017 DISBURSEMENT OF RESTRICTED FUNDS, FY 16-17 External Grants, FY 16-17, Final Numbers, June, FY 16-17



i?

-
-
-
5
iy =
B o
= -
B
-
-
- 1 -
u ¥ W
-
LI
n =
== u
Ir
N - -
-
-
-
N II-
| - —
-

L
-
-
-
-
-
L
o -
-
=N
1
L
-
-
L
Il Ild
"™
e

.

r.l.l

'T



Northern Sierra AQMD Restricted Fund Report

Page4oi6

Y
O

$$ Already Disbursed by Grantee $$ Already Disbursed by Fund Source

Participent’s Nae sod Agreement Nomber Asmxst Disborsed Dote of Disbarsemens | Acooust AB2766 wco AB92  TIMBER  MASMidgstion
(Quincy Hot Spat $ 3.50000 |  Agil5.2017 201643 §$ _2,600.00 ) 900.00
Wolf Creek: Woodsioves S 349634| Aps207 | 2017003 |8 259 s 90000
ol Coonk Woodsioves s 350000] Apus.207 | aoieim IS 260000 s 90000

oy Mt Spot s 450000 Apaz207 | amenr |5 3.60000 $ 90000
iQraiacy Hot Spat ] 450000 | Ap21.2017 01614 1§ 3.600.00 s 900.00]
¥ uiocy Hot Spot s as0818| a0 | eom s 3eosas s sonoo)

ey ot 5 s 150000] Apn21.207 | 201602 IS 600.00 s sonoo]
Whulﬂmw s 150000 Api21.2017 | 2016438 IS 600.00 s oo0oof
Quincy Hot Spot_ s 3.8570| Apa21.2007 | 2006147 ]S 228570 s sonool
lococy Hot Spot s 343251 | Agun20u | amews s 253290 s o000
oy Hot Spot s 360191] apazi2om | osom |3 270191 s 90000
Quiacy Hot Spot s 401199] apaziaon | 2oi7ase |s 399 S 50000
Wolf Creek Woodstoves s 150000] Meyigzon | 2068 |S £00.00 s 900.00
Wl Creck Woodsioves s 150000  Jne2.2017 201716 1S 600.00 s 900,00
Wolf Creek Woodstoves s 150000  Jone2,2007 wz157_|s £00.00 s 90000
|guiney Hot Spot s 43182| see2zors | aoe0m s 343182 $ 90000
Quiacy Hot Spot S 3.499.32 June 2, 2017 2016099 [S$ 2.599.32 $ 900.00
 Quincy Hot Spot s 440000] suwe220m | 201700 |$ 350000 s sooo)
olf Creek Woodstoves s 350000| wer207 | 2017368 S 260000 T |
Quincy Hot Spot S 1.500.00 June 14,2017 2016104 | $ 600.00 $ RB.RH
 Quincy Mot Spot._ s 269581 Jumere2on | 2m6u26 s 179583 s soooo|
\Wolf Creek Woodstoves s 440000 Jwete20n7 | 2oc0s2 |$ 350000 s 9000]
Wolf Croek Woodsioves s 350434) Jme21.20m | 2017ass |S 260834 s soooo|
Wolf Creek Woodsioves s 349599] mez2on | 2017964 |$ 259599 s 90000]
Vit Creek Woodstoves $  357704| Jowe26.2017 0 | 267108 s oo000f

11782017

DISBURSEMENT OF RESTRICTED FUNDS, FY 1617

Exiernal Grants, FY 16-17, Final Numbers, Juns, FY 16-17



m 'S =l

ex



Northern Sierra AGMD Restricted Fund Report Page 5 0f6

3

$$ Already Disbursed by Grantee $$ Already Disbursed by Fund Source
Geipss °s Name snd Agr end Nomber Amount Disbursed Date of Disharsement Account AB2766 Carl Moyer wCo AB 923 TIMBER  H&S Mitigation
Portola PM Nonsasiament Mitigstion Fond (AB 210508, $33.211) $ 76.50 Jul07: 2016 £50-20093 13 76.50
Fortola PM Nooatteinment Fund (AB 210508 $33.211) $ 51.47 July 14,2016 550-20093 | S 5147
Portoln PM Nonsnainment it Fund (AB 210508, $33.211) $ 8.16 Joly 14,2016 580-200-93 § § 8.16
_Rmnnmﬁnﬁnnua.mgn (AB 201507, $5.240) s 1.736.00 July 25, 2016 $80-200-66 | $ 1,736.00
Mike Wood (TIMBER 201602, $55.000) $ 55.000.00 July 26,2016 580-200-98 $ 55.000.00

NSAQMD Video Conferencing (AB 2015-01. $7.000) S 359.00 Augost ), 2016 580-20065 § S 359.00
Portola PM Nonegainment Mitigstion Fund (AB 2105-08. $33.211) S 76.50 August 1, 2016 580-20093 §$ 76.50
siantion Fend (AB 2105-08. $33.211) $ 32.713 Auvgust 8, 2016 580-20093 18 3173
NSAQMD Video Confeseatiog (AB 2015-01. $7.000) s 72800 | Aopmi0.2016 | 58020065 §$ 728.00

Don Wallace / Wallece Renches (CM 2016-07. $62.045.30) $ 62.045.30 12,2016 | 580-20042 $ 62.045.30
Porwola MOU (AB 2016-08. $35.378) S 267245 19.2016 | 58020073 1% 267245

Dave Roberti / Roberti Rench, Inc. (CM 2016-06. $45.300) $ 45.300.00 | Sepeember21,2016 201606 $ 45.300.00
Inc Senior Citizens of Sterva Cous? (AB 2015-07. $5.240) $ 1.500.00 |  October 13.2016 580-20066 1S 1.500.00

Daniel Craven (TIMBER 201601, $40.000) $ 4000000 ]  Ocuober28. 2016 580-200-97 $ 4000000

o, Skoverski / Skoverski Lopging (CM 2016-05. $140.000) s 14000000] WNovember7.2016 | 580-20075 s 140,000.00
Portoln PM Nonanninment Mitigation Fund (AB 2105-08. $33.211) s 6.95] November 17.2016 $80-20093 §$ 698
Portola PAS Nonsttainment Mitigation Fund (AB 2105-08. $33.211) $ 74.66 | December 22,2016 580-20093 {$ 74.66
Portola PM Noazasiomen itigation Fund (AB 2105-08, $33.211) $ 4548 |  Jeowary 20.2017 520.20093 S 4548
INSAQMD Video Conferencing (AB 2015-01, $7.000) $ 718,00 ] Februmy 16,2017 580-20065 | § 718.00
Portota PM Neassiziamens Misigation Fend (AB 210508, $33211) ] 3050 Muwcn2.2017 | 58020093 }§ 20.50
Partota PM Noasttainmett Mitigation Fend (AB 2105-08. $33.211) S 300.00 Mosch 9, 2017 53020093 §$ 300.00
rorols PA{ Nonatsinment Mitigation Fend (AB 2105-08. $33.21)) $ 38.06 March 9. 2017 550-20093 |S 3806
Portola PM Nenatisioment Mitigation Feod (AB 2105-08. $33.211) $ 38.15 March 27. 2017 580-20093 8§ 38.15
_vﬂoﬂ MOU (AB 2016-08. $35.378) $ 3.670.74 March 27,2017 580-20073 1S 3.670.74
h i ieation Fond (AB 2015-08. $33.211) $ 127.16 L.%uo: 580-20093 | S 127.16
Public Works (AB 2015-04. $30.000) $ 28.500.00 Apri 7. 2017 580-20067 | $ 28.500.00
Inc Senior Citizens of Siemn County (AB 201307 $5.240) S 18200 | Aprit 21,2017 58020066 %S 182.00
shoe Truckee Unified School District (AB 2016-03. $38.844) s 3884400 |  Apiit 21,2017 580-200-55 | $ 38.844.00
Portola PM Nonsasinment Mitgotion Fund (AB 2015-08,533.211) $ 490.79 Moy 5. 2017 $80-200-93 | $ 490.79
(AB 2016-01. $5.610) $ 1.490.00 Moy 5, 2017 580-200-76 1S 1.490.00
NSAQMD Video Conferencing (AB 2015-01. $7.000) s 359.00 May 5.2017 580-20065 |$ 359.00

137812017 DISBURSEMENT OF RESTRICTED FUNDS, FY 16-17 External Grants, FY 16-17, Final Numbers, June, FY 16-17







Northem Sierra AGMD Restricted Fund Report Page6ol8

20
AY

$$ Already Disbursed by Grantee $$ Already Disbursed by Fund Source

?%.-E&)nﬂgzﬂvﬁ Amoust Disbarsed Date of Disbarsemect]  Accoust AB2766 Carl Moyer wCo AB923 TIMBER  HA&S Midgatica
NSAQMD Video Conferenciog (AB 2015-01. $7.000) $ 223.00 May 9.2017 58020065 §$ 223.00
ahoe Truckee Unified Schoot District (AB 2016-04. $38.844) $ 38.844.00 May 24.2017 580-200-55 | $ 38.844.00
jon Foed (AB 2015-08. $33.211) $ 100.00 Sune 2. 2017 580-200.93 | $ 100.00
S 100.00 June 14.2017 580-200.93 | S 100.00
$ 195.15 June 14,2017 58020093 | S 195.15
Amount Disbursed for woodstoves from AB 2766 fund:] S 268,142.34
Amount Disbarsed for Grants from AB 2766 fund: $ 12162345

| $ 83741109 $ 389765.79)$ 24734530] § -1 3 -| s 95000001 3 105,300.00}

120N DISBURSEMENT OF RESTRICTED FUNDS, FY 16-17 Extornal Grants, FY 16-17, Final Numbers, June, FY 16-17






Northern Sierra AQMD Restricted Fund Report Page 10f1

I T

Encumbered $$ Not Yet Disbursed by Grantee Encumbered $$ Not Yet Disbursed by Fund Source
Pasticipent’s Name eod Agreement Nomber Remsisiog e Aot ABZI66 CaMoyer  WCO ABSZS  TIMBER  HASMidgtion
NerCo Librory System. C jeano Pork Kiosk (AB 2014-09, $33.455) $ 21.207.00 | _December 31: 2016 £80-200-10 £ $ 21,207.00
NSAQMD Video Conferen ing (AB 2015-01. $7,000) S (111.58] nfa 580-200-65 1% 470.42
NevCo CDA & IGS (AB 2015-02, $45,000 $ 225000 Decensber 31: 2016 _| 580-200-69
Nevado County Public Works B 2015-04, $30.000) $ 1.500.00 | December 31: 2016 580-200-67 1 § 1
Nevads County Librory (AB 2015-85, $25.000) s 2500000 | December3i:2016 | 58020070 |$
Nevedn County Lidrory (AB 2015-06. $15,.500 ] 11.566.40 | December 31:2016 | 589-200-71 11
Neveds County Library (AB 2016-02. $20,600) S 20,600.00 | December 31: 2017 580-200-52 § $
Hiansen Bros. Enterprises (4B 201603, §35.700) s 3570000 | Docerter3:on | 58020054 18 3570000
+perior Court of Califoraia (AB 2016-05. $40.000) $  40,000.00 | December31:2017 | 580:200-51
Town of Truckee (AB 2016-06, $60.787) $ 60,787.00 | December 31: 2017 | 580-200-63 | $ 787.00
1ac Secior Citizens of Sierra Couaty (AB 2016-01, $5.670) $ 4.180.00 | December 31:2017_ | 580-200-76 180.00
Portela PM Nogattsiomeot Mitigation Fuad (AB 2105-08. $33.211) $ 21,211.73 | Docember 31;: 2016 580-200-93 | $ 21.211.73
Portola MOU (AB 2016-08. $35.378 $ 29,034.8) | December 31: 2017 580-200-73 | $ 29, 1
City of Portola \Woodsiove Chang out Progras $ 5,470.33 wa 588-200-72 $ 547033
H & § Mitigation Fuad $ 24521278 w3 581-200-01 s 4521278
ﬂtitwiatluﬁg $  523,60847 $ 271350736 $ - |5 54003]8 - 13 - s 24521078
AB2766 Curt Moyer wco AB923 TIMBER  HAS Mitgaiion

Revenue to date Received during FY 16-17 for each fond: $ .Mm“—w"ﬂﬂ Nu— 04047 $ 5623 $ 4979675 $ 420718 § 3,113.00
1

»Remaining Balance" aka Unencumbered Revenue to date during FY 16-17 for each fund: $ 11239754 § 459865 $ - $134,0755 $ 24,5927

EPA Target Grant Revenue (10 be transferred into Nevada County AB2766): $  95A98.93

11/872017 DISBURSEMENT OF RESTRICTED FUNDS, FY 16-17 External Grants, FY 16-17, Final Numbers, June, FY 16-17






NORTHVRN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT HOARD OF DIRECTOR'S MELETING

To: Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District Board of Directors
From: Gretchen Bennitt, Air Pollution Control Officer
Date: January 22, 2018

Agenda Item: IIl.E

Agenda Description: Authorization for Signing Nevada County Auditor Controller's
Warrant Request Signatures for 2018

Issues: Annual approval of the warrant request signature form is required by the
Nevada County Auditor-Controller's office no later than January 31, 2018 to ensure
continual processing of payment requests.

The District is requesting that the Board authorize the Chair and APCO to sign the
warrant request signature form and submit it to the office prior to January 31, 2018.

Requested Action:

1. Authorize Chair and APCO to sign Authorized Signature Form for Warrant Requests
for 2018 and submit to Nevada County Auditor/Controller’s office prior to the January 31
deadline.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUESTED

Attachments:

1. Authorized Signature Form for Warrant Requests for 2018

SERVING THE COUNTIES OF NEVADA. PLUMAS AND SIERRA

4O






NEVADA COUNTY AUDITOR CONTROLLER'S OFFICE

Please provide the Nevada County Auditor-Conlroller's office with the following information:

District/Commission:
Location:
Mailing Address:

Telephone #:
Main Email Address:

District Board/Commission Members

Northern Sierra Air Quality Management

200 Litton Drive, Suite 320

Grass Valley, CA 95945

530 274-9360

offica @ myairdistrict.com

NAME & TITLE ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER & EMAIL ADDRESS
Plumas County Supervisor Sherrie Thrall _ P.O. Box 368 530 258-3656
Chester, CA 96020 sherrie.thrall@gmail.com
Plumas County Supervisor P.O.Box 1332 530 283-6170
Michael Sanchez Portola Ca 96122 94sgonavy@yahoo.com
Nevada County Supervisor 950 Maidu Ave 530 265-1480
Ed Scofield Nevada City, CA 95959 ed.scofield@co.nevada.ca.us
Nevada County Supervisor 10879-A Donner Pass Road 530 5827826
Richard Anderson Truckee, CA 96161 richard.anderson @co.nevada.ca.us
Sierra County Supervisor £.0. Box 349 530 862-1004

Peter Huebner

Siarra City, CA 96125

petardactions @gmail.com

Sierra County Supervisor

101 Main Street

209 479-2770

Paul Roen

Sierraville, CA 96126

Signatures of persons authorized to request payments.

NAME & TITLE
Gretchen Bennitt, Executive Director

ADDRESS
200 Litton Drive, Suite 320

sproen@aol.com

PHONE NUMBER & EMAIL ADDRESS
530 274-9360 X 102

Grass Valley, CA 95945

gretchen @ myairdistrict.com

Signature
Joe Fish, Deputy Exec. Director

200 Litton Drive, Suite 320

530 274-9360 X 103

Grass Valley, CA 95945

joe @myairdistrict.com

Signature
Ed Scofield, Board Member

950 Maidu Ave

530 265-1480

Nevada City, CA 95959

ed scofield @co.nevada.ca.us

Signature

Signature

The above information is correct and has been approved by the District Board/Commission meeting on

Date

Chairman

Date

A minimum of two authorized signatures are required on all payment requests.

At at least one signatures shall be a Board/Commission Member

The District Board must approve all claims for payment prior to submittal.

Additonal documentation as may be required by law or restrictions placed by this office

When changes occur within your DistrictCommission, please submit an updated form. The above authorization automatically
expires on January 31, of each year and must be replaced by a new authorization before January 31, to ensure

continual processing of payment requests.



=

Is

-



NORTHIERN $IERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S MEETING

To: Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District Board of Directors
From: Gretchen Bennitt, Air Pollution Control Officer
Date: January 22, 2018

Agenda Item: .G
Agenda Description: Proposed Adoption of Revisions to Carl Moyer Guidelines

Issues: Currently, the District receives up to $175,000 per year to allocate on Carl
Moyer Heavy Duty Diesel projects. The funding schedule currently in place funds each
project up to 80% of the project cost on a first-come, first-serve basis. In many cases,
this allows only one or two projects per year. In a June 2017 Board meeting, the Board
expressed a desire to determine a new procedure which would allow more projects to
be funded.

During the August 2017 Air District Board meeting, staff presented options to the Board
and the Board gave the following direction to staff:

Only 1 project should be allowed per applicant/per year.

No applicant shall be funded in consecutive Carl Moyer grant cycle years.

The amount per project should be below 80% per project.

Develop a guideline which will maximize the emission reductions and maximize
the number of projects.

HoODO=

The first two items were voted on by Board members and they were unanimously
passed.

District staff (Joe Fish) has modified the Guidelines and has presented this today for the
Board discussion and approval. All of the modifications are on page 2 of the guidelines
and presented in double-underlined format.

District staff (Joe Fish) has notified all past applicants of these proposed changes and
has informed them that they can attend this Board meeting to make comments or pass
comments along to District staff.

Requested Action:
1. Discuss modifications, allow public input and approve proposed modification of
“Policies and Procedures for Administration of the Carl Moyer Memorial Air
Quality Standards Attainment Program - Year 20 (Carl Moyer Program).

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUESTED

Attachments:
1. Policies and Procedures for Administration of the Carl Moyer Memorial Air Quality
Standards Attainment Program - Year 20 (Carl Moyer Program)

SERVING THE COUNTIES OF NEVADA. PLUMAS AND SIERRA q &/






NORTHERN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT Gretchen Bennitt, Executive Director

DISTRICT HEADQUARTEAS NORTHERAN FitiLD OFFICE

200 Litton Drive, Suite 320 257 E. Sierra, Unit 12

Grass Valley, CA 95945 Mailing Addiess: 1.0, Box 2227
(530) 274-9360 / IFAX: {530) 274-7546 Portola, CA 90122

email: olfice @myairdistrict.com or www.myairdistrict.com (530) 832-0102 /7 IFAX: (530) 832-(HON

email: julic@myairdistrict.com or www.myairdistrict.com

Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District

Policies and Procedures for Administration
Of the
Carl Moyer Memorial Air Quality Standards Attainment
Program - Year 20
(Carl Moyer Program)

Revised 11/13/2017



Table of Contents

L. BACKGIOUNG ....oiiiiiiire ittt s e e e e e s s saabrae e s s aarateassesanes
I Program TimeliNe .......coooiiiiie e
IIl. ARB Carl Moyer Program Award ProCess ........cccccovvriviriiirmiiiciniinnnireniineenes
IV. MatCh FUNGING....cooiiiiiiiieiiiir e ees s s sene e s esrnae s
V. OUtreach FUNAS. ..ottt
V1. Project SOCItAtION ......c..eeeiiiieiiiieeee e e
VII. Project Selection ..........cccocccevinniiinennnn. e r e e e e e s b e e s b a e s reae e nres
VIII. Obligation of FuNds t0 Projects ........ccocieiiiieniiiiee e
IX. Contract DeVelOPMENT..........ocoiiieiiiee e serre e e
X. Payment of Projects (EXpenditure).........cccouveiiiiiiiiiiiniiiieice e,
X1, Project MONItOIING ....cccvveieieiieiieeisieiiniiee e e seseseirrn e e s sansessaneaessnsnesssnsvaess
AL Pre-INSPECLION ....covviiiiieeieiiieee e re s e reaeas e s eanas
B. POSE-INSPECHON. ....cci ettt reer e et eren e e s s rre e e s
X1, Project AUGITS ....ceviiiieeeciiiieceee et sttt rnne s e s
XL BEPOMING....ccee ittt e e e b
AL ANNUAT REPOTIT ....viieee ettt e s s e e s s ssbeec e e s sssbn e srne e e e s iaee s ianeenans
B. ANNUAI REPOI ....... it ee s e e s e s ane s e s bt raee s
R {1 F- 1 2 1= oTo ]« (P UPUPTPPRRTTPIO
XIV. Project File Set-Up and Maintenance .........cccccovveeiiiine e
XV. Coordination With ARB.......c.c.coiiieiiiiiiii et
XV ARB OVEISIGNE ..eeiiiiiieiieciei ettt et st s e s s ren s snabe e e



Appendix A: Applications YEAr .........ccivieiiiiiininiiinci 12
Appendix A-1: Off Road Equipment Replacement Work Plan ..., 23
Appendix B: Year 20 Sample CONtract..........ccoouienirienninniiii 45
Exhibit B-1a: Annual Engine Usage Report...........oovveiiiiiniiiiie 62
Appendix C: Carl Moyer Pre/Post INSPeCtion ... 64

Appendix D: Fleet Modernization ... 66



l. Background

The Carl Moyer Program (CMP) was established in 1998, as a grant program to fund the
incremental cost of cleaner-than-required heavy-duty engines. Originally targeted to reducing
oxides of nitrogen (NOx) emissions, the program now includes reduction of particulate matter

(PM) emissions and reduction of reactive organic gases (ROG). Legislative modifications enacted
in 2004 expanded the program to include projects that reduce emissions from agricultural sources,
light-duty vehicles, and on-road fleet modernization eligible for CMP funding.

The CMP is implemented as a partnership between the California Air Resources Board (ARB) and
local air districts (districts). ARB provides overall administration and guidance for the program,
with funding and implementation of projects conducted by the districts. The approved latest CMP
Guidelines, published by ARB and released in 2017 provide the minimum requirements under
which the Carl Moyer Program is administered by ARB and the districts. The CMP Guidelines are
based on requirements specified in the state Health and Safety Code, Chapter 9. The Guidelines
are updated, when necessary, to reflect significant additions or changes to the program. In
addition, ARB staff issues Technical Advisories to provide further clarification on specific areas,
and to reflect changes in regulations.

The CMP Guidelines require that each participating district establish Policies and Procedures for
administration of the CMP. This document contains Policies and Procedures intended to provide
an explanation of district policies with regard to local implementation of the CMP. It also contains
procedures for the Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District (NSAQMD) day-to-day
operation of the Program in order to meet the requirements of the Health and Safety Code, CMP
Guidelines, ARB Technical Advisories, and District policies and procedures. These Policies and
Procedures are for the CMP 2017 Guidelines which the NSAQMD will use once the District
receives Carl Moyer Year (CMY) 20 funding. The District policies and procedures do not replace
the CMP, but are intended to provide direction and procedures for the District’s implementation of
the CMP. The appendix to these policies and procedures includes samples of pertinent
documents, forms, and specific District policies as referenced in this document. District staff
should reference the CMP Guidelines for detailed descriptions of ARB’s CMP procedures and
requirements.

Il. Program Timeline

ARB has established a consistent timeline for each year’s funding and reporting cycle. This
timeline allows for award, obligation and expenditure of state funds to meet state fiscal
requirements. State fiscal policy requires one year for ARB to encumber funds and two years for

the local district to expend those funds.
The timeline for each year of funds is as follows;

Mid-September: ARB solicits applications from the districts based on allocations cited in Health
and Safety Code Section 44299.2(a).

Mid-November: ARB receives applications from the districts.
Early January: ARB notifies districts of final awards.

April 30: Deadline for districts to accept or decline funds.



August 31 of the following year: Districts’ annual report to ARB. Funds from the previous year
must be committed by this date, i.e., funding accepted by the district in April must be committed by
June 30 of the following year.

August 31 of second year: Districts’ final report to ARB. Funds received two years prior to this
June 30 date must be expended. The report includes projects invoiced and paid for, and funds
expended. For example, the final report for funds accepted by the district in April 2015 is due June
30, 2017 and those funds must be expended by that date.

The NSAQMD implementation timeline to meet the ARB's required deadlines for applying for local
funding, and obligation and expenditure of those funds is as follows:

Year 20 Timeline

e NSAQMD Board Approval of Year 20 application in March of 2018

e Public Outreach — continuous since NSAQMD participation in the CMP. Program continues as
First Come - First Serve. Applicants shall be processed on a first come first served basis
i ' li he District’ iting li i t lic

istrict’'s waitin of inter a s. If an applicant
chooses not to apply for grant money when they become eligible in the list order, their name

shall be removed from the list and the next applicant will be notified of an opportunity to apply
for grant money. An applicant removed from the list may re-apply for a position on the list. but
it will be at the end of the list as it existed at the time of their application to the list.

o No applicant shall be funded in consecutive Carl Moyer grant cycle years.

o () one project snal be iundeda DE applicant per gran c yed

funding amount as specified by the CARL cost effectiveness calculation.

o Only public agency or private sector fleets that permanently reside within Nevada, Sierra, or
Plumas Counties qualify for funding

e Review applications for completeness and provide written and verbal notification of incomplete
applications within 5 days of receipt

o Conduct cost effectiveness calculations via CARL as applications come in

If more than one application is received by the District at the same time, prioritization of

qualifying grants occurs via most cost effective

Applications approved once all information is evaluated and received

Conduct pre-inspection of approved applicant’s engine(s)

Issue contract

Projects shall be completed within 90 days after contract is executed unless unforeseen

complications occur and the District approves.

 Applicants contact District for inspection of new project, and verify destruction of old engine

e Post inspection then occurs

e Funding released to participant once the District is invoiced by the participant

Ill. ARB Carl Moyer Program Award Process

The ARB determines the tentative awards for each year in accordance with the formula identified
in Health & Safety Code Section 44299.2(a). The formula provides a minimum allocation of
$200,000 to participating districts. With the exception of the South Coast Air Quality Management
District, awards that exceed the minimum allocation of $200,000 are calculated based on district
population, severity of the air quality problems and the historical funding awards under the CMP.

-2



The ARB solicits district applications for the local programs by sending solicitation packets to the
Air Pollution Control Officer (APCO) at each district in mid-September. The application packet
must be completed and submitted by the posted deadline, which is 60 days from the date of the
solicitation. The application packet must include the completed application with original signature,
documentation for the match commitment, Board resolution, an implementation plan for obligating
the grant award, and documentation of obligation and expenditure of previous grant awards.
Detailed requirements for each of these items are included in the CMP Guidelines, in the Program
Administration section. The designated NSAQMD program manager prepares the application to
the ARB for CMP funding. The APCO shall approve the application before submission to ARB.
The NSAQMD Board adopts a resolution which completes the application process. District staff
responsible for implementing the CMP include: the APCO (Gretchen Bennitt); program manager
(Joe Fish); and fiscal staff (Joe Fish- Deputy APCO and current Business Manager/Clerk of the
Board).

ARB determines the final awards for each district. These awards are incorporated into a Grant
Award and Authorization form, which specifies the amount of the award for projects, and outreach
funding. Two original copies are sent to the district. The APCO or his/her designee signs both
copies; one is retained in district files and the other is returned to ARB. April 30 of each year is the
deadline for acceptance of a grant award. As required in the grant award, the district meets all
application stipulations in order to accept an award. From June 30 following the full execution of
the agreement, the district has 12 months to commit funds and 48 months to liquidate grant funds.
Any funds not expended within 48 months must be returned to ARB (Health and Safety Code
Sections 44287(k) and 44299.2(c)).

If funds are not expended in the current year they are carried over to the following year. If funds
are not expended within four years they will be returned to ARB. The Governing Board must

approve the return of any unexpended CMP funds to ARB. To date, NSAQMD has expended all
CMP funds within the four-year requirement.

Following execution of the Grant Award and Authorization, the district must submit a Grant
Disbursement Request to ARB to obtain funding. The district may request up to 10% of its
allocation or $200,000, whichever is greater, including all of the administrative funds. NSAQMD
may also request an initial disbursement for up to an amount for which funds have been
committed to specific, eligible projects. Prior to receiving the initial disbursement, the district must
submit documentation of the obligation and expenditure of previous years’ CMP funding and
match funding. Grant awards and disbursements are further described in the CMP Guidelines,
Program Administration section. Any CMP funds provided by the State of California that are
deposited in interest bearing accounts must be reported to ARB. The interest income must be
used to fund projects that meet the current CMP Guidelines. The NSAQMD tracks and reports
earned interest using the Fiscal Year Method.

The NSAQMD program manager uses an Access Database and Excel Spreadsheet which tracks
fiscal and some administrative activities of CMP grants beginning with Program FY 1998-1999 to
present. The Deputy APCO also tracks fiscal and administrative activities. All CMP funds are
deposited in an interest bearing account. Program files (which include financial information) are
kept for the life of the contract plus seven years. Financial files are kept seven years.

IV. Match Funding
Unless the match funds requirement is waived by ARB, districts participating in the CMP are

required to provide $1 in match funding for every $2 of state CMP funding awarded by ARB, with a
cap on statewide match funds at a total of $12 million.

-3-



Following ARB's solicitation for funding, NSAQMD conducts a financial review and determines if
match funding is available or uses the waiver request option. NSAQMD requests Governing Board
authorization to participate in current year funding cycle with or without match funding option. If
match funding is available it will be tracked separately using the NSAQMD AB2766 database and
spreadsheets. Match funding is located in a separate account.

V. Outreach Funds

NSAQMD may use up to twelve and a half (12.5%) percent of the total CMP annual funds for
program administration and outreach. These funds are distributed to each district based on the
annual allocation of project funds that a district receives. Administrative funds may be used for
direct costs associated with the tasks outlined in the Program Administration section of the CMP
Guidelines, and must be documented by district staff.

Outreach funds are used toward NSAQMD staff compensation and public outreach related to the
Carl Moyer Program. A pay code tracks staff time used for Carl Moyer Program implementation.
Allowable travel costs will be reimbursed by the reimbursement method. Allowable costs,
reimbursement requirements and travel requests are outlined in the NSAQMD Policies and
Procedures, #2165.

If funding remains, it is used for public outreach pertaining to the Carl Moyer Program.
Outreach activities include maintaining a list of interested parties which includes previous
applicants, some advertising in local newspapers, web site announcement, direct contact by
District staff and small business organizations. Application forms are available on the District
website, District office, or by request.

VI. Project Solicitation

The CMP allows district discretion in how projects are solicited. The NSAQMD CMP is

implemented through a first come-first serve process. if more than one project is received at

the same time, the most cost-effective project receives first priority. Projects are funded until

funds are exhausted. The NSAQMD has funded the following categories during the past 10

years of participation:

o On-road and Off-road heavy-duty vehicle repowers and/or retrofits, off-road vehicle
replacements and beginning with year 10/11 funds Fleet Modernization with Sacramento
Metro AQMD.

o New CNG transit bus purchase
The NSAQMD Governing Board authorizes the APCO to execute agreements and make
minor modifications to the CMP applications and agreement for the purpose of maintaining
consistency with the state Program.

All applications must include a disclosure statement, identifying whether the applicant has
applied to other entities for funding and identification of the potential funding source(s). In
addition, the applicant must certify that no other funding has been received for the project.
Sample application forms, including funding certification, for off-road and on-road heavy-duty
vehicle repowers or retrofits and replacements, are included in the appendix to this manual. All
other funding category applications are available upon request.

The NSAQMD has a commitment to outreach to all sectors and small businesses. This is
accomplished through public meetings, one-on-one meetings, some newspaper publication of
funding availability if warranted, NSAQMD mailing lists, and through the NSAQMD website.
The District keeps documentation of all outreach efforts. This documentation is kept in the
general CMP files, so that it is available for reporting and for any potential audit.

-4-



VIl. Project Selection

In accordance with Health & Safety Code Section 44288(a), the District must review all
applications for completeness upon receipt and notifies the applicants in writing within five working
days of application receipt if the application is not complete. Applications determined to be
incomplete will be issued a letter of incompleteness within 5 days by U.S. mail, facsimile or email.
The letter will specify deficiency and means of correction. A copy of the letter will be retained in
application file.

NSAQMD Project Selection Procedure is described below for Year 19:

1. Only public or private agency fleets that permanently reside within Nevada, Sierra, or
Plumas Counties qualify for funding.

2. This is a first come-first serve program.

3. Applications are reviewed for completeness.

4 If more than one application is received by the District at the same time, prioritization of
qualifying grants occurs via most cost effective.

5. Complete applications are reviewed for eligibility using State CMP Guidelines.

6. Project information is entered into CARL database and evaluation of cost effectiveness is
determined.

7. The program manager (Joe Fish) determines annually if and how much match funding will
be allocated from DMV funds towards on/off road projects.

8. The maximum percent of repower cost eligible for Carl Moyer Program funding are:

a. Tier 1 Repower — 75%
b. Tier 2 Repower — 80%
c. Tier 3, Interim Tier 4, and Tier 4 Repower — 85%
9. On/Off Road rebuild costs are based on a percentage of the total project costs.
10.  Retrofits are eligible for up to $10,000 for on-road; retrofits other than on-road are eligible
for up to 100% of the total retrofit costs. (See Table 4-2 in CM 2011 Guidelines, rev 12/15)
11.  Replacement costs are taken from the itemized estimate included with the application.
12.  Fleet Modernization - new off-road replacement vehicles are eligible for a maximum of 80%
of the invoiced price.
13.  Projects are ranked by cost effectiveness up to the CMP Guidelines allowed cost
effectiveness maximum.
14.  Applicants are contacted by telephone with the results of cost effectiveness
evaluation and amount of tentative grant award.
15.  Applicants are contacted by telephone and a pre-inspection of current
engine/motor is scheduled.
16.  If pre-inspection determine engine/motor qualifies the applicant is scheduled for an office
appointment to execute the contract.

Viil. Obligation of Funds to Projects

Once final selection of projects to receive awards has been completed and approved by district
management, obligation of funds can take place. After project selection above is completed,
contracts are executed by the APCO and the applicant. Project information is entered into the
District and CARL databases and monitored. The District is required to commit state funds one
year from June 30 of the year the district receives its initial Grant Award and Authorization Form.

iIX. Contract Development

ARB requires that all CMP project contracts contain the following provisions: party names and
date; contract term, including project completion and projection implementation/life; payment
provisions, including maximum contract amount, the requirement for itemized invoices, funding

-5-



disclosure and noncompliance terms; CMP compliance requirements; requirement for
maintenance of engine/vehicle; project specifications and performance expectations,
repercussions for nonperformance, on-site inspections; records retention, reporting and
auditing;insurance requirements; notices; and signature blocks for both parties.

NSAQMD contracting process is initiated after project selection and pre-inspections are complete.
NSAQMD fiscal staff assigns contract numbers and enters data into the NSAQMD CMP database
and spreadsheets. Appointments are made with the applicant to discuss the contract terms and
for their signature. The APCO is the final signatory. The applicant is issued a copy of the fully
executable contract (within 5 working days of all signatures required) and is authorized to start
work on the project. One original contract is kept in the project file and maintained by the program
manager.

X. Payment of Projects (Expenditure)

Once the project contract is executed, applicant submits an original or copy of the original invoice
requesting payment. The NSAQMD will review each vendor invoice for eligible expenses and only
approve payment for eligible expenses. NSAQMD CMP staff conducts necessary post-inspection
as described Section XI below. After successful inspection, the program manager approves each

invoice for payment and it is forwarded to fiscal staff for payment and to the Deputy APCO for final
approval.

Xl. Project Monitoring

Pre- and post-inspections must be completed for all funded projects.

The District has entered into a Memorandum of Understanding with the Sacramento Metropolitan
Air Quality Management District for assistance with the implementation of Fleet Modernization
projects. A copy of the MOU is in the appendix.

A. Pre-Inspection

The pre-inspection process includes, at a minimum, collecting the serial number of the baseline
engine and verifying the information in the application about the baseline engine (make, model,
model year, horsepower). The pre-inspection shall also verify the engine is operational (with a
start up) and that the engine is working as described in the application (document function and
use). “Operational” means that the engine must start and be able to perform its intended purpose.
Photos shall be taken for the file. The file containing the photos is located in the applicant’s folder
on the program manager’s computer under the Carl Moyer folder and labeled “pre-inspection
photos”. The photo file containing the applicant’s equipment photos is labeled with the applicant’s
name, and the photos must be date stamped with the date the photos were taken. The photos
must show the engine in the vehicle/vessel/equipment and show a close up of the engine plate. A
pre-monitoring inspection report shall be used to document the pre-inspection. The inspection
report will be kept in the project file. Pre-inspections will be performed by NSAQMD CMP staff
prior to contract execution. A copy of the pre-inspection report form can be found in the
Appendices.

B. Post-Inspection

Post-inspection occurs after receipt of an invoice from the engine owner, but prior to district final
reimbursement for the engine. The post-inspection verifies that the engine listed in the contract
was installed. Information to be recorded includes serial number, make, model, model year, and
horsepower. The engine must be operational in the equipment or vehicle as stated in the
contract. “Operational” means that the engine must start and be able to perform its intended
purpose. Inspecting district staff shall visually witness all engines start-up and mobile projects

-6-



operating as intended. Vehicle/engine information shall be documented with photos. If applicable,
the post-inspection shall verify that the baseline engine or vehicle is destroyed or otherwise
rendered nonoperational. Depending on the method of destruction, district staff must see the
destroyed engine, may witness the engine destruction, and take photos of the destroyed engine.
The file containing the photos shall be located in the applicant’s folder and labeled “post-
inspection photos”. The photo file containing the applicant’'s equipment photos must be labeled
with the applicant’s name, and the photos must be date stamped with the date the photos were
taken. District staff must see the destroyed engine or the receipt from the qualified vehicle salvage
yard. An inspection report shall be used to document the pre-post inspections. All pre- and post-
inspection reports will be maintained in the project file. All photos will be maintained in the project
file located on the program manager’'s comuter. A copy of the post-inspection report form can be
found in the Appendices.

Xll. Project Audits

The district audits at least five percent (or a statistically significant number) of the projects that are
within two years of contract expiration. In addition, district audits include all of the projects whose
owners fail to report annually. The audit is completed by NSAQMD CMP staff.

The audit includes verification that the engines paid for are still operational in the same equipment
and meet the mileage, fuel usage, or hours of operation indicated on the executed contract. This
is completed by checking the serial number of the engine; witnessing the engine operate; and

checking the odometer, hour meter/usage device, fuel receipts, or electronic monitoring unit
(EMU).

The district also randomly audits at least five percent (or a statistically significant number) of the
projects at the end of the contract term. NSAQMD also audits all projects whose owners failed to
report annually and those projects that were found to be below the level of use during the audit
two years prior to the end of the contract. The audit is completed by NSAQMD CMP staff.

At a minimum, the audits shall include verification that the engines paid for are still operational in
the same equipment and meet the mileage, fuel usage, or hours of operation indicated on the
executed contract. As required by the Guidelines, the district completes the audits by checking
the serial number of the engine; witnessing the engine operate; and checking the odometer, hour
meter/usage device, fuel receipts, or EMU.

If any audited project is more than 30 percent below or above an annual average of the level of
use outlined in the executed contract, the district will take appropriate action to ensure the
emissions benefits are realized and captured during the term of the contract. In addition, the
District will audit all of the other engines owned by the same participant and included in the same
CMP funded project. NSAQMD may extend the contract in order to receive the calculated
emission reduction benefit.

XIlli. Reporting

All project awardees are required via contract term to produce an annual report for the project.
Requirements and format of these reports is included in the boilerplate contract language. The
annual report is generated from the CMP database and a copy is found in the appendix.

Applicants are required to submit annual reports to the District until termination of the contract.

-7-



The District is required to report to ARB on the status of each year of CMP funding using the
Yearly Report process utilizing the CARL database.

A. Annual Report

The Status Report is submitted to ARB in mid-November. The report uses the ARB-prescribed
format to discuss progress in meeting projected milestones from the current year's CMP funds.
“Current year” is the year in which the funds were awarded to the district by ARB. This public
report provides information on the District's progress in meeting its projected milestones from the
current year's CMP. Committed funds are documented by updating the database. NSAQMD
Moyer staff updates the ARB database annually. If all funds have been committed and the

database updated, this status report may satisfy the requirement for the annual report (due August
31 of the next calendar year) if ARB so approves.

B. Annual Report

The annual report is due to ARB by or before June 30 of the year following ARB funding
allocation. This public report includes a narrative on CMP implementation and an updated
database. Required information includes total applications received; efforts to meet environmental
justice mandates, if required; efforts to outreach to potential zero-emission and small business
projects; monitoring and auditing efforts and results; enforcement actions and recaptured funds, if
any; outstanding features and accomplishments; and challenges in implementation. NSAQMD
CMP staff report this information based on annual review of the program.

Updated project information includes:

° CMP projects, including those funded by state funds and local match funds
° Interest accrued on state funds, and projects funded by the interest
° Any significant deviations relative to the original project shall be provided as an update. The

status of emissions reductions by projects in the implementation phase is assumed to be as
originally submitted, unless updated by the District.

° Copies of executed contracts for all CMP projects. One complete copy of the standard
contract format and the pertinent pages (initial page, signature page and page describing the
project, i.e., work statement) of each agreement are to be included in the report.

C. Final Report

The final report is due no later than June 30 of the second year following award. This is the
deadline for expending all CMP funds and local match commitments. In addition to an updated
database, the report shall include a narrative, including information on:

Results of environmental justice efforts, if required
Monitoring and auditing efforts and results
Enforcement actions and recaptured funds, if any
Outstanding features and accomplishments
Challenges in implementation

The update will ensure that the data in the database is current and accurate. Whenever a
contract between the District and a project proponent is amended to change engine information,
deliverables, timeline, etc., the database must be updated and ARB must be informed. The update
shall include:

° Modifications to CMP projects, including both state funds, interest accrued on state funds,
and local matching funds

-8-



° Any significant deviations relative to the original project shall be provided as an update. The
status of emissions reductions by projects in the implementation phase is assumed to be as
originally submitted, unless updated by the District

° Copies of executed contracts (as described above under “Contract Development”), that
commit CMP and local match funds to projects, which were not previously submitted
° Copies of invoices that document the amount of CMP funds and local match funds

expended for each project

If a satisfactory annual report was previously submitted, all funds have been expended and the
database updated, a combined annual report and final report brief narrative may satisfy the
requirement for the final report (with ARB approval).

XIV. Project File Set-Up and Maintenance

The NSAQMD maintains documentation of project selection by fiscal year, as well as program
project and fiscal files. Project files at a minimum contain the following: application and
estimated project cost, original contract, pre/post inspection forms and photographs (located

on program manager’'s computer), original or copy of invoice, and annual reports. Program
files contain at a minimum the following: ARB grant award and authorization, copy of NSAQMD
approved application, contract and forms, outreach and project selection information, cost
effectiveness spreadsheet, and correspondence from contractors, NSAQMD staff, and ARB
related to this project. Program files (which include financial information) are kept for the life of
the contract plus seven years.

XV. Coordination with ARB

ARB has assigned a staff liaison for each district. The present liaison assigned to the
NSAQMD is:

Hurshbir Shahi
(916) 323-9687
hshahi@arb.ca.gov

District staff currently responsible for implementing the CMP include: the APCO; Program
Manager; and fiscal staff. District staff shall document any correspondence with ARB staff
regarding ARB interpretations, clarification, guidance or possible deviations from the CMP
Guidelines. All documentation shall be kept in the CMP project files.

The ARB holds CMP Incentive Program Implementation (IP1) team meetings once a quarter, or
as needed. These meetings give the district the opportunity to be involved in the formation of
Technical Advisories and guideline modifications, to keep informed about other local district
CMP activities, and to be informed on related ARB activities. All districts are required to attend
at least two IP1 meetings per year. NSAQMD program manager participates in the 1P|
meetings. NSAQMD fiscal staff participates as necessary.

ARB has developed a centralized database for all CMP projects. All districts are required to
use this database as part of the streamlined Yearly Report process. ARB has provided
training to district staff in the use of the database.



XVI. ARB Oversight

As part of their oversight responsibilities, ARB staff performs desk reviews of district CMP, on-site
monitoring and audits. Audit of a district's program may involve other state agencies, such as the
Department of Finance and State Bureau of Audits. Audits may be fiscal, programmatic, or both.

District staff responsible for implementing the CMP include: APCO; program manager, and fiscal
staff.

-10 -



Appendix A: Application Year 20

-11-



Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District Off and On-Road Heavy-Duty Equipment Application

Please fill out one application for each engine or piece of equipment. All information necessary for
completing this application is available in the 2017 Carl Moyer Program Guidelines. This document can be
viewed at the District website www.myairdistrict.com click on “Grants and Incentives”. Please print clearly or
type all information on this application.

Eligibility Criteria

To be eligible for funding, projects must meet the criteria described in the 2017 Carl Moyer Program Guidelines and
the Carl Moyer Program Advisories. These criteria include but are not limited to the following:

° Emission reductions obtained through Carl Moyer Program projects must not be required by any federal, state
or local regulation, memorandum of agreement/understanding with a regulatory agency, settlement agreement,
mitigation requirement, or other legal mandate.

° Projects must meet a cost-effectiveness of $30,000 per weighed ton of NOx + ROG + twenty times

combustion PM10 reduced, calculated in accordance with the cost-effectiveness methodology discussed in the
Guidelines.

° No emission reductions generated by the Carl Moyer Program shall be used as marketable emission
reduction credits, or to offset any emission reduction obligation of any person or entity.

° No project funded by the Carl Moyer Program shall be used for credit under any federal or state emission
averaging banking and trading program.

° Funded projects must have at least 75 percent of their operation take place in California and be a public or
private agency fleets that permanently reside within Nevada, Sierra, or Plumas Counties.

e All engines in new vehicle purchases and repower projects must be certified by the ARB for sale in California
and must comply with durability and warranty requirements.

e All aftermarket emission controls (retrofits) must be verified by ARB.

Funding Disclosure

Has the engine or vehicle in this application been awarded funding from another public agency or are any being
considered for funding?

_ Yes __No

If “yes”, complete the following for each engine or vehicle: Agency applied to

Date of application submittal

Funding amount requested

Baseline engine serial number

Status of application

State the value of any current financial incentive that directly
reduces the project cost, including tax credits or deductions, grants, or other public financial assistance for the same
engine or vehicle:

Please Note: The incremental cost of the project shall be reduced by the amount of the financial incentive or
assistance listed above.

-12-



Please initial cach applicable section:

The vehicle(s)/equipment/engine(s) will be used in the State Calilornia at a

minimum ol 75% of the time (with the emission reduction system operating, il

applicable) for at least the projected usage shown in this application. Applicant’s

business and fleet must permanently reside within the NSAQMD.
| have not and will not apply for additional grant funds from any other entities or

| understand that an TRS Form 1099 will be issued to me for incentive funds received
under the Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District (NSAQMD)
Vehicle/Equipment/Engine Incentive Program(s). | understand that it is my
responsibility to determine the tax liability associated with participating in the
I understand that a NSAQMD approved digital hour meter/odometer/GPS unit may
be required on NSAQMD specified project types and that the digital hour
meter/odometer will record the hours/miles accumulated within and outside the State
CofCaliformia, e
1 understand that the NSAQMD and/or the California Air Resources Board (CARB)
stafl' will evaluate this application and determine if it meets the eligibility
requirements and criteria of any incentive program. The NSAQMD /CARB will at
its sole discretion determine which program funds, if any, will be used for this

Application Statement — Please Read

All information provided in this application will be used by the Northern Sierra Air Quality Management
District (NSAQMD) and/or the California Air Resources Board (CARB) to evaluate the eligibility of this
application to receive incentive funds. NSAQMD /CARB staff reserves the right to request additional
information of the applicant and can deny the application if such requested information is not provided.
Incomplete and illegible applications will be returned to the applicant or vendor. An incomplete application
is an application that is missing information critical to the evaluation of the project. If the applicant does not
respond within 30 days, the application will be automatically terminated and the application process will
have to be re-initiated in order for the project to be considered.

¢ 1 certify to the best of my knowledge that the information contained in this application is true and
accurate.

¢ I certify that all the existing vehicles/equipment/engines referred to in this application are operational.

¢ I agree to accept the evaluation performed on my application by the NSAQMD /CARB staff and that 1
can request that NSAQMD /CARB staff review that evaluation upon a reasonable request.

¢ Tunderstand that all technologies must either be verified or certified by CARB to reduce Oxides of
Nitrogen (NOx) and/or other criteria pollutants.

¢ I understand that there may be conditions placed upon receiving an incentive and agree to refund the

incentive if it is found that at any time I do not meet those conditions and if directed by the NSAQMD
/CARB.

¢ I understand as a participant that programs have limited funds and shall terminate upon depletion of
program funding. The NSAQMD /CARB shall be under no obligation to honor requests received
following depletion of program funding. Iacknowledge that in accepting any incentive funding, I will

-13-



be prohibited from applying lor any other form ol emission reduction credits, including: Emission
Reduction Credit (ERC); Mobile Emission Reduction Credit (MERC) and/or Certilicate ol Advanced
Placement (CAP), for all time, from the NSAQMD /CARB or any other Air Quality Management or Air
Pollution Control District.

¢ In the event that the vehicle(s)equipment/engine(s) do not complete the minimum term of any
agreement eventually reached from this application Tagree to return (o the NSAQMD /CARB a pro-rated
portion of incentive received based on usage up to and including the full amount of the original incentive
provided as directed by the NSAQMD /CARB. T understand that the Air Pollution Control Officer for the
NSAQMD may relieve this obligation to return the funds depending on the circumstances.

¢ I have the legal authority to apply for incentive (unding for the entity described i this appheation.
L | agree (o the above statements by signing below.

Authorized Signature Date

Authorized Representative’s Name (please print) Title

-14 -



NORTHERN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
Heavy-Duty Low-Emission Vehicle/Equipment/Engine Incentive Programs

On-Road Application Form

_____lllSll‘llCtiOﬂS: (For office use only)

» Fill in all applicable sections with ink. Pleasc print legibly. ¢

» Return application to: NSAQMD }?r‘::';cg“ﬁ;:'“’
200 Litton Drive, Suite 320 ; :
Grass Valley, CA 95945

Date of application submittal

Funding amount requested

Baseline engine serial number

Status of application

A. APPLICANT INFORMATION (required)
1

. Company or organization name:

l;

|2. Business type:

3. Contact name and title:

4. Person with contract signing authority (if different from above):

11

5. Contact mailing address and information:

Street:

City: State: Zip code:

Phone: ( ) Fax: ( )

11

| E-mail:

'8. Project location address (if different from above):

7. How many engines are being applied for?

8. Total funding amount requested for this engine/equipment:

-15-



Third Party Certification - | have completed the application, in whole or in part, on behalf
of the applicant.

Print name of third party: Title:
Signature of third party: Date:
Amount paid to third party: Source of funding to third party:

For each engine or vehicle, please complete sections B and Cand D, E, or F (as
appropriate).

B. BASELINE VEHICLE INFORMATION (required)

1. Vehicle type:

2a. Vehicle Identification Number (VIN):

b. Vehicle make: c. Model: d. Year:

e. Vehicle GVWR: f. Vehicle license plate number:

3. Registered owner:

4a. Department of transportation number (if interstate):

b. California Highway Patrol number (if applicable):

5a. Fuel type main engine: b. Fuel type auxiliary engine:

6. New vehicle/equipment vendor:

C. ACTIVITY INFORMATION (required)

1. Total annual miles traveled or annual gallons of fuel used (specify):

2. Percent operation in California:

3. List counties in California in which the vehicle operates and percent of
operation in each:

4. Project Life:

-16 -



D. NEW VEHICLE PURCHASE PROJECTS (if applicable)
1a. Engine make: b. Engine model: ¢. Engine year:

d. Engine serial number (if available):

2. ARB certification executive order (if engine is certified to alternative Nox standard):

3. Fuel type of new engine:

4. New vehicle cost:

5. Baseline cost:

If the new vehicle has an auxiliary engine, complete the following.
Auxiliary Engine

6a. Make: b. Model:

c. Year: d. Serial number:

e. Horsepower: f. Tier:

g. Fuel: h. Engine family (if applicable):

E. REPOWER PROJECTS (if applicable)

1. Baseline Main Engine b. Engine make: c. Engine modei:
a. Engine family:

d. Engine year: e. Engine serial number:

f. Fuel type:

2. Baseline main engine rebuild cost:

[

3. Reduced Emission Main Engine

a. Engine family: b. Engine make:
c. Engine model: d. Engine year:
e. Engine serial number (if available): f. Fuel type:

4. ARB executive order number (if engine certified to alternative NOx standard):

5a. Reduced emission main engine cost:  |b. Main engine cost with installation:

S iy 8



E. REPOWER PROJECTS continued

6. Baseline Auxiliary Engine b. Engine make: c. Engine model:
a. Engine family:

c. Engine model: d. Engine year:
e. Horsepower: f. Engine serial number (if available):
g. Tier: | h. Fuel type
7. Baseline auxiliary engine rebuild cost:
8. Reduced Emission Auxiliary Engine
| a. Engine family: | b. Engine make:
c. Engine model: d. Engine year:
e. Horsepower: f. Engine serial number (if available):
g. Tier: Fuel type
Reduced emission engine cost: Auxiliary engine cost with installation:

F. RETROFIT PROJECTS

1a. Engine family: b. Engine make: c¢. Engine model:

d. Engine year: e. Tier (if auxiliary engine):

f. Engine serial number:

2. ARB-verified retrofit device name:

3. Retrofit device make:

4. Retrofit device ARB executive order:

5. Retrofit device serial number (if available):

6. Verification level: O LEVEL1 OLEVEL 2 OLEVELS3
7a. ARB-verified NOx reduction (%): b. PM reduction (%) ¢. ROG reduction (%)
8. Retrofit device cost: 9. Cost of retrofit device with installation:

10. Total cost of retrofit maintenance over project life (optional):

-18 -



NORTHERN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
Heavy-Duty Low-Emission_Vehicle/Equipment/Engine Incentive Programs

Off-Road Application Form

Instructions: 5

T— . . U . . (For office use anly)
# Fill in all applicable sections with ink. Please print legibly.
# Return application to: NSAQMD Date Received:

200 Litton Drive, Suite 320
Grass Valley, CA 95945

Date of application submittal
Funding amount requested
Baseline engine serial number
Status of application

A. él’l’L[CANT INFORMATION (l‘equirsd)

1. Company or organization name:

2. Business type:

3. Contact name and title:

4. Person with contract signing authority (if different from above):

5. Contact mailing address and information:

Street:

City: State: Zip code:

Phone: ( ) Fax: ( )

E-mail:

6. Project location address (if different from above):

7. How many engines are being applied for?

8. Total funding amount requested for this engine/equipment:

Third Party Certification
I have completed the application, in whole or in part, on behalf of the applicant.

Print name of third party: | Title:
Signature of third party: Date:
Amount paid to third party: Source of funding to third party:

|
|
|

-19-



B. PROJECT DESCRIPTION (required)

I. Project name:

2. Total annual hours of operation and/or annual gallons of fuel consumed (specify which):

3. Percent operation in California:

4. Counties in which the equipment operates and percent of total operation in each county:

5. Project life

. EQUIPMENT INFORMATION (required)

. Equipment type and function:

. Equipment make:

. Equipment model:

. Equipment model year:

. Equipment serial number:

o | &] »] o] —~i0

. Number of main engines on this equipment:

7. Number of auxiliary engines on this equipment:

D. REPOWER PROJECTS

1. Number of main engines to be repowered:

Baseline Engine: Reduced Emission:
2a. Baseline engine make: 3a. Reduced emission engine make:
b. Baseline engine model: b. Reduced emission engine model:
c. Baseline engine year: c. Reduced emission engine year:
d. Baseline engine horsepower: d. Reduced emission engine horsepower:
e. Baseline engine tier: e. Reduced emission engine tier:

-20 -



[ Bascline engine serial number: f. Reduced emission engine serial number (if available):

g. Baseline fuel type: g. Reduced emission engine fuel type:

4. Bascline annual gallons of fuel h. Reduced emission engine family:
consumed or annual hours of operation:

5. Bascline engine rebuild cost. 6. Reduced enission engine cost.

7. Reduced emission engine cost with installation

(optional):
E. RETROFIT PROJECTS (if applicable)
la. Engine make: b. Engine model: c. Engine year:
l
d. Engine horsepower: le. Engine serial number: f. Engine tier:

2. ARB - Verified retrofit d‘evice name:

3. Retrofit device ARB executive order number:

4. Retrofit device verification level: [ LEVELI O LEVEL 2 OLEVEL3

5. Retrofit device serial number (if available):

6a. ARB - Verified NOx reduction (%):

b. ARB — Verified PM reduction (%):

c. ARB - Verified ROG reduction (%):

7a. Cost of retrofit device: !b. Cost of retrofit device with installation (optional):

c. Total cost of retrofit device maintenance over life of project (optional):

-21 -



APPENDIX A-1

OFF-ROAD EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT
WORK PLAN

-23-



i. PURPOSE

This Work Plan sets forth the structure for the Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District
(NSAQMD) OfT-Road Equipment Replacement Program. The Ofl-Road Equipment Replacement Program
will provide grants (o projects which reduce emissions [rom of[-road mobile sources lor which the
California Air Resources Board (CARB) cstablishes Carl Moyer Memorial Air Quality Standards
Attainment Program (Carl Moyer Program) Guidelines. Funding (or the program will include such portion
ol NSAQMD’s Carl Moyer Program lunds as well as NSAQMD’s motor vehicle registration surcharge (AB
2766) funds as may be used (o satisly the District’s matching funds requirement, and as such will be
included in the cost-cllectiveness calculations.

The Work Plan covers all major policy aspects of the program. This includes: the program term, the kinds
ol projects cligible for funding, the proposal submission process, the proposal evaluation process, evaluation
criteria, funds distribution, and audits. The Work Plan is general in nature, in that it does not set forth all of
the specific procedures which will need to be developed in order to implement the Off-Road Equipment
Replacement Program.

1L ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE

The District acknowledges that some portions of the NSAQMD population are more impacted by exposure
to air pollutants from off-road equipment than others. The population within the NSAQMD is less than one
million and therefore NSAQMD is not required to incorporate an environmental justice component into
their Moyer Program. The District will structure the Off-Road Equipment Replacement Program so that all
businesses within its jurisdiction have a fair and cqual opportunity o participate in this voluntary program.
Outreach efforts will be focused on a District-wide scale.

111. EMISSION REDUCTIONS & COST EFFECTIVENESS
The District will be utilizing the calculation methodology as described in the current Carl Moyer Guidelines.
Iv. PROGRAM TERM

As long as the Carl Moyer Program provides funding, the Program will operate on a one-year funding cycle.
Unlike AB 2766 funds, Carl Moyer funds are subject to strict time frames for expenditure. It is only
feasible to meet these time frames with an annual term.

V. ELIGIBLE PROJECTS
Equipment Replacement projects must meet the following general eligibility requirements:
A. Eligible projects are those in which new equipment having the most recent Model Year

California emission standard engine, 25 horsepower or larger, replaces an uncontrolled, Tier 1 or
Tier 2 fully functional piece of self propelled off-road equipment that is to be scrapped.

B. The emission reductions from the project must not be required by any local, state, and/or
federal rule, regulation, or other legally binding requirement.

C. Equipment purchased before a Grant Agreement for the project is fully executed is not
eligible for funding.
D. Applicants that do not provide credible records to document the previous two year’s amount

of historical operations with 75% in California and 50% in the District are not eligible for funding.

-24 -



L. All projects must achieve a cost-clfectiveness as described in the DistricCs Policy and
Procedures Manuel. Pollutants included in the cost-ellectiveness calculation are NOX (oxides of
nitrogen), ROG (reactive organic gases) and diesel PM (particulate matter). PM is weighted by a
factor of 20; (NOx + ROG + 20%PM). The District stall will calculate cost elfectiveness using the
average ol two recent years ol documented equipment usage.

VL MAXIMUM ELIGIBLE FUNDING AMOUNTS

A.  New or used cquipment purchased is eligible for up to 80 percent ol total equipment
purchase costs.
B.  Enginc Retrofits are eligible for up to 100 percent of the total costs, including all filters and

maintenance ol the filters needed during the project lile.

VIL EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS
A. Existing (Old) Equipment Requirements

(n The old equipment engine must be an uncontrolled, Tier 1 or Tier 2 engine. (For LSI,
this equates to a model year 2009 or earlier engine.)

(2) The old equipment must be registered in the Diesel Off-road On-line Reporting
System (DOORS) if it is subject to the Regulation for In-Use Off-Road Diesel Vehicles (Off-
Road Regulation).

3 The applicant must have owned and operated the old equipment in California for the
previous two years. The applicant must provide the following documentation:

1. Bill of sale for the old equipment and

2. Two years of documentation for at least one item in the following list. If a bill
of sale can not be provided, two items from the following list may be submitted in
substitution:

Tax depreciation logs

Property tax records

Equipment insurance records

Bank appraisals for equipment

Maintenance/service records

General ledgers

Fuel records specific to the old equipment (To be used as evidence of CA
1e51dency the fuel records must also identify the equipment owner)

h. Other documentation approved by ARB

@ e a0 T

(4)  Applicants must submit documentation of annual usage and operational status of the
old equipment for the previous two years. Usage from this documentation will be used to
calculate the cost-effectiveness of the project. The applicant must provide at least one of the
following types of documentation:

-25-



. Hour meter reading log collected at minimum ol once per year rom an
installed and fully functioning hour meter or historical fuel usage
documentation specilic for the old equipment. Documentation must include
fuel logs, purchase receipts, or ledger entries, and

2. At lcast one items [rom the lollowing list:
a. Revenue and usage records that identify operational, standby, and
down hours for the equipment
b. Employee timesheets linked to specific equipment use
C. Preventative maintenance records tied to specific hours of equipment
usc
d. Repair work orders specific to the equipment
c. Six months of tracking normal equipment usage with a functional,
tamper proof hour meter with prior district approval
f. Other documentation approved by ARB
3. If hour meter reading or historical fuel usage is not available provide two

items from the list in #2 above.

(5) The replacement of two (or more) pieces of old, like equipment with one piece of
replacement equipment is eligible for funding. Each piece of old and replacement equipment
must comply with all of the appropriate criteria. The replacement equipment must execute
the same job as the old pieces of equipment. For baseline cost-effectiveness calculation, the
annual emissions of the two pieces of old equipment are summed. For the replacement
equipment cost-effectiveness calculation, the usage of the two pieces of old equipment is
summed for the replacement equipment usage.

IX. REPLACEMENT EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS

A. The replacement equipment must have an engine meeting the most recent Model Year CA emission standard. If
a specific piece of equipment cannot be purchased with an engine meeting the most recent Model Year emission standard
at the time the District obligates funds, then equipment with an engine meeting the previous Model Year emission
standard may be purchased. Documentation from the equipment manufacturer that equipment with an engine meeting
the current Model Year emission standard is unavailable must be provided to the District. Used equipment meeting the
most recent Model Year CA emission standard qualifies as new equipment if sold by a dealer with the required warranties
and documentation of how the price was depreciated to account for the used condition and the number of operation hours
accumulated since new.

(1) Engines participating in the averaging, banking, and trading program that are certified to family
emission limits higher than the applicable emission standards are ineligible to participate in the
Carl Moyer Program.

(2) Engines that are participating in the “Tier 4 Early Introduction Incentive for Engine
Manufacturers” program, as detailed in Title 13, CCR, section 2423(b)(6), are eligible for Carl
Moyer Program funding provided that they are certified to the final Tier 4 emission standards.

(3) The certification emission standard and/or Tier designation for the engine must be determined
from the ARB Executive Order issued for that engine which may be found at
http://www.arb.ca.gov/msprog/offroad/cert/cert.php.

B. The replacement equipment must serve the same function and perform the same work equivalent as
the old equipment (i.e. replacement of an agricultural tractor with another agricultural tractor). This
requirement may be waived by District with approval from ARB for instances where general
purpose farming equipment changes commodities.

-26 -



4y

@

©))

)

&)

(©)

(7)

®

©)

Only the minimum attachments normally sold with the original equipment, as determined by the
District, are eligible for funding on the replacement equipment. Incentive funding canonly be
used to pay for items essential to the operation of the equipment.

The horsepower rating for the replacement equipment engine must not be greater than 125 percent

of the original manufacturer rated horsepower (baseline horsepower) for the lowest horsepower of

the old equipment engine unless a higher horsepower rating is approved on a case by case basis by

ARB. For old equipment in which the actual engine horsepower cannot be determined,

horsepower can be calculated by multiplying the power take off by 120%.

Purchases of new Cl equipment must purchase a minimum of a one-year or 1600 hours power and

drive train warranty must be purchased for the replacement equipment. The warranty must cover

parts and labor, Warranty documentation must be provided to the District. Warranty costs are not

eligible for funding. The district may waive this requirement if they have provided ARB a

satisfactory plan to ensure that funded equipment will be maintained and operated as if under

warranty.

No funds will be issued for maintenance or repairs related to the operation of the equipment. The

participant takes sole responsibility for ensuring that the equipment is in operational condition

throughout the agreement period.

If the applicant obtains financing to assist in the purchase of replacement equipment, full

documentation of financing must be provided to the District. No more than the applicant’s share

of the cost of the equipment may be financed. The equipment shall not be used as collateral for
the loan.

Future annual hours of equipment operation must be based only on readings from an installed and

fully operational hour meter. If during the project life the hour meter fails for any reason, the hour

meter must be repaired or replaced as soon as possible at the owner’s expense

An ARB Verified Diesel Emission Control System (VDECS) is required on all replacement

equipment if available.

1. If the additional cost of the VDECS causes the cost-effectiveness to be above the cost
effectiveness cap, then the VDECS is not required.

2. If documentation is provided to the District or ARB that a VEDCS is not technically
feasible, available, or safe, then the retrofit is not required.

3. VDECS that control PM must use the highest level ARB-verified technology available at
obligation of funds for the equipment being retrofitted.

4. The VDECS must be installed prior to delivery of the replacement equipment to the
Grantee and must stay in operation on the replacement equipment for the project life. The
issuance of a two-party check made payable to both the VDECS supplier and the Grantee
is authorized if both parties agree to such payment.

5. If the applicant signs the VDECS waiver acknowledging that due to current or future
regulations they may be required to install a retrofit on the funded equipment at their own
cost, then the retrofit is not required.

The cost of the VDECS, filters, and maintenance of the VDECS needed during the project life is

eligible for incentive funding, provided its inclusion in the project cost still meets the weighted

cost-effectiveness limit.

For the purpose of project selection based on cost-effectiveness, the District shall use a cost-

effectiveness value that is calculated by excluding cost of the VDECS.

X. EXISTING EQUIPMENT DESTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS

The equipment replacement program requires the existing equipment to be destroyed. The chassis and
engine must be destroyed to permanently remove old equipment from service. The participant shall
permanently destroy and render useless or cause to be destroyed permanently or rendered useless each
engine and equipment chassis. Critical mating surfaces in the engine cylinder block and cooling or lubricant
passages shall be breached, by burning, cutting, or breaking. The chassis shall be cut in such a manner as to
make it permanently unusable and not repairable. The participant shall make each destroyed component

227 -



available for District inspection in order for the District to certily such work has been properly done within
60 days of receiving new equipment.

The participant may sclect to surrender the old equipment to an authorized Salvage Yard. The participant
must submit the Salvage Certification Form to the District within 30 days of receiving new equipment. The
Salvage Yard must destroy the engine and chassis as described above, and submit documentation to the
District within 60 days of the participant receiving new cquipment, as described in the Salvage Yard
Agreement.

XL DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

The District staff will implement the Carl Moyer Off-Road Equipment Replacement Program using the
following administrative procedures:

A. The District’s call-for-projects (CFPs) will solicit applications for off road equipment
replacement projects along with the other Moyer Program categories listed in the District’s Policies
and Procedures Manual. Each application will be evaluated and ranked in accordance with the
District’s Policies and Procedures Manual. Off road equipment replacement project applications
will compete for funding with all Carl Moyer project applications.

B. The District staff will work with equipment dealers and/or applicants to complete the
standard “Off-Road Equipment Replacement Project Application” and may develop additional forms
if necessary to collect all information, records, and price quotes necessary to evaluate the proposal
and to populate the data fields in the ARB’s CARL database.

C. The District staff will evaluate each proposal to verify the eligibility and cost-effectiveness in
accordance with the CMP Guidelines. As part of the evaluation, staff will conduct a pre-inspection
on the old equipment. The Off-Road Equipment Replacement Program (ORERP) pre-inspection
form will be used.

D. A Grant Agreement will be executed for each off-road equipment replacement project that
competes successfully in the CFP process and is approved by the District’s Executive Officer. A
sample Grant Agreement with a section specifically for this Off-Road Equipment Replacement
Program is included as Appendix D in the District’s Policy and Procedures Manual.

E. Upon delivery of the new equipment to the dealer, the District staff will conduct a post-
inspection. The ORERP post-inspection form will be used. The dealer shall not deliver the new
equipment to the applicant until the post inspection is complete.

F. After the District staff approves the post-inspection of the new equipment the dealer may
deliver the new equipment to the participant. The old equipment must be destroyed and the
destruction verified within 60 days after Participant receipt of new equipment.

G. Payment will be processed once the District confirms the following: approved destruction of
old equipment, approved pre-inspection, approved post-inspection, approved invoice, and confirmed
submittal of W-9. All payments will be issued to the applicant. Two party checks may be issued to

both the applicant and dealer if requested by the parties.

H. Monitoring and enforcement of Grant Agreements is covered in Appendix A of the District’s
Policies and Procedures Manual.

-8 -



XIikL DEALER REQUIREMENTS

Unless otherwise indicted, the Dealer must meet each requirement before the District will be obligated to
release the incentive funds to the Program Participant. The Dealer agrees to do the following:

A. Provide basic information to participants about the equipment replacement program. The District
will provide training to dealership stafTl.

B. Inform participants of rights and responsibilitics as outlined in the air district and ARB guidelines.
C. Help the participants correctly complete the application. It is important to make sure that all

information is filled out correctly and that the participant understands the program and the meaning of the
Grant Agreement. Information necessary for preliminary evaluation of the project includes, but is not
limited to the following:
(n Description and specifications of the old equipment including year, model, power rating, a
list of inctuded attachments and accessories, serial numbers of the equipment and engine, and
credible records of the previous two years of ownership, operation and amount of usage in Yuba and
Sutter Counties.
(2) Description and specifications of the proposed new equipment including year, model, power
rating, ARB engine Family Number and Executive Order number, a list of included attachments and
accessories, price quote, warrantee information, and financing information-if financed.
3 If a verified diesel emission control system (VDECS) is feasible, specifications of the
VDECS to be installed on the equipment including: make, model, a price quote that will be valid at
the time the VDECS is installed, warrantee information, and identification of the installer. 1f a
VDECS is not available, verifiable information from the retrofit manufacturer, retrofit distributer,
and/or dealer regarding the unavailability of verified retrofits must be submitted with the application,
unless the applicant signs the retrofit waiver.
4) Applicant should complete the Salvage Certification Form to indicate old equipment will be
delivered to qualified salvage yard. If not using salvage yard, method and description of destruction
should be indicated.
5) Documentation of replacement equipment warranty.
(6) Proof of replacement equipment financing.
0] The District will provide all necessary forms.

D. The Participant will schedule a time and place for the District to pre-inspect and to verify the
identity, operation, and condition the old equipment. The Dealer will be invited to attend the pre-
inspection, however it is not mandatory.

E. After the Grant Agreement is executed, the Dealer will order the replacement equipment, have it
delivered to the dealership and, if feasible, arrange for installation of the VDECS.
F. Before delivering the replacement equipment to the Grantee, the Dealer will schedule a time and

place for the District to inspect and verify the identity, operation, and condition the replacement
equipment and VDECS, if installed. The Dealer may not deliver the replacement equipment to the
participant until the District inspects the replacement equipment and verifies that it is eligible for

funding.

G. The Dealer shall submit copies of itemized invoices, warranty information, and financing
information, prior to the District issuing payment for the grant.

H. The Dealer will use only OEM certified parts for any repairs to any engine or equipment covered

under the District Program.

-29.



NORTHERN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT Gretchen Bennitt, Executive Director

DISTRICT HEADQUARTERS NORTHERN FIELD QFFICE
200 Litlon Drive, Suile 320 257 E. Sierra, Unit E
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2227
Grass Valley, CA 95945 Portola, CA 96122
(530) 274-9360 / FAX: (530) 274-7546 (530) 832-0102 / FAX: (530) 832-0101
email: office@myairdistrict.com or www.myalrdistrict.com email: julle@myairdisirict.com or www.myairdistrict.com

CARL MOYER PROGRAM OFF-ROAD EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT PROGRAM ELIGIBILITY

1. Funding Opportunity Limitations:

° Grant-funded equipment replacement projects must be completed 3 years in advance of emission-
reduction requirements of the ARB Off-Road Regulation (2 years for small fleets).
° Exempt Agricultural Equipment as defined in the ARB Off-Road Regulation currently has no time

limitation on funding eligibility.
2. Maximum Eligible Funding Amounts:

° New or used equipment purchased is eligible for up to 80 percent of total equipment purchase
costs.

° VDECS (Retrofits) are eligible for up to 100 percent of the total costs, including all filters and
maintenance of the filters needed during the project life.

° Eligible costs are defined as the purchase price of the new equipment, the purchase price and

installation cost of the VDECS, taxes, and reasonable delivery charges. Grant funding shall only be
used to pay for items essential to the operation of the equipment.
3. Existing Equipment Requirements:

° Must be self-motive heavy-duty off-road equipment (e.g. agricultural tractor or construction
equipment) with an uncontrolled (Tier 0), Tier 1 or Tier 2 engine of at least 25 hp.

Old equipment must be in operational condition and in regular use with 75% in California and 50%
in the District.

If old equipment is subject to registration by an ARB regulation, it must be registered in the
reporting system specified by the regulation (e.g. Diesel Off-road On-line Reporting System).

Old equipment and engine shall be destroyed and sold to an approved salvage yard.

The replacement of two (or more) pieces of old, like equipment with one piece of equipment may be
eligible for funding.
4. Replacement Equipment Requirements:
° Replacement equipment must be purchased through an NSAQMD approved dealer.
e Replacement equipment must have an engine meeting the current California emission standard. If
such engines are not available, contact the NSAQMD for alternative considerations.
Replacement equipment must serve the same function and perform equivalent work as the old
equipment (i.e. like for like functionality).

e Horsepower of new engine in replacement equipment may not be greater than 125% of the original
manufacturer rated hp for the old engine.

° Replacement equipment must have a one year or 1600 hour engine and drive train warranty
covering parts and labor.

° Replacement equipment must be equipped with a fully operational, non-resettable hour meter.

< Verified Diesel Emission Control Systems (VDECS) (other than factory-installed OEM systems) are

optional. The applicant acknowledges that they may be required to install such a device in the future
at their own expense.

-30-



For more information regarding Off-Road Equipment Replacement grants contact Joe Fish: 530-
274-9360, ext 103 or joe@myairdistrict.com

This information is a summary. The full program requirements are available from the California Air
Resources Board (ARB) at www.arb.ca.gov/msprog/moyer/guidelines/current.htm.

e



NORTHERN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT Gretchen Bennitt, Executive Director

DISTRICT HEADQUARTERS NORTHERN FIELD QFFICE

200 Litton Drive, Suile 320 257 E. Sierra, Unit €

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2227
Portola, CA 96122

(530) 832-0102 / FAX: (530) 832-0101

emall: julie@myairdistrict.com or www.myairdistrict.com
CARL MOYER PROGRAM OFF-ROAD EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT PROGRAM APPLICATION

Grass Valley, CA 95945
(530) 274-9360 / FAX: (530) 274-7546
email: office@myairdistrict.com or www.myairdistrict.com

All applicants must complete this form.
Please print or type all information on this and any attached applications.

| APPLICANT INFORMATION
i Company Name | Mailing
Type of Business Address
Contact Person City _
Title State | | ZIP |
Phone Number Fill in physical address below if different from
| mailing addlress
r Fax Number Physical |
5 Address |
| E-mail Address City |
' Name and title of person | State ZIP |
who will sign Agreement Yo"
. | Title ‘
[ Tax ID | OFederal Employers ID # [ oo ! { {
L (Ch_efk one) I Oindividual/Sole Proprietor | | - ; l | - i | |
Vehicle / Equipment / Engine Vendor Information
Contact Address
Company City
Phone State 1p
Fax E-mail

-32.-




APPLICATION STATEMENT

o | understand that in order (o receive incentive funds, | must enter into a Grant Agreement (contract) with the
Northern Sicrra Air Quality Management District (NSAQMD) and that there will be conditions placed upon
receiving the grant award. 1 agree to refund the grant award, or a portion thercol as specified in the Grant
Agreement, il itis found that at any time 1 do not meet those conditions and if dirccted to do so by the
NSAQMD or the California Air Resources Board (ARB).

o I shall not place orders, make purchases or begin any work associated with this project until notified by the
NSAQMD that all partics have signed the project’s Grant Agreement and it is clicctive.

o I understand that the replacement equipment and any certified emission system must operate in a manner
consistent with historic usage of the old equipment, with at least 75% of operation in California and 25% in
the District, for the life of the Grant Agreement.

o | certify that the new or replacement equipment will be of the same type and be used for essentially the same
work as the old equipment specified in this application.

o [ certify that the proposed project has not been funded and is not being considered for funding by any air
district, the ARB, or any other public agency. Any applicant who is found to have applied for or received
incentive funds from another entity or program for the same project without disclosing that information
shall at a minimum be disqualified from all funding sources within the control of any air district or the ARB,
and may be banned by the ARB from submitting any future applications to any State Grant Program
solicitations. NSAQMD and the ARB may also seek civil penalties or criminal sanctions for such non-
disclosure. 1 understand that if 1 want to apply for alternative funding for this project, 1 must first withdraw
my NSAQMD application. A project may be funded cooperatively by multiple air districts if the project
parameters are coordinated amongst the participating districts and the project meets all applicable grant
program criteria.

o | certify that the applicant entity is in compliance and will remain in compliance with all applicable federal,
state, and local laws, air quality rules and regulations, and that the applicant entity does not have any
outstanding/unresolved/unpaid Notices of Violation (NOV) or citations for violations of any federal , state
or local air quality regulation.

o [ understand that all information provided with this application will be used by the NSAQMD and/or ARB
to evaluate the eligibility of this application to receive incentive funds. NSAQMD/ARB will at its sole
discretion determine which program funds, if any, will be used for this project. I understand that
NSAQMD/ARB staff reserves the right to request additional information of the applicant and can deny the
application if such requested information is not provided. NSAQMD will contact applicants who submit
incomplete or illegible applications and work with them to complete the application. If the applicant does
not respond within 30 days, the application shall be suspended; in such cases, that applicant can petition the
NSAQMD to re-initiate the application if they supply the previously identified missing information. The
NSAQMD may require the applicant to provide updated information.

o Iunderstand that grant programs have limited funds and shall terminate upon depletion of program funding.
The NSAQMD shall honor projects that have been contracted, but are under no obligation to honor
applications prior to contracting.

o [ understand that the NSAQMD will issue IRS form 1099 to grant recipients as required by law. It is the
grant recipient’s responsibility to determine their tax liability associated with their participation in the grant
program.

-33 -



e [certify that I have the legal authority to apply for incentive funding for the entity described in this
application.

e Lhave reviewed the information contained in this application and all atachments and 1 certify under penalty
of perjury that it is complete, accurate and correct.

e [agree to the above statements by signing below.

| Printed Name of Respo sible Party: | Title:
Signature of Responsible Party: Date:

Third Party application preparation:

List any preparation fec and source of funding:

Printed Name of Responsible Party: Title:

Company:

Signature of Responsible Party: Date:
DELIVERABLES

All applicants must provide the information specified on this form.

Provide the information detailed below. Attach additional pages if necessary.

A program schedule, with project milestones and dates clearly identified,

Record-keeping for the life of the funded project: Please list steps taken to ensure information is available
to provide at a minimum the following reports:

-34 -



I. Quarterly status reports until the cquipment purchase has heen accomplished. These reports shall
include a discussion of any problems encountered and how they were resolved, any changes in the schedule,
and recommendations for completion of the project. These progress reports are required belore payment
will be made.

2. Anannual report, for the duration of the project life used to determine cost-clfectiveness, which
provides the annual hours of operation, amount and type of fuel used, and operational and maintenance
issucs encountered and how they were resolved. Al equipment will be required to have a non-re-settable
hour meter or odometer installed. NSAQMD reserves the right to verily the information provided.

& Refueling (alternative fucls only: Describe how and where equipment will be refueled (on-site, existing facility,
mobile equipment, elc.):

-35-



NORTHERN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT Gretchen Bennitt, Executive Director

DISTRICT HEADQUARTERS
200 Lilton Drive, Suile 320

Grass Valley, CA 95945
(530) 274-9360 / FAX. (530) 274-7546
email: office@nyvairdistrict.com oy www.myairdistrict.com

257 E. Sierra, Unit

NORTHEAN FIELD OFFICE

E

Mailing Address: P.Q. Box 2227

Portola, CA 96122

(530) 832-0102 / FAX: (530) 832-0101
email: julle@myairdistrict.com or www.myairdisirict.com

VEHICLE / EQUIPMENT INFORMATION FORM

Primary Function of Vehicle:

Equipment Type (check one):

Road NEW [_lOn Road REPOWER

[]Off Road NEW [ loff Road REPOWER
[CJOn-Road RETROFIT ]
Agricultural [ Forklift [ ]Auxiliary Power Unit [ IGSE [Other

[_lOff Road RETROFIT [ IOn

Annual Vehicle Usage:

Operation within California (%):

Operation within NSAQMD Boundaries (%):

Annual Hours Spent within NSAQMD Boundaries:

Estimated Annual Fuel Consumption:

Existing Vehicle Information:

Make: Model: Model GVWR:
Year:
Vehicle Identification Fleet ID Number: | License Plate: Odometer | Vehicle Type:
Number: Reading:
Existing Engine Information:
Make: Model: Model Year: | Serial Number: HP: Hour Meter:

Fuel Type: [ |CNG [JLNG [_|LPG

[ ]Diesel [ ]Gasoline [ ]Other:

Engine Tier: Engine Family #:

Total Replacement Cost:

New or Replacement Vehicle Information

4 All estimates must be accompanied by proper documentation.

Make: Model: Model GVWR:
Year:

Vehicle Identification Fleet ID Number: | License Plate: Odometer | Vehicle Type:

Number: Reading:

-36 -



New Engine or Retrofit System Information:

Make: Model: Model Serial Number: HP: Hour Meter:
Year:

Fuel Type: [ CNG [ JLNG [ILPG [ |Diesel [ _lGasoline [ ]Other:

Engine Repower Parts | Engine Repower Labor Total Repower Cost:

Cost: Cost:
Description of retrofit technology (REQUIRED IF CARB Retrofit Cost:
VERIFIED):

EMU required: Installed cost + data summarization fees:

Certified NOx Emission | List any other financial incentives/programs (tax credits, deductions,
Level: grants, or other public assistance) applied to project:

EPA Engine Family:
REQUIRED

4 All estimates must be accompanied by proper documentation.

Remember: You must submit a completed W-9 FORM to be eligible for reimbursement of the Grant
Award.

-37-



APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS CHECKLIST

Completed Application: If the owner, partner or corporate officer will not be signing the
Grant Agreement, please provide a letter naming and authorizing another individual to sign the
grant agreement and other documents on behalf of the business.

W-9 Form: Complete and submit IRS form W-9, available from the IRS web site:
www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/fw9.pdf. NSAQMD will issue form 1099 as required by law.

Participating Dealer Quote & Supporting Documents for New Equipment: New
equipment must be purchased from a District approved dealer. (Equipment and parts are

eligible for funding only if they are required to ensure the effective installation and functionality
of the equipment/engine.)

O Quote for the new equipment, itemizing all standard equipment and options, including tax
and delivery.

O Evidence of warranty with minimum parts and labor coverage on engine and drive train for
1 year, 1600 hours. Warranty costs are not eligible for grant funding.

O Optional: An itemized quote of the parts and labor necessary to install the highest level ARB
verified retrofit device available on the new engine.

O Copy of ARB Emissions Executive Order for new engine and/or retrofit device.

O Manufacturer’s specification sheet for the new equipment, engine, and/or retrofit device.

Annual Usage: Include documentation of the equipment usage for at least the twenty-four
(24) month period immediately prior to the application date. More than 24 months’ usage can
be considered if the average over that period is more indicative of future usage. Engine hour

documentation is preferred. Please provide at least one of the following types of usage
documentation:

O Hour meter reading log collected at minimum of once per year from an installed and fully
functioning hour meter, or;

O Historical fuel usage documentation specific to the old equipment. Documentation must
include fuel logs, purchase receipts, or ledger entries, or;

O At least two items from the following list:

¢ Revenue and usage records that identify operational, standby, and down hours for the
equipment;
Employee timesheets linked to specific equipment use;
Preventative maintenance records tied to specific hours of equipment use;
Repair work orders specific to the equipment;
Six months of tracking normal equipment usage with a functional, tamper proof hour
meter with prior District approval
Limited usage documentation or other circumstances will be considered on a case-by-case basis.
Prior to contracting, the District will conduct a pre-inspection of the old equipment to verify its
operational status.

S OO

NSAQMD Inspection of Existing Equipment: Arrange with the District an on-site inspection
of the existing equipment.

roof of Existin i wnershi Residency in CA (2 :

{0 Bill of sale for existing equipment; and

-38 -




One of the following:

Tax depreciation logs
Property tax records
Equipment insurance records

Bank appraisal for equipment
Maintenance/service records

General ledgers

Fuel records specific to existing equipment
Other:

If no bill of sale, must provide 2 items from list above

SO OOOOOe

DOORS Report: Attach report from ARB Diesel Off-road, On-line Reporting system, if required.

Certificates of Insurance: Provide current certificates of insurance with your application as
evidence of coverage for General Liability and Worker's Compensation*.
+ If the Applicant is exempt from the requirement of maintaining workers compensation insurance, provide evidence of such exemption.

Certificates of Insurance: Funded projects will be required to provide certificates of insurance
endorsing the District as additionally insured for this project for General Liability and Property
Insurance that covers the replacement cost of the new equipment. When these policies, as well
as your Worker’s Compensation policy are renewed or changed, updated certificates must be
submitted to the APCD until the Grant Agreement expires.

Financing Documentation: If the Grantee obtains financing to assist in the purchase of
replacement equipment, full documentation of financing must be provided to the APCD. No more
than the Grantee’s share of the cost of the equipment may be financed.

Loan Assistance: Loan assistance may be available for equipment replacement through the California
Capital Access Program (CalCAP). Contact your lender for eligibility requirements and to see if they
participate in CalCAP. Additional information on CalCAP loans is available from the ARB at:
www.arb.ca.gov/ba/loan/off-road/off-road.htm or at 866-6-DIESEL, and from the California Pollution
Control Financing Authority at: www.treasurer.ca.gov/cpcfa/calcap.asp For a list of participating
lenders, see: www.treasurer.ca.gov/cpcfa/calcap/institutions. pdf

After Replacement Equipment is Delivered

NSAOQOMD Inspection of New Equipment: Arrange with the District an on-site inspection of
the New equipment.

Salvage Certification Form: Salvage yard must be a District approved salvage yard. Submit
this form to the District within 30 days of receiving new equipment.

Final Invoice from Dealership: The applicant cannot finance more than their portion of the
cost of the new equipment

-39 .-




Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District
Carl Moyer Program - Application Statement

Please initial each item to signify that you understand and agree with cach statement. If you have
questions on any of the statements, please call or email Joe Fish at (530) 274-9360, ext 103 or
joe@myairdistrict.com.

Initials

[ have legal authority to apply for grant funding for the entity described in this application.

The proposed project is not required to be implemented by any local, state, and/or federal rule, regulation, or
other legally binding requirement.

No replacement engine/equipment/vehicles have been purchased and no work on this project has begun or
will begin until the Grant Agreement is approved by the Board and signed by the Executive Director.

1 understand that T must complete the purchase, repower, or retrofit work specified in the application no later
than 18 months after approval of the Grant Agreement and will be required to submit a progress reporting
form each calendar quarter until that work is complete. This deadline may be earlier than 18 months after
approval of the Grant Agreement in cases where a regulatory deadline is approaching. This deadline may be
extended in some circumstances if requested by the applicant and approved in writing by the NSAQMD.

I understand that it is my responsibility to ensure that all technologies are either verified or certified by the
California Air Resources Board (CARB) to reduce NOx and/or PM pollutants.

I understand that any engine which has been replaced using Carl Moyer Program funds must be permanently
destroyed and rendered useless. Cooling or lubricant passages, and critical mating surfaces in the cylinder
block must be breached by burning, cutting, or impact. This work will be documented by NSAQMD
inspection.

_ T understand that the engine may not be removed from the vehicle/equipment until the manufacturer’s
permanently marked serial number is made clearly legible and inspected by NSAQMD personnel. If no
serial number is legible, I will make certain that an NSAQMD representative has documented a unique
indelible mark on the engine prior to removal that ensures the engine’s identity can be verified after
removal. Alternatively an NSAQMD representative may witness that the engine has been permanently
destroyed and rendered useless before it is removed from the vehicle, equipment, or boat.

__ T understand that there will be conditions placed upon receiving a grant and agree to refund the grant (or a
pro-rated portion) if it is found that at any time I do not meet those conditions. One such condition is that
the amount of future annual operation must be at least 70 percent of the historical level of operation claimed
in the grant application. Another condition is that at least 75 percent of the equipment’s operation must be
in California for the entire term of the Grant Agreement. I understand that I must document compliance
with these conditions and submit reports annually.

__ I certify that the proposed project has not been funded and is not being considered for Carl Moyer Program
funds by another air district or any other public agency.

___ I understand that I will be prohibited from applying for any form of emission reduction credits for Moyer-
funded vehicles/engines, including: Emission Reduction Credit (ERC); Mobile Source Emission Reduction
Credit (MSERC) and/or Certificate of Advanced Placement (CAP), for all time, from the NSAQMD, CARB
or any other Air Quality Management or Air Pollution Control District.

_ T understand that disclosure is required of the value of any current financial incentive that directly reduces the
project price, including tax credits or deductions, grants, or other public financial assistance. The
incremental cost of the project will be reduced by the amount of the current financial incentive, except for
federal funding or funding provided by the Alternative and Renewable Fuel and Vehicle Technology
Program to reduce greenhouse gas emissions (GHG).

I certify that the requested funding does not include administrative costs. Administrative costs are defined as
costs related to project submittal preparation, project administration, monitoring, oversight, data gathering,

-40 -



and report preparation. 1 will include funds necessary (o cover administrative costs and any required
matching funds in my budget for the duration of the project.

Initials
I have reviewed the sample grant agreement and it is acceptable, without revisions

1 have attached records, fuel receipts or logs or operating hour documentation that can be used to
validate the amount of historical operation within NSAQMD boundaries. I understand that if the
amount of future annual operation is less than 70 percent of this historical level of operation, I hereby
agree to abide by actions taken by the District to ensure emission benefits are realized and captured
including refunding the grant, or a pro-rated portion of the grant.

T understand that for engine replacement projects, the new engine must be certified to the highest Tier NOx
and diesel particulate emission standards that can be installed in the equipment. If an engine with a
certification lower than the highest Tier is proposed to be instailed, I have attached a letter from the
equipment manufacturer or vendor specifying the reason(s) a highest Tier engine cannot be used. All
engines must meet the emission standards as described in the current CMP Guidelines.

___Tunderstand that all engine replacement and retrofit projects must be certified and/or verified to the current
applicable emission standards. If applicable, a VDECS lower than highest level available is to be installed,
a letter from the engine manufacturer is attached specifying the highest level of VDECS that can be installed
on the engine and will perform in the specific engine application. The costs of this device and associated
installation are eligible for funding and may be included in the project grant request. Failure to install an
available VDECS will trigger the refund provisions of the Grant Agreement

___Tunderstand that an IRS Form 1099 will be issued to me for incentive funds received under the Carl Moyer
Program. Iunderstand that it is my responsibility to determine the tax liability associated with participating
in the Moyer Program.

___1understand that a Global Positioning System (GPS) unit may be required to be installed vehicles/equipment.
I will submit data as requested and otherwise cooperate with all data reporting requirements.

I understand that the NSAQMD has the right to conduct unannounced inspections to ensure the project
equipment is fully operational and at the activity level committed to in the grant agreement.

I understand that a tamper proof, non-resettable digital hour meter/odometer must be installed and maintained
in operating condition on al! vehicles/equipment.

T understand that all projects must achieve a cost-effectiveness of $17,460 per weighted ton of air pollutants
reduced. Pollutants included in the cost-effectiveness calculation are NOx (oxides of nitrogen), ROG
(reactive organic gases) and diesel PM (particulate matter). PM is weighted by a factor of 20; (NOx + ROG
+20%PM). AQMD staff will calculate cost effectiveness.

1 understand that for ranking purposes, only emission reductions occurring in the Antelope Valley AQMD
will be used to calculate cost-effectiveness.

____Tunderstand that information regarding fleet size and compliance status must be submitted at time of
application submittal. Fleet size must include Moyer project and compliance must be maintained
throughout the contract term. This must include the Diesel Off-Road On-line Reporting System (DOORS) ID
of the fleet and the DOORS Equipment Identification Number (EIN) of the funded equipment. All
documentation submitted must be signed and dated by the applicant and include language certifying that the fleet
list provided is accurate and complete.

I understand that Moyer projects are not to be used for compliance extension or credit.
I certify to the best of my knowledge that the information contained in this application is true and accurate.

___Tunderstand that third party contracts are not permitted. A third party may, however complete an application
on an owner’s behalf. Third parties are required to list how much compensation, if any, they are receiving
to prepare the application, and to certify that no Carl Moyer Program funds are being used for this
compensation. (see below)

-4] -



A;Si)licanl’s Signature Date

Applicant’s Name (please print) Title

If an entity other than the applicant assisted in the preparation of the application, please provide the
information requested below.

Application Preparer’s Name and Contact Information (please print)

Compensation reccived for application preparation: $

I certify that no Carl Moyer Program funds are the source for this compensation:

Application Preparer’s Signature Date

-42 -



Q)

@

3

€

NSAQMD
CARL MOYER PROGRAM
FUNDING DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
Have you applied for or been awarded other grants for any engines listed in this application?
O Yes, complete section helow O No, skip the remaining items in this table
and sign below

Agency Applied to:

Date of Application:

Funding Amount:

Engines Included In This Request (list engine serial numbers):

Status of Application:
0 Cancelled O Pending O Funded 0O Other, explain:

(photocopy this page when blank to complete for engines included in separate funding/grant requests)

By signing below, the Applicant hereby certifies the following:

Applicant has disclosed to the Grantor/District any and all other grant or funding applications it has directly or
indirectly submitted (o any other air pollution control districts or air quality management districts for the same
specific engine(s).

Applicant agrees not to submit other Carl Moyer Grant applications or sign other contracts or Grant Agreements for
the same specific engine(s) with any other source of funds, including but not limited to, other state or local air
pollution control district or the California Air Resources Board for a multi-district solicitation. Applicant further
agrees and understands that this Grant Agreement shall, at a minimum, be immediately terminated and may result in
the Applicant being banned from submitting future applications to any and all Carl Moyer Program administering air
pollution control district or air quality management district if it is discovered that the Applicant has submitted
multiple applications or signed multiple contracts or grant agreements, not previously disclosed, for the same
engine(s) as set forth in this Grant Agreement.

Applicant has disclosed the value of any current financial incentive that directly reduces the project price, including
tax credits or deductions, grants, or other public financial assistance, for the same engine(s). The incremental cost of
the project will be reduced by the amount of the current financial incentive, except for projects, beginning July 1,

2011, in which the following funding sources are used to reduce greenhouse gas emissions: a. Federal funding to
reduce greenhouse gas emissions. b. Alternative and Renewable Fuel and Vehicle Technology Program.

Applicant understands that if it is found to be in violation of the terms and conditions of this Grant Agreement and/or
this Disclosure Statement, the California Air Resources Board may levee fines and/or seek criminal charges to the
fullest extent allowed by law against the Applicant, including but not limited to the Business and Professional Code
and California Health and Safety Code Section 43016.

Printed Name of Responsible Party: Title:

Signature of Responsible Party: Date:

-43 -



NSAQMD
CARL MOYER PROGRAM
REGULATORY COMPLIANCE STATEMENT

Legal Owner Name:

Company Name:

Mailing Address:

Physical Address (if different than mailing address):

Phone:

E-mail:

As an applicant/participant of the Carl Moyer Program, 1 declare that [COMPANY NAME]

f. Is in compliance with, and

2. Will remain in compliance with, and

3. Does not have any outstanding/unresolved/unpaid Notices of Violations (NOV) or citations for
violations of any federal, state, and local air quality regulations including, but not limited to, the following:

° Cargo Handling Equipment Regulation

. Commercial Harbor Craft Regulation

. Drayage Truck Regulation (including dray-off trucks)
. In-Use Off-Road Diesel Vehicle Regulation

i Marine Shore Power Regulation
° Off-Road Large Spark Ignition Fleet Regulation
» Portable Diesel Airborne Toxic Control Measure

° Public Agency and Utility Rule
. Sleeper Berth Truck Idling Regulation

° Solid Waste Collection Vehicle Regulation

. Statewide Truck and Bus Regulation

. Stationary Engine Airborne Toxic Control Measure
. Transit Fleet Rule

I certify under penalty of perjury that the information provided is accurate.

Authorized Signature: Date:

Authorized Representative’s Printed Name: Authorized Representative’s Title:

-44 -




Appendix B: Year 20 Sample Contract

-45-



Agreement Number — CMP 2018-00

GRANT AGREEMENT
between
The Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District
and

Participant

This Agreement is made and entered into this day of , 2018, by and
between the NORTHERN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT (NSAQMD), an air
pollution control district formed pursuant to the laws of the State of California and Participant
(Contractor).

WITNESSETH

This Agreement (“Agreement”) between the Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District, a
public agency of the State of California, hereinafter referred to as “District” and “Participant”, a
California Corporation, hereinafter referred to as “Participant™

WHEREAS, pursuant to Health and Safety Code §41082, the District may undertake programs
that include financial assistance or other incentives to fleet operators for the purchase, conversion
or operation of low-emission motor vehicles; and

WHEREAS, only public or private agency fleets that permanently reside within Nevada, Sierra, or
Plumas Counties qualify for funding; and

WHEREAS, under Resolution No. 2008-08 on November 24, 2008, NSAQMD's Board of Directors
authorized the NSAQMD to participate in the eleventh year of the “Carl Moyer Memorial Air
Quality Standards Attainment Program (Heavy-Duty Low-Emission Vehicle Incentive Program)”;
and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District Board Resolution No.
2004-03, the Air Pollution Control Officer is authorized to execute incentive agreements for the
“Carl Moyer Memorial Air Quality Standards Attainment Program (Heavy-Duty Low-Emission
Vehicle Incentive Program)”; and

WHEREAS, “Participant” represents that the purchase is NOT required by any local, state, and/or
federal rule or regulation. For public agencies, controlling board policy does NOT require the
purchase.

Participant Initial APCO Initial

-46 -



NOW, THEREFORE, based on their mutual promises, covenants, and conditions, the parties
hereby agree as follows:
1. PROJECT

Contractor shall perform all activities and work necessary to implement and complete the project
set forth in the proposal which is incorporated herein as Exhibit A. Contractor agrees to furnish all
labor, materials, equipment, licenses, permits, fees, and other incidentals necessary to perform
and complete, per schedule, in a professional manner, the services described herein. Contractor
represents that Contractor has the expertise necessary to adequately perform the project
specified in Exhibit A.

In the event of any conflict between or among the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the
exhibits incorporated herein, and the documents referred to and incorporated herein, such conflict
shall be resolved by giving precedence in the following order of priority:

1. The text of this Agreement;

2. Exhibits A, B, Exhibit B-1a to this Agreement;

3. The NSAQMD Year 20 Carl Moyer Incentive Program Policy and Procedures prepared
by the NSAQMD; and,

4. The Carl Moyer Program Guidelines (April 21, 2017) and applicable Carl Moyer
Program Advisories.

In addition, unless stricter compliance requirements are defined by ltems 1 to 3 in the list above,
then the project shall comply with the requirements established in ltem 4.

2. PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE/TIMETABLE

Contractor shall commence performance of work and produce all work products in accordance
with the work schedule and deadlines for performance identified in Exhibit A (Statement of Grant
Obligations) unless this Agreement is terminated sooner as provided for elsewhere in this
Agreement.

3. ENGINE(S)EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS

A. Installation: The Contractor shall provide the NSAQMD with written authorization from the
manufacturer for that agent to perform the installation. Use of an unauthorized agent for the
engine(s)/equipment installation shall constitute a breach of this Agreement.

_ Maintenance: The Contractor shall maintain the new grant-funded engine(s)/equipment pursuant
to the manufacturer's written specifications. Prior to operating the engine(s)/equipment, the
Contractor will provide the NSAQMD with a copy of the manufacturer’s written maintenance
specifications. The Contractor will keep a maintenance log containing records of all maintenance
performed on the engine(s)/equipment.

Participant Initial APCO Initial

-47 -



The Contractor shall make these maintenance logs available for NSAQMD review upon request
by the NSAQMD. To ensure accurate engine(s)/equipment reporting, Contractor is required to
maintain equipment (hour meters, odometers) necessary to determine usage. The Contractor
must document usage during a failure of such equipment and provide the NSAQMD with that
documentation with the Annual Usage Report. Failure to comply with these conditions will
constitute a breach of this Agreement. Failure to maintain the engine(s)/equipment to the
manufacturer’s specifications will constitute a breach of this Agreement.

C. Operation: The Contractor shall operate the new grant-funded engine(s)/equipment pursuant
to the manufacturer's written specifications. Prior to operating the engine(s)/equipment, the
Contractor will provide the NSAQMD with a copy of the manufacturer’s written operating
specifications. Failure to operate the engine(s)/equipment within the manufacturer’s specifications
will constitute a breach of this Agreement.

D. Modification: The Contractor is prohibited from modifying the engine(s)/equipment
configuration. This includes but is not limited to modifications to the engine(s)/equipment,
electronic control unit, cooling, exhaust, crank-case ventilation and lubrication systems, power
take-offs, and the transmission/gear reduction as applicable. The Contractor is required to conduct
routine maintenance and repair as needed. All components replaced as part of routine
maintenance and/or repair must comply with the original installed engine(s)/equipment
configuration and manufacturer’s specification. Any modifications to the engine(s)/equipment
configuration without written consent from an agent authorized by the manufacturer and the
NSAQMD will constitute a breach of this Agreement.

4. PERFORMANCE

This project will result in emission reductions because the replacement engine(s)/equipment has
(have) lower emissions than the original engine(s)/equipment. The required emission reductions
over the Agreement term are specified in Exhibit A. The performance measure to ensure that the
required emission reductions are achieved for this project shall be derived from the total engine
operation since it (they) was (were) installed, based on either fuel usage or engine(s)/equipment
hours as Specified in Exhibit A. As required by the Carl Moyer Program Guidelines (April 21,
2017), a minimum of 75 percent of the project’s operation must be within California.

Annually, through the term of this Agreement or any amendments to it, and starting one year from
the day of the NSAQMD post-inspection, Contractor shall provide the NSAQMD with Annual
Engine/Equipment Usage Reports as outlined in Exhibit B using the report form in (Exhibit B-1a).
Prior to this Agreement being deemed complete, the NSAQMD shall assess whether the
engine(s)/equipment was (were) sufficiently operated to achieve the required emission reductions.
Engine(s)/equipment operation over the Agreement term, must result in the contracted usage as
stated in Exhibit A being achieved. In the case where the actual usage is between plus or minus
30% of the contracted usage, then the NSAQMD shall declare the Agreement complete. In the
case where the actual usage is 30% above the contracted usage, the Contractor will provide the
NSAQMD with the reason for the extra usage and if the NSAQMD, the ARB or their designee(s)
deem the reasoning acceptable, the NSAQMD shall declare the Agreement complete. In the case
where the actual usage is 30% below the contracted usage or excessive usage is not acceptable
to the NSAQMD, the ARB or their designee(s), then one of the following performance compliance
options for the project shall be selected by the NSAQMD:

Participant Initial APCO Initial
-48 -



1. The Contractor shall repay a portion of the grant amount to the NSAQMD where the repayment
portion is determined using the following formula:

0
R (ix(l-- ]
()IHII

Where:
R is the repayment amount;
G is the total grant amount as stated in Paragraph 6;
Oaer is the total actual engine(s) operation amount since the repower was completed;

Ocon is the total required engine(s) operation amount over the term of this Agreement defined in
Exhibit A; or,

2. The APCO may, at his or her sole discretion, relieve this obligation to return the funds after
considering the circumstances leading to the failure to fulfill the minimum performance
requirements. Additionally, the APCO may, at his or her sole discretion, require full reimbursement
of all funds paid to the Participant.

5. RECORD KEEPING AND REPORTING

A. Records: Contractor shall keep, and provide to NSAQMD or its agents, upon request,
accurate financial records (including invoices and published price lists on which Agreement was
based) necessary to enable NSAQMD to review Contractor's performance of this Agreement.
These records shall demonstrate the grant funding has been used for the purchase of
engine(s)/equipment and/or provision of services as described in Exhibit A to this Grant
Agreement, Statement of Grant Obligations. Contractor shall maintain all such records for at least
five years after the date on which the engine(s)/ equipment and or/services was (were) purchased.

B. Reports: The Contractor shall submit report(s) to the NSAQMD in accordance with the
schedule and format specified in Exhibit B (Annual Grant Status Report Format) and Exhibit B-1a
(Annual Engine Usage Report). Failure to comply with reporting requirements will trigger District
Auditing as specified in the Carl Moyer Program Guidelines.

6. COMPENSATION

The total obligation of NSAQMD under this Agreement shall not exceed fifty eight thousand,
nine hundred and ninety five dollars ($58,995).

A. Payments: Only expenditures incurred by Contractor in the direct performance of this
Agreement can be reimbursed by NSAQMD. Contractor shall invoice the NSAQMD in
accordance with the schedule specified in Exhibit A. Payments by NSAQMD to Contractor for any
services detailed in Exhibit A shall be permitted only after said services have been satisfactorily
rendered, and after a written request and claim from Contractor for such payment has been
received by NSAQMD. Said written request shall set forth the work completed in the claim period
and shall include copies of any and all invoices or financial records needed to verify that stated
costs have been incurred by Contractor.

Participant Initial APCO Initial
-49 -



Invoices and supporting records shall be submitted to NSAQMD no more often than once every
five months, unless prior approval for a greater frequency has been given by NSAQMD. Claims
and all supporting documentation shall be submitted to the Northern Sierra Air Quality
Management District (NSAQMD), 200 Litton Dr., Suite 320, Grass Valley, California 95945,
Attention: Joe Fish.

NSAQMD shall pay Contractor within thirty (30) calendar days after receiving a request for
payment and verifying that services have been satisfactorily completed as cited in the invoice.

The amount to be paid to Contractor under this Agreement shall include all sales and use taxes
incurred pursuant to this Agreement, if any, including any such taxes due on equipment
purchased by Contractor.

B. Surplus Funds: Any part or all of a payment by NSAQMD to Contractor, which is not utilized
for any reason by Contractor to pay costs pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement
or as detailed in a claim by Contractor, shall be refunded to NSAQMD within 30 days after the end
of the project term defined in Paragraph 2 above.

C. Close-out Period: All final claims for repayment shall be submitted by Contractor to
NSAQMD within sixty (60) days following the final month of activities for which payment is

claimed. No action will be taken by NSAQMD on claims submitted beyond the 60-day close-out
period.

7. NON-ALLOCATION OF FUNDS

The terms of this Agreement and the services to be provided thereunder are contingent on the
approval and appropriation of funds by the Air Pollution Control Officer. Should sufficient funds
not be allocated, the services provided may be modified or this Agreement may be terminated at
any time by NSAQMD after giving Contractor thirty (30) days notice in writing.

8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

In performance of the work, duties, and obligations assumed by Contractor under this Agreement,
it is mutually understood and agreed that Contractor, including any and all of Contractor’s officers,
agents, and employees, will at all times be acting and performing as an independent contractor
and shall act in an independent capacity and not as an officer, agent, servant, employee, joint
venturer, partner, or associate of NSAQMD. Furthermore, except for requirements specifically
stated in this Agreement, NSAQMD shall have no right to control, supervise or direct the manner
or method by which Contractor shall perform its work and function. However, NSAQMD shall
retain the right to administer this Agreement so as to verify that Contractor is performing its
obligations in accordance with the terms and conditions thereof. Contractor and NSAQMD shall
comply with all applicable provisions of law and the rules and regulations, if any, of governmental
authorities having jurisdiction over matters the subject thereof.

Because of its status as an independent contractor, Contractor shall have absolutely no right to
employment rights and benefits available to NSAQMD employees. Contractor shall be solely
liable and responsible for providing to, or on behalf of, itself all legally required employee benefits.

Participant Initial APCO TInitial
-50-



In addition, Contractor shall be solely responsible and hold NSAQMD harmless from all matters
relating to payment of Contractor's employees, including compliance with social security,
withholding, and all other regulations governing such matters. It is acknowledged that during the
term of this Agreement, Contractor may be providing services to others unrelated to NSAQMD or
to this Agreement.

9. TERMINATION

A. Breach of Agreement: NSAQMD may immediately suspend or terminate this Agreement, in
whole or in part, for any of the following reasons:

1. An illegal or improper use of funds;

2. A failure to comply with any term of this Agreement;

3. A substantially incorrect or incomplete report submitted to NSAQMD;

4. Improperly performed services; or
. Contractor breaches any requirements of the Carl Moyer Program Guidelines (April 21, 2008) and
applicable Carl Moyer Program Advisories.

In no event shall any payment by NSAQMD constitute a waiver by NSAQMD, the ARB or their
designee(s) of any breach of this Agreement or any default which may then exist on the part of
Contractor, nor shall such payment impair or prejudice any remedy available to NSAQMD, the
ARB or their designee(s) with respect to the breach or default. NSAQMD, the ARB or their
designee(s) shall have the right to demand of Contractor the repayment to NSAQMD of any funds
disbursed to Contractor under this Agreement which in the judgment of NSAQMD, the ARB or
their designee(s) were not expended in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. Contractor
shall promptly refund any such funds upon demand.

In addition to immediate suspension or termination, NSAQMD, the ARB or their designee(s) may
impose any other remedies available at law, in equity, or otherwise specified in this Agreement.

B. Without Cause: Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time after giving the other
party at least thirty (30) days advance written notice of intention to terminate. In such case,
Contractor shall be paid the reasonable value of all services, if any, satisfactorily rendered and
actual, reasonable costs incurred up to the time of the termination. Upon such termination, all the
work, if any, produced by Contractor shall be promptly delivered to NSAQMD. Additional terms
and conditions may apply in the event of termination by the Contractor, as identified in Paragraph
27.C of this Agreement.

10. MODIFICATION

Any matters of this Agreement may be modified from time to time by the written consent of all the
parties without in any way affecting the remainder.

11. NON-ASSIGNMENT
Neither party shall assign, transfer, or subcontract this Agreement, nor their rights or duties under
this Agreement, without the prior express, written consent of the other party.

Participant Initial APCO Initial

-5]-



12. INDEMNIFICATION

Contractor agrees to indemnify, save, hold harmless, and at NSAQMD's request, defend
NSAQMD, its boards, committees, representatives, officers, agents, and employees from and
against any and all costs and expenses (including reasonable attorneys' fees and litigation costs),
damages, liabilities, claims, and losses (whether in contract, tort, or strict liability, including, but not
limited to, personal injury, death, and property damage) occurring or resulting to NSAQMD which
arises from any negligent or wrongful acts or omissions of Contractor, its officers, agents,
subcontractors, or employees in their performance of this Agreement.

In addition, by signing this agreement, Contractor affirms that the project proposed in

Exhibit A to this Grant Agreement has not been funded and is not being considered for funding by
another air district, ARB, or any other public agency. Any applicant who is found to have
submitted multiple applications for the same project may be banned by the ARB from submitting
future applications to Carl Moyer Program solicitations and may be subject to criminal sanctions.

A project funded cooperatively by multiple air districts is eligible for funding if the project
parameters are coordinated amongst the participating districts and the project meets all applicable
Carl Moyer Program criteria. Applicants are allowed to re-apply for project funding if a previous
application has been rejected and is no longer being considered for funding or if the applicant
withdraws the previous application from the other funding source.

13. INSURANCE

A. Without limiting NSAQMD's right to obtain indemnification from Contractor or any third parties,
Contractor, at its sole expense, shall maintain in full force and effect the following insurance
policies throughout the term of this Agreement:

Commercial general liability insurance with minimum limits of coverage in the amount of one
million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence;

Commercial automobile liability insurance which covers bodily injury and property damage with a
combined single limit with minimum limits of coverage in the amount of one million dollars
($1,000,000) per occurrence; and,

Workers' compensation insurance in accordance with California law.
In the event Contractor is exempt from the requirement of maintaining workers compensation
insurance, Contractor shall provide to the District satisfactory evidence of such exemption.

B. Prior to finalizing this Agreement, Contractor shall provide certifications of insurance on the
foregoing policies, as required herein, to NSAQMD, stating that such insurance coverages have
been obtained and are in full force. The Contractor’s general commercial liability insurance policy,
worker's compensation policy, and automotive general liability shall endorse/name the NSAQMD,
its officers, agents, employees, individually and collectively, as additional insured, but only insofar
as the engine(s)/equipment provided under this Agreement. Such coverage for additional insured
shall apply as primary insurance, and any other insurance maintained by NSAQMD, its officers,
agents, and employees, shall be excess only and not contributing with insurance provided under
Contractor's policies herein. This insurance shall not be canceled or changed without a minimum
of thirty (30) days advance, written notice given to NSAQMD.

Participant Initial APCO Initial
-52-



C. In the event Contractor fails to keep in effect at all times insurance coverage as herein
provided, NSAQMD may, in addition to other remedies it may have, suspend or terminate this
Agreement upon the occurrence of such event.

14. AUDITS AND INSPECTIONS

Contractor shall at any time during regular business hours, and as often as NSAQMD, the ARB or
their designee(s) may deem necessary, make available to and permit NSAQMD, the ARB or their
designee(s) to inspect and audit all of the Contractor's engine(s)/equipment and/or records
necessary to determine Contractor's compliance with the terms of this Agreement.

Contractor shall be subject to an audit by NSAQMD, the ARB or their designee(s) to determine if
the revenues received by Contractor were spent for the reduction of pollution as provided in this
Agreement and to determine whether said funds were utilized as provided by law and this
Agreement. If, after audit, NSAQMD, the ARB or their designee(s) makes a determination that
funds provided to the Contractor pursuant to this Agreement were not spent in conformance with
this Agreement or any other applicable provisions of law, Contractor agrees to immediately
reimburse NSAQMD all funds determined to have been expended not in conformance with this
Agreement.

Contractor shall retain all records and data for activities performed under this Agreement for at
least five (5) years from the date of final payment under this Agreement or until all state and
federal audits are completed for that fiscal year, whichever is later.

The Contractor understands and agrees that the ARB has the authority and reserves the right to
monitor and enforce the terms of the contract at any time during the project life to ensure emission
reductions are obtained for a minimum of 75 percent operation within California. The NSAQMD,
the ARB or their designee(s) may seek whatever legal, equitable and other remedies are available
under State law for the owner's failure to comply with the Carl Moyer Program requirements and
failure to fully perform under the grant agreement.

15. NOTICES

The persons and their addresses having authority to give and receive notices under this
Agreement are as follows:

CONTRACTOR NSAQMD

John XYZ Gretchen Bennitt

President Air Pollution Control Officer

XYZ Company Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District
5356 Donner Pass Road 200 Litton Drive, Suite 320

Truckee, CA 96161 Grass Valley, CA 95945

Any and all notices between NSAQMD and Contractor provided for or permitted under this
Agreement or by law shall be in writing and shall be deemed duly served when personally
delivered to one of the parties, or in lieu of such personal service, when deposited in the United
States mail, postage prepared, addressed to such party.

Participant Initial APCO Initial
-53-



16. POLITICAL ACTIVITY PROHIBITED

None of the funds, materials, property, or services provided under this Agreement shall be used
for any political activity, or to further the election or defeat of any candidate for public office.

17. LOBBYING PROHIBITED

None of the funds provided under this Agreement shall be used for publicity, lobbying, or

propaganda purposes designed to support or defeat legislation before the Congress of the United
States of America or the Legislature of the State of California.

18. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

No officer, employee, or agent of NSAQMD who exercises any function or responsibility for
planning and carrying out the services provided under this Agreement shall have any direct or
indirect personal financial interest in this Agreement. Contractor shall comply with all federal and
state conflict of interest laws, statutes, and regulations, which shall be applicable to all parties and
beneficiaries under this Agreement and any officer, agent, or employee of NSAQMD.

19. GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be governed in all respects by the laws of the State of California. Venue for
any action arising out of this Agreement shall only be in Nevada County, California.

20. BINDING ON SUCCESSORS

This Agreement, including all covenants and conditions contained herein, shall be binding upon
and inure to the benefit of the parties, including their respective successors-in-interest, assigns,
and legal representatives.

21. TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE

It is understood that for Contractor’s performance under this Agreement, time is of the essence.
The parties reasonably anticipate that Contractor will, to the reasonable satisfaction of NSAQMD,
complete all activities provided herein within the time schedule outlined in the attachments to this
Agreement, provided that Contractor is not caused unreasonable delay in such performance.

22. DATA OWNERSHIP

Upon termination or expiration of this Agreement, all data which is received, collected, produced,
or developed by Contractor under this Agreement shall become the exclusive property of
NSAQMD, provided, however, Contractor shall be allowed to retain a copy of any non-confidential
data received, collected, produced, or developed by Contractor under this Agreement, subject to
NSAQMD's exclusive ownership rights stated herein. Accordingly, Contractor shall, if requested,
surrender to NSAQMD all such data which is in its possession (including its subcontractors or
agents), without any reservation of right or title, not otherwise enumerated herein. NSAQMD shall
have the right at reasonable times during the term of this Agreement to inspect and reproduce any
data received, collected, produced, or developed by Contractor under this Agreement.

Participant Initial APCO Initial
-54 -



No reports, professional papers, information, inventions, improvements, discoveries, or data
obtained, prepared, assembled, or developed by Contractor, pursuant to this Agreement, shall be
released or made available (except to NSAQMD) without prior, express written approval of
NSAQMD while this Agreement is in force.

23. NO THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARIES

Notwithstanding anything else stated to the contrary herein, it is understood that Contractor's
services and activities under this Agreement are being rendered only for the benefit of NSAQMD,
and no other person, firm, corporation, or entity shall be deemed an intended third-party
beneficiary of this Agreement.

24. SEVERABILITY

In the event that any one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall for any
reason be held to be unenforceable in any respect by a court of competent jurisdiction, such
holding shall not affect any other provisions of this Agreement, and the Agreement shall then be
construed as if such unenforceable provisions are not a part hereof.

25. TITLE TO EQUIPMENT

Title to and risk of loss of equipment purchased with funds received through this Agreement shall,
at all times, vest in and with Contractor. Contractor acknowledges that NSAQMD did not supply,
design or manufacture the equipment or any of its components. This equipment is commercially
manufactured and sold by a manufacturer to be determined by Contractor. NSAQMD specifically
disclaims all warranties, express and implied, including the implied warranties of merchantability
and fitness for the intended purpose, as to the purchased equipment, any test equipment or field
tests. In no event shall NSAQMD be liable to Contractor or any third party for any direct, indirect,
consequential, special, incidental, or punitive damages for the design, manufacture, operation,
maintenance, performance, or demonstration of the purchased equipment under any theory,
including but not limited to, tort, contract, breach of warranty, or strict liability.

26. RIGHTS TO EMISSION REDUCTIONS
With the exception of early compliance credits authorized by State statute or regulations

written by the California Air Resources Board, Contractor transfers and conveys to NSAQMD all
rights and claim to ownership of the emission reductions achieved through the project funded by
this Agreement. Contractor shall not use or attempt to use the emission reductions achieved by
the project as emission reduction credits. Contractor hereby fully and completely relinquishes
such rights for the useful life of the project as specified in Exhibit A.

27. SPECIAL CONDITIONS

A. Agreement Completion: The entire proposed project must be completed according to the
schedule presented in Exhibit A, Statement of Grant Obligations. The NSAQMD, at its discretion,
may instead elect to modify the said schedule unless such an extension is not possible as a result
of regulatory requirements.

Participant Initial APCO Initial
-55-



B. Disposal of Replaced Equipment: Contractor will be removing from service the existing
equipment as outlined in Exhibit A.

C. Termination: Contractor may terminate its obligation to operate the low emissions equipment
funded under this Agreement for good cause provided that Contractor shall reimburse the
NSAQMD based on the repayment equation specified in Paragraph 4 (“Performance”) of this
Agreement. Notice of termination shall be provided in writing and shall be effective upon
completion of the terms of this Paragraph. Such notice shall terminate Contractor's obligation
under Paragraphs 1 (Project) and 2 (Period of Performance / Timetable) of this Agreement.

D. Replacement, Sale, Relocation or Damage to Engine(s)/Equipment:

1. Replacement: If for any reason, the new engine(s)/equipment is (are) rendered inoperable
during the life of this Agreement, the Contractor shall notify the NSAQMD of this fact in writing
within 15 days and begin working with the NSAQMD to promptly complete one of the two options
listed below:

(a) Contractor shall replace the engine(s)/equipment with an engine(s)/equipment that has (have)
equal or lesser air emissions, as determined by the NSAQMD. Once the replacement
engine(s)/equipment is (are) determined, the NSAQMD will amend the Agreement to specify the
replacement engine(s)/equipment. The amendment will also extend the life of the Agreement to
account for the time that the engine(s)/equipment was (were) out of service and unable to meet
the original Agreement performance obligations. In the event that such an amendment is not
possible as a result of regulatory requirements, this Agreement’s performance requirements shall
be addressed by the Contractor repaying the NSAQMD a portion of the grant amount based on
the repayment equation specified in Paragraph 4 (“Performance”) of this Agreement.

(b) If the Contractor elects not to replace the inoperable engine(s)/equipment with an
engine(s)/equipment that has (have) greater air emissions, as determined by the NSAQMD, then
the Contractor shall repay the NSAQMD based on the repayment equation specified in Paragraph
4 (“Performance”) of this Agreement.

2. Sale: If for any reason, the new engine(s)/equipment is (are) to be sold by the Contractor
during the life of this Agreement, the Contractor shall notify the NSAQMD of this fact in writing 15
days prior to listing or otherwise preparing for the sale of the engine(s)/equipment and begin
working with the NSAQMD to promptly complete one of the following two available options:

(a) Contractor shall make compliance with this Agreement a written condition of the sale and a
new Agreement between the NSAQMD and the new owner must be finalized as part of the final
sale. Sale of the engine(s)/equipment can only occur within Nevada, Sierra or Plumas counties.
Copies of all forms pertaining to the sale of the engine(s) shall be provided to the NSAQMD within
30 days of the sale and the forms shall refer to the existence of this Agreement and the new
Agreement in the space provided for Warranties / Appurtenances / Limitations / Exceptions.

(b) If the Contractor elects to sale the engine(s)/equipment without the completion of the grant
Agreement obligations or the engine(s)/equipment is sold outside of Nevada, Sierra or Plumas
counties, the Contractor shall repay the NSAQMD based on the repayment equation specified in
Paragraph 4 (“Performance”) of this Agreement.

Participant Initial APCO Initial
-56 -



3. Relocation: If for any reason during the life of this Agreement the Contractor wants to relocate
outside of Nevada, Sierra or Plumas counties and continue to use the new engine(s)/equipment
inside California, Contractor shall notify the NSAQMD of the specifics of the relocation in writing
15 days prior to the relocation and begin working with the NSAQMD to determine the possibility of
modifying the Grant Agreement. If relocation occurs outside of California, Contractor shall repay
the NSAQMD based on the repayment equation specified in Paragraph 4 (“Performance”) of this
Agreement.

4. Damage: If for any reason, the new engine(s)/equipment is (are) damaged but repairable
during the life of this Agreement, the Contractor shall notify the NSAQMD of this fact in writing
within 15 days and begin working with the NSAQMD to promptly complete one of the two options
listed below:

(a) Contractor shall have the damaged engine(s)/equipment repaired by an agent that is
authorized by the manufacturer to complete the repairs. Use of an unauthorized agent for the
engine(s)/equipment repair shall constitute a breach of this Agreement. Depending on the needed
repair time, the NSAQMD will determine if an amendment to the Agreement is needed to extend
the life of the Agreement to account for the time that the engine(s)/equipment will be out of service
and unable to meet the original Agreement performance obligations. In the event that such an
amendment is not possible as a result of regulatory requirements, this Agreement’s performance
requirements shall be addressed by the Contractor repaying the NSAQMBD a portion of the grant
amount based on the repayment equation specified in Paragraph 4 (“Performance”) of this
Agreement.

(b) If the Contractor elects not to have the damaged engine(s)/equipment repaired, then the
Contractor shall repay the NSAQMD based on the repayment equation specified in Paragraph 4
(“Performance”) of this Agreement.

E. New Truck Title Requirements: Contractor agrees to the following motor vehicle title
requirements for the new truck:

1. Contractor shall provide a copy of the replacement vehicle's title to the NSAQMD,
demonstrating that the Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District is named as a lien holder
for the vehicle.

2. Contractor must be the legal owner of the replacement vehicle throughout the term of this
Agreement.

3. If the replacement vehicle is financed, the Contractor will list both the NSAQMD and the
finance company as lien holders for the vehicle.

4. If the replacement vehicle is financed, and the loan is repaid before the termination of this
Agreement, Contractor must ensure that the NSAQMD
remains a lien holder on the replacement vehicle for the term of this Agreement.

Participant Initial APCO Initial
-57-



5. If the replacement vehicle is repossessed by the finance company, Contractor must reimburse
the NSAQMD in accordance with the formula in Section 4.

6. Any changes to the replacement vehicle's title must be pre-approved in writing by the
NSAQMD.

28. ENTIRE AGREEMENT
This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between Contractor and NSAQMD with respect
to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all previous negotiations, proposals, commitments,

writings, advertisements, publications, and understandings of any nature whatsoever unless
expressly included in this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed as of the
day and year first hereinabove written.

Date;:

“CONTRACTOR”

Date:

Chair, Board of Directors
Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District

Date:

Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District
Gretchen Bennitt
Air Pollution Control Officer

-58 -



EXHIBIT A
STATEMENT OF GRANT OBLIGATIONS

General

The NSAQMD promotes voluntary diesel engine emission reduction programs under
cooperative agreements with eligible applicants to reduce public exposure to ozone precursors
and toxic diesel particulate matter. The objective of this Grant Agreement is to reduce these air
pollution emissions from one heavy-duty truck in the Contractor's fleet by replacing that truck
with a new truck and scrapping the old truck including the engine. The truck is based in
Nevada County at 55555 Donner Pass Road within the Town of Truckee, CA. This project’s
cost effectiveness is less than the Carl Moyer Program cost effectiveness limit of $16,000 per
weighted ton of pollutants as defined in the April 21, 2008 Carl Moyer Guidelines (Moyer
Guidelines) with the Grant Agreement life being 5 years.

Project Description

This project involves the replacement of an existing 1973 Peterbilt vehicle with a 1987
Cummins engine with a comparable 2008 Peterbilt truck with a 2008 Cummins engine. The
following baseline (old) truck and engine will be permanently removed from service as a result
of this project:

1. TRUCK: 1973- Peterbilt, model 259; Contractor's Equipment ID MC73; Vehicle
Identification Number: 55555P; GVWR: 80,000; License Plate Number: XXXXXXX; 3 axel
transfer dump style truck.

2. ENGINE: 1987- 424hp Cummins, model NTC recon diesel engine; Contractor's
Equipment ID MC73; Serial Number 555555; Usage 17, 985 miles/yr; NOx Emission Factor
21.11g/mi; ROG Emission Factor 0.81g/mi; PM Emission Factor 1.354g/mi

The funding award for this project will not exceed $58,995. This project will be funded from the
NSAQMD’s 11th Year Moyer funding.

The following new truck and engine will be placed into service as a result of this project. The
performance requirements, emission certifications and usage over the life of this Agreement
for the new replacement engine/equipment technology shall be as follows:

1. TRUCK: 2008- Peterbilt, model 15x; Contractor's Equipment 1D MC73; Vehicle
Identification Number: TBD; 3 axel transfer dump style truck.

2. ENGINE: 2008- 485hp Cummins, model ISX 485 diesel engine; Contractor’s Equipment
ID to be defined; Serial Number to be defined; Usage 17,985miles/yr; NOx Emission Factor
6.36g/mi; ROG Emission Factor 0.23g/mi; PM Emission Factor 0.28g/mi; Engine Family
Number 8CEXH0912XAL.

Matching Funds

Costs incurred in excess of $58,995 will be the responsibility of the Contractor and shall
constitute their matching and/or in-kind contribution for the project.

-59-



STATEMENT OF WORK AND PROJECT TIMELINE

Installation Deadline: Tasks 1 to 6 below need to be completed as rapidly as possible but must be
completed before 2019. These project tasks are consistent with those identified in the
Memorandum of Understanding between the two partnering air districts for the NSAQMD's fleet
modernization program, NSAQMD and Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District
(SMAQMD). Should these tasks not be completed by this date, the Agreement shall be deemed
terminated, Contractor shall forfeit the funding award and the NSAQMD shall apply the funds to
another project.

Task 1: Agreement and Insurance Documentation: Contractor shall submit insurance documents
(Paragraph 13) and signed Agreement to the NSAQMD. The Contractor shall not commence the
project until they have received their copy of the finalized Agreement from the NSAQMD.

Task 2: Project Purchase Order: Upon receiving a copy of the executed Agreement, the
Contractor is required to:

a. Place an order for new replacement truck meeting contract specifications from the
Sacramento Fleet Modernization dealer that provided the project quote;
b. Make any required payment to Dealer for costs not reimbursed by grant.

C. Mail NSAQMD a copy of the purchase order.

Task 3: Invoice Preparation:

a. Truck dealer will invoice Contractor for all costs and ensure delivery of old truck to scrap
yard;

b. Upon receipt of dealer invoice, Contractor will invoice NSAQMD, using the NSAQMD
provided form, for Grant Award amount, attaching a copy of the dealer invoice.

Task 4: Invoice Approval and Check for Grant Award: NSAQMD will review and approve dealer
invoice and provide a 2-party check payable to dealer and Contractor. NSAQMD shall mail the
check to SMAQMD.

Task 5: Post-Inspection, Truck Exchange, and Grant Payment:

a. Upon receipt of NSAQMD check, SMAQMD will notify dealer, who will schedule a mutually
acceptable place, date and time to meet with Contractor and SMAQMD staff to complete the
exchange the old truck for the new truck;

b. At that meeting, SMAQMD will conduct a Moyer pre-salvage inspection of the old truck and
a post inspection of the new truck, including:

1. Verifying the old truck is the same as pre-inspected truck (pre-salvage inspection);

2. Verifying the new truck meets the contract specifications (post inspection).

3. Confirming with dealer which SMAQMD approved salvage yard will scrap the old truck.

C. Upon completion of Task 5b, SMAQMD will provide the NSAQMD 2-party check to dealer
and ensure that both the dealer and the Contractor sign SMAQMD's check delivery form and that
the Contractor endorses the check that is retained by the dealer.

d. SMAQMD will prepare and transmit a Moyer post-inspection report, take pictures, and
review the delivery form to the NSAQMD.

Task 6: Old Truck Salvage Inspection: SMAQMD staff will inspect the destroyed truck at the
SMAQMD approved salvage yard. SMAQMD staff will prepare and send a Moyer salvage
inspection report and pictures to NSAQMD. SMAQMD staff will ensure that the salvage yard files
the vehicle title as non-repairable with the California DMV and sends this verification to the
NSAQMD.

-60 -



Task 7: Usage and Maintenance Logs: A usage and maintenance log for the new truck shall be
maintained by Contractor and made available to NSAQMD staff upon request.

Task 8: Annual Usage Reports: Annually, through the term of this Agreement or any amendments
to it, and starting one year from the day of the SMAQMD post-inspection, Contractor shall provide
the NSAQMD with Annual Usage Reports as outlined in Exhibit B using the report form in Exhibit
B-1a. To ensure accurate engine(s)/equipment reporting, Contractor is required to maintain
equipment (hour meters, odometers) necessary to determine usage. The Contractor must
document usage during a failure of such equipment and provide the NSAQMD with that
documentation with the Annual Usage Report.

Task 9: Annual Insurance Requirements: Annually through the term of this Agreement or it's
amendments, after the engine(s)/equipment is (are) installed, Contractor shall send the NSAQMD
updated insurance certificates that list the NSAQMD as additionally insured with respect to the
policies listed in Paragraph 13 of this Agreement. XYZ Company leases the trucks from
Contractor (ABC Leasing, Inc.) and is solely responsible for all insurance requirements for this
truck and is responsible for also listing ABC Leasing, Inc. as additionally insured with respect to
the policies listed in Paragraph 13 of this Agreement.

Term of Agreement
1. For the purposes of this Agreement, the term of the Agreement is defined herein to be five (5)

years from the date of the final post inspection.
2. No work may begin until contract is fully executed.

-61 -



EXHIBITB
ANNUAL GRANT STATUS REPORT FORMAT

Contractor shall submit the “Annual Engine/Equipment Usage Report” form below to the
NSAQMD for each new low emission engine/equipment funded under this Agreement. The first
report is due one year from the day of the NSAQMD post-inspection. The report form will be
provided to the NSAQMD annually for five (5) years. The purpose of this report form is to provide
the NSAQMD with feedback as to Contractor’s experience with the new low emissions equipment
and to provide a record of the actual usage versus the usage identified in the Contractor’s grant

application. The report shall include the following items:

1. Name and address of Contractor;

2. Project Agreement number;

3. Make and model of equipment purchased;
4, Usage information for the new equipment:

- Hours of use of the new equipment over the past 12 months; or
- Estimated fuel use with the new equipment over the past 12 months;

5. Discussion of any repairs, problems, or benefits with the equipment.

-62 -



Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District
Exhibit B-1a: Annual Engine Usage Report
(Agreement#: CMP 2018-00)

INSTRUCTIONS: Complete this Annual Engine Usage Report every year for 5 year(s) alter the NSAQMID completes this
project’s post inspection. The report shall be sent to the NSAQMD within 2 weeks post inspection anniversary date.

SECTION 1: GRANTEE INFORMATION
Company/Grantee Name: Jolin XY7
Company/Grantee Address: XYZ Company/ PO Box 5555, Truckee. CA 96162

Company/Grantee Phone Number:

Date:

SECTION 2: ENGINE INFORMATION: Please verily the information below and complete any missing Information.
Failure to complete information may lead to an immediate engine inspection and audit.

I Location of Truck/Engine ldentilied Below:
2008 Pelerbilt 388 On-Road 3 axel Transler Truck, GVWR: 80,000, VIN#

2. Madel Year, Make, Model and Family Number of new truck engine:

2008 Cummins — ISX 485

3. Engine Serial #:

4. Power Rating: :485 HP
5. Fuel Type: Diesel

SECTION 3: ANNUAL USAGE INFORMATION: Provide the following Engine Usage Information:
1. Report Start Date: (MM/DD/YY)

2. Report End Date: (MM/DD/YY)

3. Percent of Time Operated in California:

4. Engine Use within the period stated above (complete all that apply):
gallons

hours

miles

5. Has the fleet mod functioned effectively over this period
(Yes/No; if No, please attach description of issue(s) & steps taken to resolve issue(s).

Signature Date

Mail to: NSAQMD, 200 Litton Dr., Suite 320, Grass Valley, CA 95945 Fax to: 530-274-7546 Questions: 530- 274-9360

-63 -



Appendix C: Carl Moyer Pre/Post Inspection Form

-64 -



Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District

Carl Moyer Grant Program Equipment ingpection Form

= Pre-tnspection ] Postinspection

DotoMme, tocoton

Osner'Compayy Neme: = QunertComperys Addees.

OanerCormpary Fhane Nurmber: OanetfCompery; Cortrert Namber:

Upenze Rxte; vartde Gross Wegit Rerge:;

fter on-foe0 oqeiamentt ffor ah-tast) expmentt
Caitomdn Mphasy Pt Number
127 on foad ogereent)
« of [+ of Enging: Does It Run (cinte}? Yes Mo

e on-med egudprent)

VINZ.

Baie Une Engne tx {Oéined from $:e engne biacki

New Engtne Info: (Otkenzd from tie engiee block)

Mansachrer Mamescheer:
Moaet Moo

Horvepawe. t
Bertnl Nemmber:, Bothl Mumber:
My Yo NI Yeor

Did Eqifpment Undergo o Rebufit (cicle)’ Yes  No  NotApploeie

Retrom Engine Hours:
v oot equimsg)
Retront Model
Retuft Becai Nember: Ocometer:
remT——
[« SO ENgn= Furl Type:
{Le.. Proms, Screp Receipd {o=s, pasatne, CNG, orcans)
tocaton af Photos:

(.e. Camguier 1= end ceion, printed photas In i)

o7,

-65 -



Appendix D: Fleet Modernization MOU

-66 -



SMAQMD MOU No. £E2008030

SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered into between the
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District, a California local
public agency (SMAQMD) and Northern Sierra Air Quality Management
District (NSAQMD).

1.0 Recitals

1.1 Under Health and Safety Code Section 40961, SMAQMD is the local
agency within the boundaries of the Sacramento district with the primary
responsibility for the development, implementation, monitoring, and
enforcement of air pollution control strategies, clean fuel programs, and
motor vehicle use reduction measures.

1.2 Under Health and Safety Code Sections 41062(a) and 41082 SMAQMD is
authorized to implement programs to reduce transportation emissions,
including programs to encourage the use of alternative fuels and low-
emission vehicles.

1.3 Reaesolution No. 98-0007, dated February 5, 1998, authorized the creation
of the Heavy-Duty Low Emission Vehicle incentive Program for the
purpose of reducing emissions from heavy-duty mobile sources operating
within the Sacramento Federal Nonattainment Area.

1.4 The California Air Resources Board (ARB) Carl Moyer Program
Guidelines as revised in 2008, authorize air districts to create and
implement a regional fleet modernization program.

1.5 The Carl Moyer Program (CMP) Guidelines allow air districts with
approved fleet modernization programs the ability to offer assistance to
smaller districts to implement the fleet modernization program.

1.6 On January 6, 2006, ARB approved SMAQMD's fleet modernization
implementation plan authorizing SMAQMD the ability to fund projects
using Carl Moyer Program funds.

1.7 On November 24, 2008, the NSAQMD Board authorized NSAQMD to
enter into an MQU with SMAQMD authorizing SMAQMD to administer the
NSAQMD Carl Moyer Fleet On-road Heavy Duty Vehicle Fleet
Modernization Program under SMAQMD’'s ARB approved program.

Page 1 of ©

-67 -



sSMAQMD MOU No. E2008030

Resolution No. 2008-029, dated May 22, 2008, authorized the Air Pollution
Control Officer (APCO) to execute MOU's with other smaller air districts
agreeing to assist them with the implementation of their Fleet
Modernization Programs, so long as the districts reimburse SMAQMD for
the reasonable costs incurred by SMAQMD.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises hereafter

set forth, the SMAQMD and NSAQMD agree as follows:

2.1

22

2.3

2.0 Terms and Conditions

Purpose of MIOU

The purpose of this MOU is to set forth the expectation of the NSAQMD
and SMAQMD regarding SMAQMD's assistance with the implementation
of a Fleet Modernization Program and review of individual modernization
projects in accordance with Exhibit A, Scope of Services.

Term of MIOU

The term of this MOU will commence upon execution by all parties and
terminate December 31, 2010.

Payment

Upon completion of each modernization project, SMAQMD will invoice
NSAQMD in the amount of $400 per project in accordance with Exhibit B,
Funding Source Requirements.

Iindemnification

A SMAQMD will indemnify and defend NSAQMD its officers, agents
and employees from and against all claims, demands, losses,
damages, liability, costs, and expenses of whatever nature

including court costs and attorney fees, whether for damages or
loss of property, injury to or death of person, or economic or
consequential loss arising from or related to or claimed or alleged
to have arisen from or been related to the negligence of SMAQMD
in the performance of its obligations under this MOU.

8 NSAQMD will indemnify and defend SMAQMD, its officers, agents
and employees from and against all claims, demands, losses,
damages, liability, costs, and expenses of whatever nature

including court costs and attorney fees, whether for damages or
loss of property, injury to or death of person, or economic or
consequential loss arising from or related to or claimed or alleged

Page 2 of 9

-68 -



2.6

sSMAQMD MOU No. E2008030

to have arisen from or been related to the negligence of NSAQMD
in the performance of its abligations under this MOU.

Communication

All written communications regarding this MOU must be either personally
delivered or sent by prepaid, certified first class mail, return receipt
requested, addressed as follows:

To NSAQMD To SMAQMD

Ryan Murano Larry Greene, APCO

Air Pollution Contro! Specialist SMAQMD

Northern Sierra Air Quality 777 12" Street, Suite 300
Management District Sacramento, CA 95814
P.O. Box 9766 Phone (916) 874-4800
Truckee, CA 96162 Fax (916) 874-4805

Phone (5630) 550-7872
Fax (530) 587-2623

A Change of Address: Either party may change the address for
service by giving 15 days advance written notice to the other party.

B Effective Date: AIll notices will be effective upon receipt and will be
deemed received (i) upon delivery if personally delivered, (ii) on the
5" day following deposit in the mail, if sent by certified mail, or (iii)
upon the date stated in the facsimile delivery confirmation, if sent
by facsimilie.

Audit of Records

wWith regard to this MOU, NSAQMD will maintain appropriate financial
records and SMAQMD may demand access to these financial records to
perform an audit. NSAQMD must ensure that SMAQMD staff have
access, at all reasonable times, to the documents kept by NSAQMD in
connection with all funds expended under this MOU. NSAQMD must
maintain records for 5 years after the termination of the MOU.

Severabili
If any provision of this MOU is held invalid or unenforceable, its invalidity
or unenforceability will not affect any other provisions of this MOU, and
this MOU will be construed and enforced as if the invalid or unenforceable
provision had not been included.

Statuto Limitations

This MOU and any payments for compensation and expenses are subject
to the provisions and limitations imposed by federal and state law.
NSAQMD has no liability for payment of any compensation and expenses
that are found to be in contravention of federal or state law. SMAQMD will

Page 3 of @

-69 -



SMAQMD MOU No. £2008030

reimburse NSAQMD for any funds paid by it under this MOU that are later
determined to be in contravention of any federal and state law.

2.9 MOU Managqger
Mark Loutzenhiser is SMAQMD’'s named Contract Manager for this

MOU. Gail Williams is NSAQMD's Contract Manager for this MOU. It is
the responsibility of the Contract Manager to: 1) verify compliance with the
terms and conditions of the MOU, 2) determine that the work has been
completed, and 3) submit an invoice to NSAQMD.

2.10

The persons signing on behalf of the parties to this MOU warrant that they
have the legal authority to execute this MOU.

Executed by:

Sacramento Metropolitan Air
Quality Management District

Larry Greene
Air Pollution Control Officer

Date

Reviewed by:

Kathrine Pittard
District Counsel

Northern Sierra Air Quality
Management District

e, B
Gretchen Bennitt
Air Polilution Control Officer

Date: N\mﬂﬁm Fe 22D F

Reviewed by:

YAALA L2 L 2 I
: t=tarson
Deputy County Counsel

Page 4 of 9

-70 -



SMAQMD MOU No. E2008030

Exhibit A
Scope of Services

SMAQMD will perform the services identified in ltems 7 and 8 for NSAQMD,
provided sufficient SMAQMD staff are available to perform the work. If sufficient
staff are not available, SMAQMD will inform NSAQMD. The services are
provided for the sole purpose of implementing On-Road Fleet Modernization
projects for NSAQMD applicants under either the 2005 or 2008 Guidelines of the
Carl Moyer Program:

item #1: Solicit grant applications for review, completion and pre-
inspection
Responsibility: NSAQMD
a. Solicit grant applications from local on-road heavy duty fleets.

b. Review applications for completion to ensure they meet the CMP
Guidelines.

c. Contact the applicant to set up a pre-inspection to verify pre-1991 model
year heavy duty diesel vehicle meets the CMP Guidelines.

d. Create pre-inspection report and catalog required photos of vehicle.
item #2: Qualification for Contract
Responsibility: NSAQMD

NSAQMD will qualify applicants for funding as follows:

a. Review data as needed, with applicant or dealar, by phone and/or email.

b. Obtain additional documentation required to complete application, if
needed.

c. Calculate emission reductions, cost-effectiveness and elgible grant
amounts.

Item #3: Contract
Responsibility: NSAQMD
a. NSAQMD will prepare and transmit draft contract to applicants using

either a standard SMAQMD contract or a standard NSAQMD contract.
After execution of the contract by all necessary parties, NSAQMD wiil mail

Page 5 of 9

-71 -



(o]

sSMAQMD MOU No. E2008030

a copy of the executed contract to SMAQMD staff and the grantee, and
will electronically mail to SMAQMD a copy of the pre-inspection form and
of the pictures taken.

Contracts will include:

1.

8.

9.

The eligible replacement truck make, model, model year, engine
make, engine model, engine family number, engine model year,
and horsepower.

The eligible old truck make, model, model year, engine make,
engine model, engine model year, and horsepower

Dealer selected by grantee.

Grant award amount to be paid with two-party check for
NSAQMD’'s portion of costs.

Cost of the EMU, EMU contract, and instaliation costs.

Amount grantee must pay dealer for costs not reimbursed by
grant

Provision for delivery of old truck to SMAQMD approved truck
dealer.

Provision that SMAQMD will verify scrapage of old truck

Performance requirements.

NSAQMD will send invoice form to grantee.

Item #4: Purchase Order
Responsibility: Grantee, under contract with NSAQMD

Upon receiving a copy of the executed contract, the grantee is required by
contract to:

a.

b.

C.

Place an order for new replacement truck meeting contract specifications
from a listed dealer.

Make any required payment to Dealer for costs not reimbursed by grant

Mail the NSAQMD a copy of the purchase order.

Page 6 of 9

-72-



SMAQMD MOU No. E2008030

item #5: Invoice Preparation
Responsibility: Grantee will submit invoice to NSAQMD

a Truck dealer will invoice Grantee for all costs, including installed EMU,
and ensure delivery to scrap yard.

b. Upon receipt of dealer invoice, grantee will invoice NSAQMD, using the
form provided, for Grant Award amount, attaching a copy of the dealer
invoice.

item #6: Invoice Approval
Responsibility: NSAQMD

NSAQMD will review and approve dealer invoice and provide a 2-party
check payable to dealer and Grantee. Check must be mailed to
SMAQMD

item #7: Post-lnspection
Responsibility: SMAQMD

a. Upon receipt of NSAQMD check, SMAQMD will notify dealer, who will
schedule a place, date and time to meet with Grantee at which Grantee
will exchange trucks.

b. At that meeting, SMAQMD will conduct a Moyer pre-salvage inspection of
the old truck and a post inspection of the new truck:

1. Verify the old truck is the same as pre-inspected truck (pre-
salvage inspection).

2. Verify the new truck meets the contract specifications (post
inspection).

3. Verify the new truck EMU has been installed and is operational
(part of post inspection).

4. Confirm with dealer which SMAQMD approved salvage yard will
scrap old truck.

c. Upon completion of #7b, SMAQMD will provide NSAQMD's 2-party check
to dealer and ensure that both the dealer and the grantee sign SMAQMD's
check delivery form and that the grantee endorses the check that is
retained by the dealer.

Page 7 of 9

-73 -



SMAQMD MOU No. E2008030

d SMAQMD will prepare and transmit a Moyer post-inspection report, take

pictures, and review the delivery form to the NSAQMD.

item #8: Salvage Inspection
Responsibility: SMAQMD

SMAQMD staff will inspect the destroyed truck at the SMAQMD approved
salvage yard. SMAQMD staff will prepare and send a Moyer salvage
inspection report and pictures to the NSAQMD. SMAQMD staff will ensure
that the salvage yard files the vehicle title as non-repairable with the DMV
and sends this verification to the NSAQMD.

Item #9: Usage Reports & Audits
Responsibility: NSAQMD

a.

b.

NSAQMD will perform contract oversight and monitoring after the
completion of a post-inspection through the term of the contract.

SMAQMD responsibility ends upon receipt of a post-inspection and
salvage inspection reports by NSAQMD.

item #10: ARB Auditing Requirements
Responsibility: ARB

a

Regarding auditable documentation for the projects accomplished under
this MOU, NSAQMD will retain all of the original documentation for each
project and SMAQMD will retain copies of the work that they performed for
each project.

Should the ARB audit a project accomplished under this MOU, then
NSAQMD and SMAQMD will be audited for their district defined
responsibilities under this MOU.

The NSAQMD will be responsible for anything that is not specifically
stated in this MOU that is required under the CMP Guidelines or the ARB-
approved Sacramento Carl Moyer Fleet Modernization Option Guidelines
and Policies Manual.

Page 8 of ©

-74 -



SMAQMD MOU No. E2008030

Exhibit B
Funding Source Requirements
(Administrative Fees Only)

SMAQMD will invoice NSAQMD after the completion of each project (or
after the completion of numerous projects if this is more feasible).

NSAQMD will reimburse SMAQMD $400 per project for all work
completed. The total amount of projects SMAQMD will assist with is 100
through 12/31/2010. $40,000 is the maximum amount SMAQMD will be
reimbursed.

NSAQMD will use either CMP administrative fees, AB 923 administrative
fees, or other available funds to cover these administrative costs.

A review of the staff time shall be allowed and the MOU will be
renegotiated if necessary to ensure that the SMAQMD is recouping its
costs for the work performed.

NSAQMD will administer all project funds for this MOU. SMAQMD will not
be disbursing any project funds.

Page 9 of 9

=175 -






NORTHERN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S MEETING

To: Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District Board of Directors
From: Gretchen Bennitt, Air Pollution Control Officer
Date: January 22, 2018

Agenda ltem: IV.A

Agenda Description: Status on Portola PM2.5 Nonattainment Area

Issues: The District will provide an update to the Board

Requested Action: None requested

Attachments: none

SERVING THE COUNTIES OF NEVADA, PLUMAS AND SIERRA

Y3






NORTHERN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OI' DIRECTOR'S MELTING

To: Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District Board of Directors
From: Gretchen Bennitt, Air Pollution Control Officer
Date: January 22, 2018

Agenda ltem: IV.B

Agenda Description: The State of California Department of Justice Office of the
Attorney General and the Fair Political Practices Commission Ethics Training

Issues:

The State of California Department of Justice Office of the Attorney General and the
Fair Political Practices Commission ethics training courses are available on-line at
www.localethics.fppc.ca.gov/ab1234/. State Law requires certain local officials to
receive two hours specified ethics training every two years. After completion of this
ethics training course you will be able to print out a certificate of completion which a

copy will need to be forwarded to the District per District Policy #1020.6.

Requested Action:

If warranted, please complete the required training and submit a certificate of

completion to the Air District.

Attachments:
1. none

SERVING THE COUNTIES OF NEVADA, PLUMAS AND SIERRA

“f



s F e

=

- X



NORTHERN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF' DIRECTOR'S MEETING

To: Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District Board of Directors
From: Gretchen Bennitt, Air Pollution Control Officer
Date: January 22, 2018

Agenda ltem: IV.C

Agenda Description: Conflict of Interest Forms for the Fair Political Practices
Commission (FPPC) are DUE MARCH 15t

Issues:

The Political Reform Act, Government Code Section 81000, et.seq., requires state and
local government agencies to adopt and promulgate conflict of interest codes. This is
also required through District Policy #1020.

Requested Action:

1. Complete the required Conflict of Interest Forms online at
http://www.fppc.ca.gov/Form700.html

Attachments:
1. None

SERVING THE COUNTIES OF NEVADA, PLUMAS AND SIERRA L/S






NORTHERN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S MELETING

To: Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District Board of Directors
From: Gretchen Bennitt, Air Pollution Control Officer
Date: January 22, 2018

Agenda Item: IV.D

Agenda Description: The Environmental Protection Agency’s Approval of Enforceable
Commitments for Portola PM2.5 State Implementation Plan

Issues:

The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) published approval of the proposed local
measure to reduce emissions from woodstoves in the Portola Nonattainment Area.

Requested Action:
None, informational only

Attachments:

1. Federal Register/Vol 82, No. 247/ Wednesday, December 27, 2017/Proposed
Rules — Approval of California Air Plan Revisions, Northern Sierra Air Quality
Management District.

SERVING THE COUNTIES OF NEVADA, PLUMAS AND SILRRA L‘LQ






AUTIRNTICATED
Us ooVIaXmaLNT
ORI TION

Cro,

Federal Register/Vol. 82, No. 247 /Wednesday, December 27, 2017 /Proposed Rules

61203

¢ does not have federalism
implications as specified in Executive
Order 13132 (64 FR 43255, August 10,
1999);

¢ is not an economically significant
regulatory action based on health or
safety risks subject to Executive Order
13045 (62 FR 19885, April 23, 1997);

¢ is not a significant regulatory action
subject to Executive Order 13211 (66 FR
28355, May 22, 2001);

¢ is not subject to requirements of
Section 12(d) of the National
Technology Transfer and Advancement
Act of 1995 (15 U.S.C. 272 note) because
application of those requirements would
be inconsistent with the CAA; and

e does not provide EPA with the
discretionary authority to address, as
appropriate, disproportionate human
health or environmental effects, using
practicable and legally permissible
methods, under Executive Order 12898
(59 FR 7629, February 16, 1994).

This action amending the definition
of VOC in the Virginia SIP to conform
with the regulatory definition of VOC in
40 CFR 51.100(s) is not approved to
apply on any Indian reservation land as
defined in 18 U.S.C. 1151 or in any
other area where EPA or an Indian tribe
has demonstrated that a tribe has
jurisdiction. In those areas of Indian
country, the rule does not have tribal
implications and will not impose
substantial direct costs on tribal
governments or preempt tribal law as
specified by Executive Order 13175 (65
FR 67249, November 9, 2000).

List of Subjects in 40 CFR Part 52

Environmental protection, Air
pollution control, Carbon monoxide,
Incorporation by reference,
Intergovernmental relations, Ozone,
Reporting and recordkeeping
requirements, Volatile organic
compounds.

Authority: 42 U.S.C. 7401 ef seq.

Dated: December 12, 2017.
Cosmo Servidio,
Regional Administrator, Region III.
[FR Doc. 2017-27522 Filed 12-26-17; 8:45 am|
BILLING CODE 6560-50-P

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
AGENCY

40 CFR Part 52

[EPA-R09-0AR-2017-0737; FRL-9972-57-
Region 9]

Approval of California Air Plan
Revisions, Northern Sierra Air Quality
Management District

AGENCY: Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA).
ACTION: Proposed rule.

SUMMARY: The Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA) is proposing to approve a
revision to the Northern Sierra Air
Quality Management District
(NSAQMD) portion of the California
State Implementation Plan (SIP). This
revision concerns emissions of
particulate matter (PM) from wood
burning devices. We are proposing to
approve a local measure to reduce
emissions from these emission sources
under the Clean Air Act (CAA or the
Act). We are taking comments on this
proposal and plan to follow with a final
action.

DATES: Any comments must arrive by
January 26, 2018.

ADDRESSES: Submit your comments,
identified by Docket ID No. EPA-R09-
OAR-2017-0737 at htip://
www.regulations.gov, or via email to
Doris Lo, at lo.doris@epa.gov. For
comments submitted at Regulations.gov,
follow the online instructions for
submitting comments. Once submitted,
comments cannot be removed or edited
from Regulations.gov. For either manner
of submission, the EPA may publish any
comment received to its public docket.
Do not submit electronically any

TABLE 1—SUBMITTED MEASURE

information vou consider to be
Confidential Business Information (CBI)
or other information whose disclosure is
restricted by statute. Multimedia
submissions (audio, video, etc.) must be
accompanied by a written comment.
The written comment is considered the
official comment and should include
discussion of all points you wish to
make. The EPA will generally not
consider comments or comment
contents located outside of the primary
submission (i.e., on the web, cloud, or
other file sharing system). For
additional submission methods, please
contact the person identified in the FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT section.
For the full EPA public comment policy,
information about CBI or multimedia
submissions, and general guidance on
making effective comments, please visit
http://www2.epa.gov/dockets/
commenting-epa-dockets.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Rynda Kay, EPA Region IX, (415) 947—-
4118, kay.rynda@epa.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
Throughout this document, “we,
and “our” refer to the EPA.

Table of Contents

L. The State’s Submittal
A. What measure did the State submit?
B. Are there other versions of this measure?
C. What is the purpose of the submitted
measure?
II. The EPA's Evaluation and Proposed
Action
A. How is the EPA evaluating the measure?
B. Does the measure meet the evaluation
criteria?
C. Public Comment and Proposed Action
IIL. Incorporation by Reference
IV. Statutory and Executive Order Reviews

1. The State’s Submittal
A. What measure did the State submit?

Table 1 lists the measure addressed by
this proposal with the dates that it was
adopted by the local air agency and
submitted by the California Air
Resources Board (CARB).

TP 3

us

Local agency Resolution No.

Measure title

Adopted Submitted

NSAQMD 2017-01

Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District Resolution #2017-01 ...

01/23117 02/28/17

On August 28, 2017, the submittal for
the NSAQMD measure was deemed by
operation of law to meet the
completeness criteria in 40 CFR part 51
Appendix V, which must be met before
formal EPA review.

B. Are there other versions of this
measure?

There are no previous versions of the
NSAQMD measure in the SIP.

C. What is the purpose of the submitted
measure?

Particulate matter, including PM with
diameters that are generally 2.5 microns
or smaller (PMas) and PM with
diameters that are generally 10 microns
or smaller (PM,), contributes to effects
that are harmful to human health and

47



. q_- o L
n n
. -
n
n
n
n n
- n
B n n r
n
n n
n n n
n B n ma
n n
n B n
= B . - i n
y . .
i
n
-
i,
i
n
n
n
n
n
n
n
B n
i
n
Ll
n n
n n
’ =
n



61204

Federal Register/Vol. 82, No. 247 /Wednesday, December 27, 2017 /Proposed Rules

the environment, including premature
mortality, aggravation of respiratory and
cardiovascular disease, decreased lung
function, visibility impairment, and
damage to vegetation and ecosystems.
Section 110(a) of the CAA requires
slales to submil regulations that control
PM emissions.

On January 15, 2013, the EPA revised
the National Ambient Air Quality
Standards (NAAQS) tor PMa s Lo provide
increased protection of public health by
lowering the level of the annual
standards from 15 to 12 micrograms per
cubic meter (ug/m?) (40 CFR 50.18).
Effective April 15, 2015, the EPA
designated and classified the Plumas
County nonattainment area (NAA) as
moderate nonattainment for the 2012
PM. s NAAQS (40 CFR 81.305; 80 FR
2206, 2218). CARB submitted the
NSAQMD measure on February 28,
2017, as part of an attainment plan to
address nonattainment area SIP
requirements for the 2012 PMa.s NAAQS
in the Plumas County NAA.

The submitted measure is an
enforceable commitment by the
NSAQMD to implement a woodstove
change-out incentive program during
the 2016-2022 timeframe in accordance
with specific program requirements that
are designed to achieve quantifiable,
surplus, enforceable, and permanent
PMa.5 emission reductions in the Plumas
County NAA. The program
requirements ensure, among other
things, that older, dirtier wood stoves
currently in operation in the Plumas
County NAA will be replaced with EPA-
certified wood stoves or other less-
polluting devices. The woodstove
change-out program is funded by the
EPA’s 2015 Targeted Air Shed Grant
Program, the NSAQMD, and other
agencies and is the primary control
strategy in California’s attainment plan
for the 2012 PM>s NAAQS in the
Plumas County NAA.

The enforceable commitment
obligates the NSAQMD to achieve
specific amounts of PMa 5 emission
reductions through implementation of
the woodstove change-out program by
specific years, to submit annual reports
to the EPA detailing its implementation
of the program and the projected
emission reductions, and to adopt and
submit substitute measures by specific
dates if the EPA determines that the
woodstove change-out program will not
achieve the necessary emission
reductions. The EPA’s technical support
document (TSD) has more information
about this measure.

We intend to evaluate California’s
PM, s attainment plan for the Plumas
County NAA as a whole through a

subsequent notice-and-comment
rulemaking action.

I1. The EPA’s Evaluation and Proposed
Action

A. How is the EPA evaluating the
measure?

Generally, SIP control measures must
be enforceable (see CAA section
110(a)(2)), must not interfere with
applicable requirements concerning
attainment and reasonable further
progress or other CAA requirements (see
CAA section 110(1)), and must not
modify certain SIP control requirements
in nonattainment areas without
ensuring equivalent or greater emissions
reductions (see CAA section 193).

The CAA explicitly provides for the
use of economic incentive programs
(EIPs) as one tool for states to use to
achieve attainment of the NAAQS (see,
e.g., CAA sections 110(a)(2)(A),
172(c)(6), and 183(e)(4)). EIPs use
market-based strategies to encourage the
reduction of emissions from stationary,
area, and mobile sources in an efficient
manner. EPA has promulgated
regulations for statutory EIPs required
under section 182(g) of the Act and has
issued guidance for discretionary EIPs
(see 59 FR 16690 (April 7, 1994),
codified at 40 CFR part 51, subpart U
and U.S. EPA, “Improving Air Quality
with Economic Incentive Programs,”
January 2001 (‘2001 EIP Guidance’)).?

EPA'’s guidance documents
addressing EIPs and other
nontraditional programs provide for
some flexibility in meeting established
SIP requirements for enforceability and
quantification of emission reductions,
provided the State takes clear
responsibility for ensuring that the
emission reductions necessary to meet
applicable CAA requirements are
achieved. Accordingly, EPA has
consistently stated that nontraditional
emission reduction measures submitted
to satisfy SIP requirements under the
Act must be accompanied by
appropriate “enforceable commitments”
from the State to monitor emission
reductions achieved and to rectify
shortfalls in a timely manner (see, e.g.,
U.S. EPA, “Incorporating Emerging and
Voluntary Measures in a State
Implementation Plan (SIP),” September
2004 (‘2004 Emerging and Voluntary
Measures Guidance') at pages 8~12 and
U.S. EPA, “Guidance for Quantifying
and Using Emission Reductions from

1 A “discretionary economic incentive program”
is “‘any EIP submitted to the EPA as an
implementation plan revision for purposes other
than to comply with the statutory requirements of
sections 182(g)(3), 182(g)(5), 187(d)(3). or 187(g) of
the Act.” 40 CFR 51.491.

Voluntary Woodstove Changeout
Programs in State Implementation
Plans,” January 2006 (‘2006 Woodstove
Guidance”) at page 7). The EPA has also
consistently stated that, where a State
intends to rely on a nontraditional
program to satisfy CAA requirements,
the State must demonstrate that the
program achieves emission reductions
that are quantifiable, surplus,
enforceable, and permanent (see, ¢.g.,
2001 EIP Guidance at Section 4.1 and
2006 Woodstove Guidance at 3—4).

Guidance docunents that we use to
evaluate discretionary EIPs and other
nontraditional emission reduction
programs include the following:

e “Improving Air Quality with
Economic Incentive Programs” January
2001 (EPA-452/R-01-001) (2001 EIP
Guidance”).

¢ “Incorporating Emerging and
Voluntary Measure in a State
Implementation Plan (SIP),” Stephen D.
Page, OAQPS, October 4, 2004 (*'2004
Emerging and Voluntary Measures
Guidance”).

¢ ““Guidance on Incorporating
Bundled Measures in a State
Implementation Plan,” Stephen D. Page,
OAQPS, and Margo Oge, OTAQ, August
16, 2005 (“2005 Bundled Measures
Guidance”).

¢ “Guidance for Quantifying and
Using Emission Reductions from
Voluntary Woodstove Changeout
Programs in State Implementation
Plans,” January 2006 (EPA-456/B-06-
001) (“2006 Woodstove Guidance”).

B. Does the measure meet the evaluation
criteria?

The submitted commitment contains
clear, nondiscretionary and mandatory
obligations that are enforceable against
the NSAQMD and ensure that
information about the emission
reductions achieved through the
woodstove change-out program will be
readily available to the public through
the NSAQMD’s submission of annual
reports to the EPA. Our approval of this
commitment would make these
obligations enforceable by the EPA and
by citizens under the CAA. The
commitment obligates the District to
implement a new program that achieves
quantifiable, surplus, permanent, and
enforceable PM: s emission reductions
and does not alter any existing SIP
requirements. Our approval of the
commitment into the SIP would
strengthen the SIP and would not
interfere with applicable requirements
concerning attainment and reasonable
further progress or other CAA
requirements, consistent with the
requirements of CAA section 110(1).
Section 193 of the CAA does not apply

©g



" AR

=a
Y u
“u
. S
= .
r
I‘.
II1I =



Federal Register/Vol. 82, No. 247/ Wednesday, December 27, 2017 /Proposed Rules

61205

lo this action because this measure does
not modify any SIP control requirement
that was in effect before November 15,
1990.

We are proposing to find that the
submitted measure satisfies CAA
requirements for enforceability, SIP
revisions, and nontraditional emission
reduction programs as interpreted in
EPA guidance documents. The TSD
contains more information on our
gvaluation of this measure.

C. Public Comment and Proposed
Action

The EPA proposes to fully approve
the submitted measure under CAA
section 110(k)(3) based on a conclusion
that the measure satisfies all applicable
requirements. We will accept comments
from the public on this proposal until
January 26, 2018. If we take final action
to approve the submitted measure, our
final action will incorporate this
measure into the federally enforceable
SIP.

III. Incorporation by Reference

In this action, the EPA is proposing to
include in a final EPA rule regulatory
text that includes incorporation by
reference. In accordance with
requirements of 1 CFR 51.5, the EPA is
proposing to incorporate by reference
the NSAQMD measure described in
Table 1 of this preamble. The EPA has
made, and will continue to make, these
materials available through
www.regulations.gov and at the EPA
Region IX Office (please contact the
person identified in the FOR FURTHER
INFORMATION CONTACT section of this
preamble for more information).

1IV. Statutory and Executive Order
Reviews

Under the Clean Air Act, the
Administrator is required to approve a
SIP submission that complies with the
provisions of the Act and applicable
federal regulations. 42 U.S.C. 7410(k);
40 CFR 52.02(a). Thus, in reviewing SIP
submissions, the EPA’s role is to
approve state choices, provided that
they meet the criteria of the Clean Air
Act. Accordingly, this proposed action
merely proposes to approve state law as
meeting federal requirements and does
not impose additional requirements
beyond those imposed by state law. For
that reason, this proposed action:

e Is not a “significant regulatory
action” subject to review by the Office
of Management and Budget under
Executive Orders 12866 (58 FR 51735,
October 4, 1993) and 13563 (76 FR 3821,
January 21, 2011);

e Isnot an Executive Order 13771 (82
FR 9339, February 2, 2017) regulatory

action because SIP approvals are
exempted under Executive Order 12866;

¢ Does not impose an information
collection burden under the provisions
of the Paperwork Reduction Act (44
U.S.C. 3501 et seq.});

o Is certified as not having a
significant economic impact on a
substantial number of small entities
under the Regulatory Flexibility Act (5
U.S.C. 601 et seq.);

¢ Does not contain any unfunded
mandate or significantly or uniquely
affect small governments, as described
in the Unfunded Mandates Reform Act
of 1995 (Pub. L. 104—4);

e Does not have Federalism
implications as specified in Executive
Order 13132 (64 FR 43255, August 10,
1999);

o [s not an economically significant
regulatory action based on health or
safety risks subject to Executive Order
13045 (62 FR 19885, April 23, 1997);

o Is not a significant regulatory action
subject to Executive Order 13211 (66 FR
28355, May 22, 2001);

« Is not subject to requirements of
Section 12(d) of the National
Technology Transfer and Advancement
Act of 1995 (15 U.S.C. 272 note) because
application of those requirements would
be inconsistent with the Clean Air Act;
and

» Does not provide the EPA with the
discretionary authority to address
disproportionate human health or
environmental effects with practical,
appropriate, and legally permissible
methods under Executive Order 12898
(59 FR 7629, February 16, 1994).

In addition, the SIP is not approved to
apply on any Indian reservation land or
in any other area where the EPA or an
Indian tribe has demonstrated that a
tribe has jurisdiction. In those areas of
Indian country, the rule does not have
tribal implications and will not impose
substantial direct costs on tribal
governments or preempt tribal law as
specified by Executive Order 13175 (65
FR 67249, November 9, 2000).

List of Subjects in 40 CFR Part 52

Environmental protection, Air
pollution control, Incorporation by
reference, Intergovernmental relations,
Particulate matter, Reporting and
recordkeeping requirements.

Authority: 42 U.S.C. 7401 et seq.

Dated: December 14, 2017.
Deborah Jordan,
Acting Regional Administrator, Region IX.,
[FR Doc. 2017-27950 Filed 12-26-17; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6560-50-P

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
AGENCY
40 CFR Part 80

(EPA-HQ-OAR-2017-0655; FRL-9972-59~
OAR]

RIN 2060-AT82
Proposed Rule; Renewable Fuel

Standard Program; Grain Sorghum Oil
Pathway

AGENCY: Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA).
ACTION: Proposed rule.

SUMMARY: In this proposed rule, the
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
is providing an opportunity to comment
on an analysis of the lifecycle
greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions
associated with certain biofuels that are
produced from grain sorghum oil
extracted at dry mill ethanol plants at
any point downstream from sorghum
grinding, also known as distiller
sorghum oil. EPA seeks comment on its
proposed assessment that using
distillers sorghum oil as feedstock
results in no significant agricultural
sector GHG emissions; and that
biodiesel and heating oil produced from
distillers sorghum oil via a
transesterification process, and
renewable diesel, jet fuel, heating oil,
naphtha, and liquefied petroleum gas
(LPG) produced from distillers sorghum
oil via a hydrotreating process, would
meet the lifecycle GHG emissions
reduction threshold of 50 percent
required for advanced biofuels, and
biomass-based diesel under the
Renewable Fuel Standard program.
Based on these analyses, EPA is
proposing to amend the RFS program
regulations to define the term “‘distillers
sorghum oil”. We also propose to add to
the regulations approved pathways from
the production of biodiesel and heating
oil from distillers sorghum oil viaa
transesterification process, and
renewable diesel, jet fuel, heating oil,
naphtha, and liquefied petroleum gas
(LPG) produced from distillers sorghum
oil via a hydrotreating process.

DATES: Comments must be received on
or before January 26, 2018.

ADDRESSES: Submit your comments,
identified by Docket ID No. EPA-HQ-
OAR-~2017-0655, at http://
www.regulations.gov. Follow the online
instructions for submitting comments.
Once submitted, comments cannot be
edited or withdrawn from
Regulations.gov. The EPA may publish
any comment received to its public
docket. Do not submit electronically any

information you consider to be



il
=
Er



NORTHERN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRL:CTOR’S MEETING

To: Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District Board of Directors
From: Gretchen Bennitt, Air Pollution Control Officer
Date: January 22, 2018

Agenda Item: IV.E

Agenda Description: Federal 8-Hour Ozone Standard Update: Western Nevada
County

Issues:
The 8-hour ozone standard is met when the 3-year average of each year's 4™" highest
daily 8-hour average is below the level of the standard.

The Clean Air Act contains a number of requirements that nonattainment areas must
fulfill. Most of those requirements are met through the preparation of a State
Implementation Plan (called a SIP, an air quality plan or an attainment plan), which is a
collection of specific actions, commitments and demonstrations that theoretically leads
to attainment. However, since most of western Nevada County’s ozone comes from the
Sacramento and San Francisco Bay Area regions, there is little that can be done locally.

Western Nevada County was designated as nonattainment for exceeding the 1997
federal ozone standard of 80 ppb and the 2008 standard of 75 ppb, and has been
recommended for a nonattainment designation for the more stringent 2015 standard of
70 ppb. In each of those instances, the Air District has worked with the California Air
Resources Board (CARB) and the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) to maintain
the initial nonattainment boundaries of western Nevada County. A quick summary of
the status of western Nevada County under each of the three ozone standards is as
follows:

1997 Standard: 0.080 ppm
e Western Nevada County (WNC) has met all applicable requirements.

2008 Standard: 0.075 ppm

e WNC was originally classified as Marginal Nonattainment, and was bumped up to
Moderate by operation of law in June, 2016 (air quality data did not meet the
standard).

¢ Because of continued high ozone concentrations, WNC must now bump up to
“Serious”, the next highest classification. This will probably occur when the final
2008 ozone SIP is submitted to EPA in 2018.

e The Sacramento area, including most of Placer County, is already classified as
“Severe Nonattainment”.

e CARB is still working on required modeling for WNC to demonstrate eventual
attainment, and expects to finish in February. WNC’s modeled attainment year
will likely be 2021, based on 2018-2020 data.

o The Major Source threshold for Serious areas is 50 tons/year of ozone
precursors (50 tons of NOx or VOCs), with an emissions offset ratio of 1.2:1.

SERVING THE COUNTIES OF NEVADA, PLUMAS AND SIERRA

50






NORTHIERN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGLEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTOR'S MEETING

e WNC has already adopted all required rules, including an NSR Rule and an
Emissions Statement Rule.

¢ The NSAQMD is currently working with CARB and EPA to prepare a Reasonably
Available Control Technology (RACT) SIP document, which is on track for
presentation to the Board for adoption in either February or March, 2018.

 Inresponse to lawsuits, EPA has issued Findings of Failure to Submit certain SIP
elements for 77 nonattainment areas around the nation, including WNC (effective
1/10/18). A Failure to Submit starts an 18-month sanctions clock for major
source offsets to increase to 2:1 and a 24-month clock for the withholding of
certain non-safety highway project funds. WNC’s outstanding elements listed in
the Finding are a Reasonable Further Progress demonstration (which CARB
recently completed); Major Source RACT (there are no major sources in WNC);
Attainment Demonstration (CARB is still working on this); Contingency Measures
(CARB is still working on this); and an Emissions Statement Rule (this was an
error — EPA approved the Emissions Statement Rule 6/21/17).

e The NSAQMD and CARB have worked out a plan of action and a timetable to
make sure all outstanding SIP requirements are submitted to EPA by
approximately August, 2018, thereby stopping the sanctions clocks. The first
level of sanctions would otherwise begin in July, 2019.

2015 Standard: 0.070 ppm

e On October 1, 2015, the EPA lowered the primary 8-hour ozone standard from
75 parts per billion (ppb) to 70 ppb. The State then submitted recommendations
for federal nonattainment areas to the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
for the 2015 National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS) for ozone
throughout California.

e Western Nevada County was recommended for nonattainment of the lowered
standard. Recently, the EPA accepted the State’s recommended boundaries
that the western portion of Nevada County be designated as nonattainment for
the lowered standard due to exceedances of the new 2015 federal ozone
standard, which will likely become effective in April, 2018.

Requested Action: None, informational only

Attachments:

1. December 20, 2017 letter from U.S. EPA to Governor Brown in which the EPA
agrees with the State recommendation to designate western Nevada County as
nonattainment for the 2015 Ozone Standard.

2. Federal Register/Vol. 82, No. 236/ Monday, December 11, 2017/ Rules and
Regulations — Findings of Failure to Submit State Implementation Plan
Submittals for the 2008 Ozone National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS).

SERVING THE COUNTIES OF NEVADA, PLUMAS AND SIERRA

5/






(€D Sia,,
R X}

i = %‘ UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
N ] REGION IX
¢ prOT® 75 Hawthome Street
San Francisco, CA 94105-3801
DEC 2 0 2017

The Honorable Edmund G. Brown, Jr.
Governor of California

State Capitol Building, Suite 1173
Sacramento, CA 95814

Dear Governor Brown:

Thank you for your recommendation dated October 3, 2016, on air quality designations for the revised
2015 National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS) for ozone throughout California. I appreciate
the information California shared with the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) as we move
forward to improve ozone air quality. This letter is to notify you of the EPA’s preliminary response to
California’s recommendations and to inform you of our approach for completing designations for the
revised ozone standards. After considering California’s October 3, 2016 ozone designation
recommendations, which were based on 2013-2015 air quality data, as well as other relevant technical
information, the EPA intends to agree with the State’s recommendation and designate the areas listed in
Enclosure 1 as Nonattainment. The EPA also intends to designate all other areas in the State not
previously designated in November 2017 as Attainment/Unclassifiable.

On October 1, 2015, the EPA lowered the primary 8-hour ozone standard from 0.075 parts per million
(ppm) to 0.070 ppm to provide increased protection of public health. The EPA revised the secondary 8-
hour ozone standard, making it identical to the primary standard, to protect against welfare effects,
including impacts on sensitive vegetation and forested ecosystems. Working closely with the states and
tribes, the EPA is implementing the standards using a common sense approach that improves air quality
and minimizes the burden on state and local governments. As part of this routine process, the EPA is
working with the states to identify areas in the country that meet the standards and those that need to
take steps to reduce ozone pollution.

As a first step in implementing the 2015 ozone standards, the EPA asked states to submit in the fall of
2016 their designation recommendations, including appropriate area boundaries. A first round of
designations was published on November 16, 2017. Consistent with states’ recommendations, the EPA
designated most of the country as Attainment/Unclassifiable, with limited areas designated as
Unclassifiable. Further, consistent with EPA’s “Policy for Establishing Separate Air Quality
Designations for Areas of Indian Country” (December 20, 2011), the EPA designated two areas of
Indian country as separate Attainment/Unclassifiable areas.

As required by the Clean Air Act, the EPA will designate an area as Nonattainment if there are certified,
quality-assured air quality monitoring data showing a violation of the 2015 ozone standards or if the
EPA makes a determination that the area is contributing to a violation of the standards in a nearby area.

Printed on Recycled Paper

SN






Areas designated Attainment/Unclassifiable are not measuring or contributing to a violation of the
standards.

A Technical Support Document, available on the EPA ozone designations website at
www.epa.gov/ozone-designations/, provides a detailed analysis to support our preliminary decisions for
the areas of the State not previously designated. In order for the EPA to consider more current (i.e.,
2015-2017) air quality data in the final designation decisions for any area, California must submit
certified, quality-assured 2015-2017 air quality monitoring data for the area to the EPA by February 28,

2018.

The EPA will continue to work with state officials regarding the appropriate boundaries for the
Nonattainment areas in California. If California has additional information that you would like the EPA
to consider, please submit it to us by February 28, 2018. Please submit additional information by
sending it to the EPA’s public docket for these designations, EPA-HQ-OAR-2017-0548, located at
www.regulations.gov, and sending a copy to EPA Region 9. The EPA will also make its preliminary
designation decisions and supporting documentation available to the general public for review and
comment. We will be announcing a 30-day public comment period shortly in the Federal Register. After
considering additional information we receive, the EPA plans to promulgate final ozone designations in
the spring of 2018.

The EPA is committed to working with the states and tribes to reduce ozone air pollution. We look
forward to a continued dialogue with you and your staff as we work together to implement the 2015
ozone standards. Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact
me at 415-947-8702 or have a member of your staff contact Meredith Kurpius at 415-947-4534.

Sincerely,

Alexis Strauss 20 (pcendon 2017

Acting Regional Administrator

Enclosure
cc (via e-mail): Matthew Rodriquez, Secretary, California Environmental Protection Agency

Mary Nichols, Chairman, California Air Resources Board (CARB)
Richard Corey, Executive Officer, CARB

53






Enclosure 1

California State and Tribal Recommended Nonattainment Areas and the EPA’s Intended

Designated Nonattainment Areas for the 2015 Ozone NAAQS.

A n —
California’s or T"b.e S EPA’s Intended Nonattainment
Recommended Nonattainment . .
Area Counties [or Areas of Indian Counties [or Areas of Indian
Country] Country]
lAmador County, CA* IAmador County Mador County
e Buena Vista Rancheria ; . o Buena Vista Rancheria of
of Me-Wuk Indians of ¢ d;d . sub;ng Me-Wuk Indians of
California fecommengation California
e Jackson Band of e did not submit e Jackson Band of Miwuk
Miwuk Indians recommendation Indians
\Butte County, CA* Butte County Butte County
e Berry Creek Rancheria . . e Berry Creek Rancheria of
of Maidu Indians of . f‘d not S“bc;“t‘.‘ Maidu Indians of
California eOmmeRdaton California
o Enterprise Rancheria of , . ¢ Enterprise Rancheria of
Maidu Indians of . f;gomt ‘“’e‘ﬂ’d‘:t’iton Maidu Indians of
California mm California
y %?g:g‘;pg;igdm e did not submit o Mechoopda Indian Tribe
Rancheria recommendation of Chico Rancheria
o Mooretown Rancheria . . e Mooretown Rancheria of
of Maidu Indians of . f;gofl‘:l’:n s;:’;:t‘i‘on Maidu Indians of
California California
Calaveras County, CA* Calaveras County Calaveras County
e California Valley ¢ did not submit e California Valley Miwok
Miwok Tribe recommendation Tribe
Imperial County, CA* Imperial County Imperial County
¢ S::cgﬁnm Z?Egi:i the ¢ did not submit ¢ Quechan Tribe of the Fort
Reservation recommendation Yuma Indian Reservation
e Torres Martinez Desert ¢ did not submit e Torres Martinez Desert
Cahuilla Indians recommendation Cahuilla Indians (partial)
Iézm County (Eastern Kern), }Kem County (partial) Kern County (partial)

5¢







California’s or Tribe’s
Recommended Nonattainment

EPA’s Intended Nonattainment

Area Counties [or Areas of Indian Counties [Co::nreae; of Indian
Country] try
gginﬁ;gse(l;s/:??vl?fiave dino 1y o Angeles County (partial) Los Angeles County (partial)
esert), CA* ) San Bernardino County (partial) [San Bernardino County (partial)
e Twenty-Nine Palms . . o Twenty-Nine Palms Band
. . e did not submit s o, .
Band of Mission recommendati of Mission Indians of
Indians of California on California (partial)
Los Angeles County (partial) Los Angeles County (partial)
Los Angeles-South Coast Air [Orange County Orange County
Basin, CA* Riverside County (partial) Riverside County (partial)
San Bernardino County (partial) {San Bernardino County (partial)
° Cal}ullla Band of e did not subm1.t e Cahuilla Band of Indians
Indians recommendation
¢ ie?hangi? m?d of Pechanga Band of Luiseno Ill::changa Band of Luiseno
Inl:lliS:;lso 1ssion ission Indians ** ission Indians (partial)
¢ Ramqna Band of * did not Smei.t o Ramona Band of Cahuilla
Cahuilla recommendation
e San Manuel Band of e did not submit o San Manuel Band of
Mission Indians recommendation Mission Indians
e Soboba Band of e did not submit e Soboba Band of Luiseno
Luiseno Indians recommendation Indians
[Mariposa County, CA iMariposa County Mariposa County

orongo Band of Mission
ndians

lMorongo Band of Mission Indians

Morongo Band of Mission Indians

Iél:vada County (Western part), Nevada County (partial) Nevada County (partial)
echanga Band of Luiseno Pechanga Band of Luiseno echanga Band of Luiseno
ission Indians Mission Indians** ission Indians (partial)
%fgfeciﬁ““‘y (Coachella |p;+crside County (partial) Riverside County (partial)
e AguaCaliente Bandof | e did not submit e Agua Caliente Band of
Cahuilla Indians recommendation Cahuilla Indians
e Augustine Band of e did not submit ¢ Augustine Band of
Cahuilla Indians recommendation Cahuilla Indians
e Cabazon Band of ¢ did not submit e (Cabazon Band of Mission
Mission Indians recommendation Indians
e Santa Rosa Band of e did not submit ¢ Santa Rosa Band of
Cahuilla Indians recommendation Cahuilla Indians
e Torres Martinez Desert ¢ did not submit e Torres Martinez Desert
Cahuilla Indians recommendation Cahuilla Indians (partial)

b5




e
u
u
- u
n
ok
u u
R
-I.!II u
u
r A
l Ill u

an .
i ' = e
- ul
- - - e
.I . F—_ .
.
. e s
- N
.
e g =
. M - - o] i n
ol
. = i
I - | 5™
. i
. . - = I
=, = =
3 . L E. :
I “ru
. - - . .
Sk
- i .- .
- -
. .
N =7
. = i

n
L =
=
: L
u l ..
u
(e i
u
=
1.
i
I-- e
u

n
n
r n
-
n n N |
n
= n
.H n
-
- -
=k =
:J n
= n
s s
i e
.I
n

I-—
ma
L) ‘ n p
n
™
‘ r
r
n
n ﬂ l!.
n
=f -
=
- 4
.I
n
n n
-
n n
e
E -
L A
n
III'
n »
- n _l
: n n
.I.-Ii- n
' 15
-

L9



California’s or Tribe’s
Recommended Nonattainment

EPA’s Intended Nonattainment

Area Counties [or Areas of Indian Counties lcozlﬁ:;ea; of Indian
Country] Ty
e Twenty-Nine Palms . . e Twenty-Nine Palms Band
Band of Mission ¢ Selgol;r(:;::gtliton of Mission Indians of
Indians of California California (partial)
El Dorado County (partial) E]l Dorado County (partial)
Placer County (partial) Placer County (partial)
Sacramento County Sacramento County
*
Sacramento Metro, CA Solano County (partial) Solano County (partial)
Sutter County (partial) Sutter County (partial)
Yolo County Yolo County
o Shingle Springs Band . .
of Miwok Indians, e did not submit ° Sh.mgle Spr.mgs Bapd of
Shingle Springs recommendation Iswlgrfks Ilr{l:nli?lsérisahmgle
Rancheria pring
e United Auburn Indian . .
Community of the s did not submit * United A1.1burn Indian
. . Community of the Auburn
Auburn Rancheria of recommendation Rancheria of Californi
California a MO
. . e did not submit . .
e Wilton Rancheria recommendation e Wilton Rancheria
e Yocha Dehe Wintun e did not submit ¢ Yocha Dehe Wintun
Nation recommendation Nation
San Diego County, CA* San Diego County San Diego County
e Barona Group of . . e Barona Group of Capitan
Capitan Grande Band | ° f;‘:o‘l‘g;f:&’:t‘iton Grande Band of Mission
of Mission Indians Indians
e Campo Band of . . .
Diegueno Mission e did not SUde:l't ° Ca.m;.)o Bagd of Diegueno
Indians recommendation Mission Indians
& Cap o Grande. Bfmd e did not submit ¢ C‘.ip - Grax}de. Band ?f
of Diegueno Mission recommendation Diegueno Mission Indians
Indians of California of California
e Ewiiaapaayp Band of e did not submit ¢ Ewiiaapaayp Band of
Kumeyaay Indians recommendation Kumeyaay Indians
e Iipay Nation of Santa e did not submit e lipay Nation of Santa
Ysabel recommendation Ysabel
e Inaja Band of Diegueno e Inaja Band of Diegueno
Mission Indians of the ¢ did not submit Mission Indians of the
Inaja and Cosmit recommendation Inaja and Cosmit
Reservation Reservation
e Jamul Indian Village off e did not submit e Jamul Indian Village of
California recommendation California

50







California’s or Tribe’s
Recommended Nonattainment

EPA’s Intended Nonattainment

Aren Counties [or Areas of Indian Counties [(o:::l::;s; of Indian
Country]

La Jolla Band of ¢ did not submit o La Jolla Band of Luiseno
Luiseno Indians recommendation Indians
]IS?CPOSC?OB&I;:S?:H ¢ did not submit e LaPostaBand of
In dfgauns recommendation Diegueno Mission Indians
Los Coyotes Band of e did not submit e Los Coyotes Band of
Cahuilla and Cupeno N y dati Cahuilla and Cupeno
Indians ecommendation Indians
g:nig;aﬁg?ozf ¢ did not submit ¢ Manzanita Band of
In dfgans recommendation Diegueno Mission Indians
g:siggn&eisgﬁd of e did not submit o Mesa Grande Band of
In digans recommendation - Diegueno Mission Indians
Pala Band of Mission o did not submit e Pala Band of Mission
Indians recommendation Indians

Pauma Band of Luiseno
Mission Indians of the

¢ did not submit

e Pauma Band of Luiseno
Mission Indians of the

Pauma and Yuima recommendation Pauma and Yuima
Reservation Reservation
Rn.lcon Bar.ld 0 f e did not submit e Rincon Band of Luiseno
Luiseno Mission . . . di
Indians recommendation Mission Indians
SanPasqual Band of | = poq o cibmit * SanPasqual Band of |
Diegueno Mission recommendation Diegueno Mission Indians
Indians of California of California
Sycuan Band of the e did not submit e Sycuan Band of the
Kumeyaay Nation recommendation Kumeyaay Nation
Viejas (Baron Long) ..
Group of Capitan e did not submit * Vigas (Baron‘ Long)
. Group of Capitan Grande
Grande Band of recommendation A .
. . Band of Mission Indians
Mission Indians
Alameda County Alameda County
Contra Costa County Contra Costa County
arin County arin County
apa County apa County
San Francisco Bay Area, CA* [San Francisco County San Francisco County
San Mateo County an Mateo County
anta Clara County Santa Clara County
olano County (partial) Solano County (partial)
onoma County (partial) onoma County (partial)

57






California’s or Tribe’s , .
Recommended Nonattainment EPA’s I.n tended Nonattaml.nent
Area Counties [or Areas of Indian Counties [or Areas of Indian
Country] Country]
o Federated Indians of e did not submit o Federated Indians of
Graton Rancheria recommendation Graton Rancheria
e Lytton Rancheria of o did not submit e Lytton Rancheria of
California recommendation California
Fresno County Fresno County
ern County (partial) Kern County (partial)
ings County Kings County
. * adera County th:adera County
San Joaquin Valley, CA erced County erced County
San Joaquin County San Joaquin County
Stanislaus County Stanislaus County
Tulare County Tulare County
¢ Big Sandy Rancheria of] o did . e Big Sandy Rancheria of
. not submit 5
g?:f;; x;no Indians recommendation g/acils;grr?u I:Iono Indians of
California recommendation California
S T
California recommendation California
e Picayune Rancheria of . di . e Picayune Rancheria of
. x g did not submit e x qe
g:lqll;grl:xsl Indians of recommendation g:ﬁfkgxfl Indians of
e Santa Rosa Indian . A e Santa Rosa Indian
. e did not submit .
oy L o | recommendato oy of e Sena
e Table Mountain e did not submit e Table Mountain Rancheria
Rancheria of California recommendation of California
¢ If“l tl;eR'Il“::l:; g’l::l Tribe ¢ did not submit e Tule River Indian Tribe of
Reservation recommendation the Tule River Reservation
f‘:a: Luis Obispo (Eastern part),q.., 1 uis Obispo County (partial) [San Luis Obispo County (partial)
Sutter Buttes, CA Sutter County (partial) Sutter County (partial)
Tuolumne County, CA* Tuolumne County Tuolumne County
g B e
Indi o . recommendation O Me-wu S0
ndians of California California

S5






California’s or Trib.e’s EPA’s Intended Nonattainment
Recommended Nonattainment . .
Area . " Counties [or Areas of Indian
Counties [or Areas of Indian Country]
Country]

o Tuolumne Band of Me- ¢ Tuolumne Band of Me-
Wuk Indians of the e did not submit Wuk Indians of the
Tuolumne Rancheria of recommendation Tuolumne Rancheria of
California California

Tuscan Buttes, CA Tehama County (partial) Tehama County (partial)
Ventura County, CA Ventura County (partial) Ventura County (partial)

EPA modifications to state or tribal recommendations are shown in bold.

*The areas noted are multi-jurisdictional nonattainment areas that include areas of Indian country of federally-
recognized tribes. The areas of Indian country of each tribe that the EPA intends to designate as part of the
nonattainment area are discussed in the Technical Support Document for California, which is available on the EPA
ozone designations website at https:/www.epa.gov/ozone- ions’.

**The Pechanga Band of Luiseno Mission Indians of the Pechanga Reservation recommended that their lands be
designated as two separate nonattainment areas. We are designating a portion of these lands as the Pechanga Band of
Luiseno Mission Indians, CA nonattainment area, and a portion as part of the Los Angeles-South Coast Air Basin,
CA nonattainment area. Additional discussion is found in the Technical Support Document for California.

.

51




Ko
| "
- L
1 -
1 -
1 x 1 -
¥ B
. i i ) 1
.y Il 1 1
. N
T it *
_— 3 r N - -
| s ] ? .
== 1 N |-
B =
- = L - I
1 1
- . 1
|
- -
I
s
|
N
1
|



AUTENTICATED
U8 COVTLNLENT,

cro,

58118

Federal Register/Vol. 82, No. 236/Monday, December 11, 2017 /Rules and Regulations

EPA-APPROVED MINNESOTA NONREGULATORY PROVISIONS

Applicable
geographic or
nonattainment

area

Name of nonregulatory
SIP provision

State
submittal date/

EPA approved date
effective date

Comments

- *

Section 110(a)(2) Infra- Statewide
structure Regquirements
for the 2008 ozone
NAAQS.

6/12/2014 and
5/26/2016.

* * =

12/11/2017, [Insert Fed-
eral Register citation).

These actions address the following CAA ele-

ments: 110(a)(2)(A), (B), (C), (D), (E), (F), (G).
(H), (J), (K), (L), and (M). We have not taken
action on the visibility portion of (D)(i)(t). We
will address these requirements in a separate
action. EPA has disapproved the elements re-
lated to the prevention of significant deteriora-
tion, specifically as they pertain to section
110(a)(2)(C), (D)), (D)), and (J); how-
ever, Minnesota continues to implement the
Federally promulgated rules for this purpose.

*

{FR Doc. 2017-26539 Filed 12-8-17; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6560-50-P

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
AGENCY

40 CFR Part 52

[EPA-HQ-OAR-2017-0667; FRL-9971-66—
OAR]

Findings of Failure To Submit State
Implementation Plan Submittals for the
2008 Ozone National Ambient Air
Quality Standards (NAAQS)

AGENCY: Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA).
ACTION: Final rule.

SUMMARY: The U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) is taking final
action to find that three states have
failed to submit timely revisions to their
state implementation plans (SIPs) as
required to satisfy certain requirements
under the Clean Air Act (CAA) for
implementation of the 2008 ozone
National Ambient Air Quality Standards
(2008 ozone NAAQS). These findings of
failure to submit apply to states with
overdue SIP revisions (or attainment
plans) for nonattainment areas
reclassified from ‘*Marginal” to
“Moderate” in May 2016 because the
areas failed to attain the 2008 ozone
NAAQS by the Marginal area attainment
date of July 20, 2015. The SIP revisions
to address all applicable Moderate area
attainment plan requirements for these
areas were due on January 1, 2017. This
action requires the affected states to
timely submit a SIP revision consistent
with the requirements of the CAA and
the EPA regulations. If a state fails to
make the required timely SIP submittal,
or if a submitted SIP is incomplete, the

CAA requires the imposition of
sanctions for the affected area(s). In
addition, the EPA is obligated to
promulgate a federal implementation
plan (FIP) to address any outstanding
SIP requirements if a state does not
submit, and the EPA does not approve,
a state’s submittal within 24 months of
the effective date of these findings.
DATES: The effective date of this action
is January 10, 2018.

ADDRESSES: The EPA has established a
docket for this action under Docket ID
No. EPA-HQ-0OAR-2017-0667. All
documents in the docket are listed and
publicly available at http://
www.regulations.gov. Although listed in
the index, some information is not
publicly available, i.e., Confidential
Business Information or other
information whose disclosure is
restricted by statute. Certain other
material, such as copyrighted material,
is not placed on the Internet and will be
publicly available only in hard copy
form. Publicly available docket
materials are available either
electronically at http://
www.regulations.gov or in hard copy at
the EPA Docket Center (EPA/DC), EPA
WJC West Building, Room 3334, 1301
Constitution Avenue NW., Washington,
DC. The Public Reading Room is open
from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday
through Friday, excluding legal
holidays. The telephone number for the
Public Reading Room is (202) 566—1744,
and the telephone number for the Office
of Air and Radiation Docket and
Information Center is (202) 566—1742.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ms.
Virginia Raps, Office of Air Quality
Planning and Standards, Air Quality
Policy Division, U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency, Mail Code: C539-01,
109 T.W. Alexander Drive, Research

Triangle Park, NC 27711; by telephone
(919) 541-4383; or by email at
raps.virginia@epa.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
1. General Information

A. Notice and Comment Under the
Administrative Procedure Act (APA)

Section 553 of the APA? provides
that, when an agency for good cause
finds that notice and public procedures
are impracticable, unnecessary or
contrary to the public interest, the
agency may issue a rule without
providing notice and an opportunity for
public comment. The EPA has
determined that there is good cause for
making this final agency action without
prior proposal and opportunity for
comment because no significant EPA
judgment is involved in making findings
of failure to submit SIPs, or elements of
SIPs. Rather, the findings are required
by the CAA where states have made no
submissions to meet the SIP
requirements, or where the EPA has
separately determined that they made
incomplete submissions. Thus, notice
and public procedures are unnecessary.
The EPA finds that this constitutes good
cause under 5 U.S.C. 553(b)(3)(B).

B. How can I get copies of this document
and other related information?

In addition to being available in the
docket, an electronic copy of this action
will be posted at hitps://www.epa.gov/
ozone-pollution/2008-ozone-national-
ambient-air-quality-standards-naags-
nonattainment-actions.

1 See 5 U.S.C. 553(b}(3)(B).

(» O






Federal Register/Vol. 82, No. 236 /Monday, December 11, 2017 /Rules and Regulations 58119

C. Where do I go if I have a specific state
question?

For questions related to specific states
mentioned in this notice, please contact
the appropriate EPA Regional office:

Regional offices States

EPA Region 2: Rick Ruvo, Chief, Air Programs Branch, 290 Broadway, New York, NY 10007 .........cccccornminennniinnneecicennnnns New Jersey.
EPA Region 5: John Mooney, Chief, Air Programs Branch, 77 West Jackson Blvd, Chicago, IL 60604 lllinois.
EPA Region 9: Doris Lo, Chief, Rulemaking Office; Anita Lee, Acting Chief, Planning Office; or Gerardo Rios, Chief, Permits { California.

Office, 75 Hawthorne Street, San Francisco, CA 94105,

D. How is the preamble organized?
Table of Contents

L. General Information

A. Notice and Comment Under the
Administrative Procedure Act (APA)

B. How can 1 get copies of this document
and other related information?

C. Where do I go if I have a specific state
question?

D. How is the preamble organized?

II. Background

IIL. Consequences of Findings of Failure To
Submit

IV. Findings of Failure To Submit for States
That Failed To Make a Moderate
Nonattainment Area SIP Submittal

V. Environmental Justice Considerations

VI. Statutory and Executive Order Reviews

A. Executive Order 12866: Regulatory
Planning and Executive Order 13563:
Improving Regulation and Regulatory
Review

B. Executive Order 13771: Reducing
Regulations and Controlling Regulatory
Costs

C. Paperwork Reduction Act (PRA)

D. Regulatory Flexibility Act (RFA)

E. Unfunded Mandates Reform Act of 1995
(UMRA)}

F. Executive Order 13132: Federalism

G. Executive Order 13175: Consultation
and Coordination With Indian Tribal
Governments

H. Executive Order 13045: Protection of
Children From Environmental Health
and Safety Risks

L. Executive Order 13211: Actions That
Significantly Affect Energy Supply,
Distribution or Use

]. National Technology Transfer and
Advancement Act (NTTAA)

K. Executive Order 12898: Federal Actions
To Address Environmental Justice in
Minority Population and Low-Income
Populations

L. Congressional Review Act (CRA)

M. Judicial Review

II. Background

On March 27, 2008, the EPA issued its
final rule to revise the ozone NAAQS
establishing new 8-hour standards to
provide the necessary protection of
public health and welfare.2 In that
action, the EPA promulgated identical
standards of 0.075 parts per million

2National Ambient Air Quality Standards for
Ozone; final rule (73 FR 16436; March 27. 2008).

(ppm) for the primary and secondary
standards.3 Those standards are met
when the 3-year average of the annual
fourth-highest daily maximum 8-hour
average ozone concentration is less than
or equal to 0.075 ppm.*

Promulgation oI; arevised NAAQS
triggers a requirement for the EPA to
designate areas of the country as
nonattainment, attainment, or
unclassifiable for the standards. For any
revised ozone NAAQS, the EPA must
classify each nonattainment area based
on the severity of the ozone levels.5 The
severity of ozone levels is determined
based on an area’s “‘design value,”
which is an indicator of the ozone levels
in the area during the most recent 3
years.® The possible classifications for
ozone nonattainment areas are, in order
from “lowest” to “‘highest” diversion
from the standard, Marginal, Moderate,
Serious, Severe and Extreme.”
Nonattainment areas with a “lower”
classification have ozone levels that are
closer to the standard than areas with a
“higher” classification.

On May 21, 2012, and June 11, 2012,
the EPA issued rules designating 46
areas throughout the country as
nonattainment for the 2008 ozone
NAAQS (both rules were effective july
20, 2012), and establishing
classifications for the designated
nonattainment areas.® Thirty-six of
these areas were classified as Marginal;
the remaining 10 areas were classified

3Since the 2008 primary and secondary NAAQS
for vzone are identical, the EPA refers to both as
the “2008 ozone NAAQS.”

4 See 40 CFR 50.15. The 8-hour primary and
secondary ozone standards are met at an ambient
air quality monitoring site when the 3-year average
of the annual fourth-highest daily maximum 8-hour
average uzone concentration is less than or equal to
0,075 ppm.

5 See CAA section 107{d)(1) and CAA section
181(a)(1).

0 The 8-hour ozone design value accurs at the
area’s ambient air quality monitoring site having the
highest fourth-highest 8-hour concentration of
ozone during a 3-year period.

7 See CAA section 181(a)(1).

8 Air Quality Designations for the 2008 Ozone
National Ambient Air Quality Standards; final rule
(77 FR 30088; May 21, 2012 and 77 FR 34221; June
11. 2012).

as Moderate or higher. All 46 areas are
subject to the general nonattainment
area planning requirements of CAA
section 172 and also to the ozone-
specific planning requirements of CAA
section 182.9

Ozone nonattainment areas of lower
classifications have fewer and less
stringent mandatory air quality planning
and control requirements than those of
higher classifications. For a Marginal
area, a state is required to provide a
baseline emissions inventory, adopt
regulations to receive emissions
statements from major stationary
sources, and implement a
nonattainment New Source Review
(NSR) program for the relevant ozone
standard.?® For a Moderate area, a state
is required to comply with all the
Marginal area requirements and, in
addition, submit an analysis
demonstrating how the area will attain
the 2008 ozone NAAQS no more than 6
years from the effective date of initial
designation to nonattainment. A state is
also required to adopt and implement
certain emissions controls, such as
Reasonably Available Control
Technology (RACT), for new or
modified major stationary sources,
apply greater emissions offsets than
required for a Marginal area under the
state’s nonattainment NSR program,
develop a basic vehicle inspection and
maintenance program consistent with
established population criteria, meet
certain Rate of Progress or Reasonable
Further Progress (RFP) requirements,
and develop contingency measures for
failure to meet RFP or timely attain the
NAAQS.

On March 6, 2015, the EPA
established a final implementation rule
for the 2008 ozone NAAQS (2008 Ozone
SIP Requirements Rule).1! That action
detailed the attainment planning and
control requirements applicable to

9 States within the Ozone Transport Region are
further subject to CAA section 184,

10 See CAA section 182(a).

11 Implementation of the 2008 National Ambient
Air Quality Standards for Ozone: State
Implementation Plan Requirements; final rule (80

FR 12264; March 6, 2015). /






58120

Federal Register/Vol. 82, No. 236/Monday, December 11, 2017 /Rules and Regulations

ozone nonattainment areas and also
established timelines for SIP submittals
and compliance dates for implementing
RACT in areas classified Moderate and
above.

The attainment date for the 36
nonattainment areas initially classified
as Marginal for the 2008 ozone NAAQS
was July 20, 2015. On May 4, 2016, the
EPA determined that for 11 of these
areas, states failed to atlain the standard
by the attainment date and did not
qualify for a 1-year attainment date
extension. By operation of law, such
areas were reclassified to Moderate. In
the same action, the EPA established
January 1, 2017, as the deadline for
states to submit Moderate area
attainment plans for those reclassified
areas and for implementing RACT.12
The EPA reclassified two additional
areas from Marginal to Moderate in
December 2016, both of which were also
subject to the January 1, 2017, SIP
submission and RACT compliance due
dates. 3 14

III. Consequences of Findings of Failure
To Submit

For plan requirements under subpart
D, title I of the CAA, such as those for

ozone nonattainment areas, if the EPA
finds that a state has failed to make the
required SIP submittal or that a
submitted SIP is incomplete, then CAA
section 179 establishes specific
consequences, including the eventual
imposition of mandatory sanctions for
the affected area(s).15 Additionally, such
a finding triggers an obligation under
CAA section 110(c) for the EPA to
promulgate a FIP no later than 2 years
from the effective date of the finding, if
the affected state has not submitted, and
the EPA has not approved, the required
SIP submittal.16

If the EPA has not affirmatively
determined that a state has submitted a
complete SIP addressing the deficiency
that is the basis for these findings
within 18 months of the effective date
of this rulemaking, or the submittal has
not become complete by operation of
law 6 months after submittal, then
pursuant to CAA section 179(a) and (b)
and 40 CFR 52.31, the offset sanction
identified in CAA section 179(b)(2) will
apply in the affected nonattainment
area. If the EPA has not affirmatively
determined that the state has submitted
a complete SIP addressing the

deficiencies that are the basis for these
findings within 6 months after the offset
sanction is imposed, or the submittal
has not become complete by operation
of law 6 months after submittal, then the
highway funding sanction will apply in
the affected nonattainment area, in
accordance with CAA section 179(b)(1)
and 40 CFR 52.31. The state must make
the required SIP submittal and the EPA
must take final action to approve the
submittal within 2 years of the effective
date of these findings; otherwise, the
EPA is required to promulgate a FIP.
This is required pursuant to CAA
section 110(c), for the affected
nonattainment area.

IV. Findings of Failure To Submit for
States That Failed Toe Make a Moderate
Nonattainment Area SIP Submittal

Based on a review of SIP submittals
received as of the date of this final
action, the EPA is finding that the states
listed in Table 1 have failed to submit
specific SIP elements for the 2008 ozone
NAAQS required under subpart 2 of
part D of title 1 of the CAA.

TABLE 1—FINDINGS OF FAILURE TO SuBMIT CERTAIN REQUIRED SIP ELEMENTS FOR 2008 OzONE NAAQS

NONATTAINMENT AREAS

Region State

Area name

Required SIP elements

NJ

CA
CA Mariposa County

CA

New York-N. New Jersey-Long Island | e

Chicago-Naperville ....

Kern County (Eastem Kem) ................ °

Nevada County (Western part) ............ .

nitrogen (NOx);

VOC;

vOoCG;

e Emissions Statement; and

o Emissions statement;

VOG;

Contingency measures for volatile organic compounds (VOC) and oxides of

¢ Ozone attainment demonstration,;
RACT Non-Control Techniques Guidelines for major stationary sources of

* RACT for major stationary sources of NOx; and

RFP for VOC and NOx for Moderate nonattainment area.

Basic Vehicle Inspection and Maintenance (/M) program;

Contingency measures for VOC and NOx;

Nonattainment NSR program for Moderate nonattainment area;

Ozone attainment demonstration;

RACT Non-Control Techniques Guidelines for major stationary sources of

e RACT for major stationary sources of NOx; and

¢ RFP for VOC and NOx for Moderate nonattainment area.
Nonattainment NSR program for Moderate nonattainment area; and
e RACT for major sources of NOx.

¢ Nonattainment NSR for Moderate nonattainment area.
Contingency measures for VOC and NOx;

¢ Ozone attainment demonstration;
e RACT Non-Control Techniques Guidelines for major stationary sources of

e BACT for major stationary sources of NOx; and
o RFP for VOC and NOx for Moderate nonattainment area.

12 See 80 FR 12264; March 6, 2015, Section
HIL.D.1.h., What ara the SIP requirements for the
2008 ozone NAAQS?

13 Determination of Nonattainment and
Reclassification of the Houston-Galveston-Brazoria

2008 8-Hour Ozone Nonattainment Area; Texas;
final rule (81 FR 90207; December 14, 2016).

14 Reclassification of the Sheboygan, Wisconsin
Area to Moderate Nonattainment for the 2008

Ozone National Ambient Air Quality Standards;
final rule (81 FR 41841; December 19, 2016).

18 See 42 U.S.C. 7504, :

16 See 42 U.S.C. 7410(c).



i

-
- b - u .‘-_ - u
- - B -
- -
-
-
- - -
N -
-
B -
4
_ - - - - .
- RN
i - .I B I - o
. -
-
-
-
-
- -
I. - .
-
- . .I -
- .. -
L B
-
a n .
-
- _ i _
n -
o - - u



Federal Register/Vol. 82, No. 236 /Monday, December 11, 2017 /Rules and Regulations

58121

V. Environmental Justice
Considerations

The EPA believes that the human
health or environmental risks addressed
by this action will not have
disproportionately high or adverse
human health or environmental effects
on minority, low-income, or indigenous
populations. This is because it does not
directly affect the level of protection
provided to human health or
environment under the ozone NAAQS.
The purpose of this rule is to make
findings that three states have failed to
provide the EPA with the identified SIP
submissions, which are required by the
CAA for purposes of implementing the
2008 ozone NAAQS. As such, this
action does not directly affect the level
of protection provided for human health
or the environment. Moreover, it is
intended that the actions and deadlines
resulting from this notice will lead to
greater protection for United States
citizens, including minority, low-
income, or indigenous populations by
ensuring that states meet their statutory
obligation to develop and submit SIPs to
ensure that areas make progress toward
attaining the 2008 ozone NAAQS.

VI. Statutory and Executive Order
Reviews

A. Executive Order 12866: Regulatory
Planning and Executive Order 13563:
Improving Regulation and Regulatory
Review

This action is not a significant
regulatory action and was therefore not
submitted to the Office of Management
and Budget (OMB) for review.

B. Executive Order 13771: Reducing
Regulations and Controlling Regulatory
Costs

This action is not an Executive Order
13771 regulatory action because this
action is not significant under Executive
Order 12866.

C. Paperwork Reduction Act (PRA)

This action does not impose an
information collection burden under the
provisions of the PRA. This final rule
does not establish any new information
collection requirement apart from what
is already required by law. This rule
relates to the requirement in the CAA
for states to submit SIPs under sections
172 and 182 which address the statutory
requirements that apply to areas
designated as Moderate nonattainment
for the ozone NAAQS.

D. Regulatory Flexibility Act (RFA)

I certify that this rule will not have a
significant economic impact on a
substantial number of small entities

under the RFA. This action will not
impose any requirements on small
entities. The rule is a finding that the
named states have not submitted the
necessary SIP revisions.

E. Unfunded Mandates Reform Act of
1995 (UMRA)

This action does not contain any
unfunded mandate as described in
UMRA, 2 U.S.C. 1531-1538, and does
not significantly or uniquely affect small
governments. The action imposes no
enforceable duty on any state, local or
tribal governments or the private sector.

F. Executive Order 13132: Federalism

This action does not have federalism
implications. It will not have substantial
direct effects on the states, on the
relationship between the national
government and the states, or on the
distribution of power and
responsibilities among the various
levels of government.

G. Executive Order 13175: Consultation
and Coordination With Indian Tribal
Governments

This action does not have tribal
implications as specified in Executive
Order 13175. This rule finds that several
states have failed to submit SIP
revisions that satisfy the nonattainment
area planning requirements under
sections 172 and 182 of the CAA for the
2008 ozone NAAQS. No tribe is subject
to the requirement to submit an
implementation plan under section 172,
or under subpart 2 of part D of Title
of the CAA. Thus, Executive Order
13175 does not apply to this action.

H. Executive Order 13045: Protection of
Children From Environmental Health
and Safety Risks

The EPA interprets Executive Order
13045 as applying only to those
regulatory actions that concern health or
safety risks that the EPA has reason to
believe may disproportionately affect
children, per the definition of “‘covered
regulatory action” in section 2-202 of
the Executive Order. This action is not
subject to Executive Order 13045
because it is a finding that several states
have failed to submit SIP revisions that
satisfy the Moderate nonattainment area
planning requirements under sections
172 and 182 of the CAA for the 2008
ozone NAAQS and does not directly or
disproportionately affect children.

I. Executive Order 13211: Actions That
Significantly Affect Energy Supply,
Distribution or Use

This action is not subject to Executive
Order 13211, because it is not a

significant regulatory action under
Executive Order 12866.

J. National Technology Transfer and
Advancement Act ([NTTAA)

This rulemaking does not involve
technical standards.

K. Executive Order 12898: Federal
Actions To Address Environmental
Justice in Minority Populations and
Low-Income Populations

The EPA believes the human health or
environmental risk addressed by this
action will not have potential
disproportionately high and adverse
human health or environmental effects
on minority, low-income, or indigenous
populations. In finding that several
states have failed to submit SIP
revisions that satisfy the Moderate
nonattainment area planning
requirements under sections 172 and
182 of the CAA for the 2008 ozone
NAAQS, this action does not directly
affect the level of protection provided to
human health or the environment. The
results of this evaluation are contained
in Section V of this preamble titled
“Environmental Justice
Considerations.”

L. Congressional Review Act (CRA)

This action is subject to the CRA, and
the EPA will submit a rule report to
each House of the Congress and to the
Comptroller General of the United
States. This action is not a “major rule”
as defined by 5 U.S.C. 804(2).

M. Judicial Review

Section 307(b)(1) of the CAA indicates
which Federal Courts of Appeal have
venue for petitions of review of final
agency actions by the EPA under the
CAA. This section provides, in part, that
petitions for review must be filed in the
United States Court of Appeals for the
District of Columbia Circuit, (i) when
the agency action consists of “nationally
applicable regulations promulgated, or
final actions taken, by the
Administrator,” or (i) when such action
is locally or regionally applicable, if
“such action is based on a
determination of nationwide scope or
effect and if in taking such action the
Administrator finds and publishes that
such action is based on such a
determination.”

The EPA has determined that this
final rule consisting of findings of
failure to submit certain of the required
SIP revisions is ‘nationally applicable”
within the meaning of section 307(b)(1)
of the CAA. This final agency action
affects three states with Moderate
nonattainment areas located in three of
the ten EPA Regional offices, and in






58122

Federal Register/Vol. 82, No. 236 /Monday, December 11, 2017 /Rules and Regulations

three different U.S. Federal Circuit
Courts (3rd Circuit for New Jersey; 7th
Circuit for Illinois; and 9th Circuit for
California).

In addition, the EPA has determined
that this rule has nationwide scope or
effect because it addresses a common
core of knowledge and analysis
involved in formulating the decision
and a common interpretation of the
requirements of 40 CFR 51 appendix V
applied to determining the
completeness of SIPs in states across the
country. This determination is
appropriate because, in the 1977 CAA
Amendments that revised CAA section
307(b)(1), Congress noted that the
Administrator's determination that an
action is of “‘nationwide scope or effect”
would be appropriate for any action that
has *“scope or effect beyond a single
judicial circuit.” H.R. Rep. No. 95-294
at 323-324, reprinted in 1977
U.S.C.C.A.N. 1402-03. Here, the scope
and effect of this action extends to the
three judicial circuits that include the
states across the country affected by this
action. In these circumstances, CAA
section 307(b)(1) and its legislative
history authorize the Administrator to
find the rule to be of “nationwide scope
or effect” and, thus, to indicate that
venue for challenges lies in the District
of Columbia Circuit. Accordingly, the
EPA is determining that this rule is of
nationwide scope or effect.

Under section 307(b)(1) of the CAA,
petitions for judicial review of this
action must be filed in the United States
Court of Appeals for the District of
Columbia Circuit within 60 days from
the date this final action is published in
the Federal Register. Filing a petition
for review by the Administrator of this
final action does not affect the finality
of the action for the purposes of judicial
review, nor does it extend the time
within which a petition for judicial
review must be filed, and shall not
postpone the effectiveness of such rule
or action.

List of Subjects in 40 CFR Part 52

Environmental protection, Approval
and promulgation of implementation
plans, Administrative practice and
procedures, Incorporation by reference,
Air pollution control, Intergovernmental
relations, and Reporting and
recordkeeping requirements.

Dated: November 29, 2017,
William L. Wehrum,
Assistant Administrator.
[FR Doc. 2017-26537 Filed 12-8-17; 8:45 am}
BILLING CODE 6560-50-P

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
AGENCY

40 CFR Part 82

[EPA-HQ-OAR-2017-0472; FRL-9968-24—
OAR])

RIN 2060-AT53

Protection of Stratospheric Ozone:
Revision to References for
Refrigeration and Air Conditioning
Sector To Incorporate Latest Edition of
Certain Industry, Consensus-Based
Standards

AGENCY: Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA).
ACTION: Direct final rule.

SUMMARY: The U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) is taking direct
final action to modify the use conditions
required for use of three flammable
refrigerants, isobutane (R-600a),
propane (R-290), and R-441A, in new
household refrigerators, freezers, and
combination refrigerators and freezers
under the Significant New Alternatives
Policy (SNAP) program. The use
conditions, which address safe use of
flammable refrigerants, are being revised
to reflect the incorporation by reference
of an updated standard from
Underwriters Laboratories.

DATES: This rule is effective on March
12, 2018 without further notice, unless
EPA receives adverse comment by
January 25, 2018. If EPA receives
adverse comment, we will publish a
timely withdrawal in the Federal
Register informing the public that the
rule will not take effect. Any party
requesting a public hearing must notify
the contact listed below under FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT by
December 18, 2017. The incorporation
by reference of certain publications
listed in the rule is approved by the
Director of the Federal Register as of
March 12, 2018.

ADDRESSES: EPA has established a
docket for this action under Docket ID
No. EPA-HQ-OAR-2017-0472. All
documents in the docket are listed on
the https://www.regulations.gov Web
site. Although listed in the index, some
information is not publicly available,
e.g., confidential business information
(CBI) or other information whose
disclosure is restricted by statute.
Certain other material, such as
copyrighted material, is not placed on
the Internet and will be publicly
available only in hard copy form.
Publicly available docket materials are
available electronically through https://
www.regulations.gov or in hard copy at
the Air and Radiation Docket, EPA/DC,

EPA West, Room 3334, 1301
Constitution Avenue NW., Washington,
DC. The Public Reading Room is open
from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday
through Friday, excluding legal
holidays. The telephone number for the
Public Reading Room is (202) 566-1744,
and the telephone number for the Air
and Radiation Docket is (202) 566-1742.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Chenise Farquharson, Stratospheric
Protection Division, Office of
Atmospheric Programs (Mail Code
6205T), Environmental Protection
Agency, 1200 Pennsylvania Ave. NW.,
Washington, DC 20460; telephone
number: 202-564-7768; email address:
farquharson.chenise@epa.gov. Notices
and rulemakings under EPA’s
Significant New Alternatives Policy
program are available on EPA’s
Stratospheric Ozone Web site at https://
www.epa.gov/snap/snap-regulations.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: We are
modifying the use conditions for three
flammable hydrocarbon refrigerants,
isobutane (R-600a), propane (R-290),
and R—441A, used in new household
refrigerators, freezers, and combination
refrigerators and freezers (hereafter
“household refrigerators and freezers”)
by replacing four of the five use
conditions in our previous hydrocarbon
refrigerants rules (76 FR 78832,
December 20, 2011; 80 FR 19454, April
10, 2015) with the updated
Underwriters Laboratories (UL)
Standard 60335~2-24 (2nd edition,
April 28, 2017), “Household and
Similar Electrical Appliances—Safety—
Part 2~24: Particular Requirements for
Refrigerating Appliances, Ice-Cream
Appliances and Ice-Makers.” See EPA’s
two previous rules (76 FR 78832,
December 20, 2011; 80 FR 19454, April
10, 2015) for information on the SNAP
program and the use conditions for
isobutane, propane, and R—441A. UL
Standard 60335-2-24 supersedes the
current edition of UL Standard 250
(10th edition, August 25, 2000),
“Household Refrigerators and Freezers,”
which EPA previously incorporated by
reference in the use conditions of the
acceptability listings for these three
refrigerants (76 FR 78832, December 20,
2011; 80 FR 19454, April 10, 2015). This
action applies to new refrigerators,
freezers, and combination refrigerator
and freezers manufactured after the
effective date of this regulation. This
action does not place any significant
burden on the regulated community and
ensures consistency with standard
industry practices.

EPA is publishing this rule without a
prior proposed rule because we view
this as a noncontroversial action and

oo






